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WAPDA HYDROELECTRIC = TARIFF REVISION PETITION FY 2020-21

Lo~ WAPDA

WAPDA was established under the WAPDA Act in 1958 as an autonomous %’m‘iy for
the de wlopnwna and use of the water anc d power resources of Pakistan on a unified
and multipurpose basis. As a result of structural reforms introduced by Federal
Government in Power Sector, NNJW\ Power Wing Hydroelectric en ”‘wwd and Is

responsible for operation, maintens c,@. up-gradation and expansion of its in-
operation Hydel power stations d?sda, construction of new projects for generatio n m‘"

power using Hydel sources on Built, i’.ﬁi?wm and Operate (BOO) basis as per the
provisions of Section-8 of WAPI )A Act,

WAPDA Power Wing Hydroelectric is o w; ting under Generation License granted in
-, 2004 by-the Power Regulator NLH or J;w mur maintenance and development
-~ of Hydel power resources in Paldste Pf‘ o] m;fwt \M bona fide gs:.-ﬁ@ ator of

ne
Hydel power, WAPDA Power Wine H /d: --k—mw holds significant and strategic
importance for the cou ‘ﬁ:ry AL rwwr\t, er mud:ﬁu

on-V o in Generation |
vide NE !‘P/\ letter No. ’!\;\/f%/lﬁxa ZLB/JUM 18 dated 07-04-2020, WAPD, 5

Genergtion License for 114. Twenty Four (”/}) Jydel power projects having L:;g;:,g.;r@g;'- 2
generatang capacity of 17,368 MW out of which, three (03) Hydel power projects of
aggregate capacity of 8,948 MW are under construction, whereas, twenty one (21)
Hydel power stations wnh generation capacity of 8,420 MW are in operation.

3 - Power Sale Tariff

Section-25 of WAPDA Act provides that, the Authority shall ordinarily sell power in
bulk. F—-Mher it is also stated that the | mn at which fh@ authority shall sell power shall
be so fixed as 1o provide for meeting the operation cost, interest charges and

depreciation of assets, the redemption at due time of loans other than those covered

by the depreciation, the payment of any taxes and a reasonable return on
nvestment.,

Being licensee of WAPDA Power Wing Hydroelectric gets its bulk power sale tariff
determined at the bus bar of the hydel power stations from NEPRA from time to time
under the Section 31 of NEPRA Act-1997.

4 ~ Tariff Methodology

WAPDA Power Wing Hydroelectric files a petition for the revision in tariff on year to
year basis upon the annual revenue requirement of WAPDA Hydroelectric stations
comprising of operating costs, depreciation and return on investment which is
determined by NEPRA per'od' ically for prudently cost incurrence. The tariff
methodology adopted by NEPRA for WAPDA hydroelcctrzc involves the assessment

and recovery of prudent cost-of-service in line with Section- 17( 3) of NFPRA Tariff
Standards and Procedure Rules-1998.




he Cof WAPDA g mined by NERFR DL projecten
revenue reguirement for a mm u!m financial year/ ;)-,,_"‘:xj including d >preciation and
ROL Tariff of WAPDA Hydroelectric does not wcuc’h-s any indexation/ escalation. The
projected revenue requirement is trued up in each succeeding petition based upon
4

the established prudence of cost-of-service chmugu aud zm accounts for that
particular financial year. - ‘

. 9 I
IO me

Bulle supply tariff of WAPDA H\/urou@qt ¢ power stations is ril ermined in two
COi mm nents i.e. Fixed Charge and Variable Charge for recovery of annual reventie

e ab
requirements. Whereas, Hydel related c?‘zargea Le. Net H“wﬂ Profit under Artic
~161(2) of the:Constitution to the provinces, Water usage charges to AJK and IF bfc\
levy are allowed separately as a pass throu jh ch ‘ugﬁ at the rates determined by the
relevant forum. The tariff determination methodology adoptad by NEPRA for WAPDA
Power Wing H)/df’om ectric is as under:-

Annual Revenue ”'@\"‘H,zirrf ent = TR
CExpenses -+ O&M + [ara Rental — Othe
@g lator y’ cvenue gaps.

um on Regulatory A
r Income [+/-] prior

eguiatory Assets Base for tariff purpose inc
rage Net value of Operating Assets at histori C.dl cr:):-)c

the mechanism of
15, Dy inciudi
of th ,, rward towards corn m average ¢
of ca v;’i:;f It Jﬁa%i‘ii, with 17% return on eg 1 on WACC and

average level of Regulatory Assets Base | Inder this mechanism, electricit
consumer pays Return on Assets (ROA), 0\/ rmu fmm st during Construction (5‘"” )
and Return on Equity during Construction (ROERC) during construction phase

This special mechanism not only offer sustainable increz

facilitates WAPDA to attract adequate funding for Capital Cost intensive projects from
local as well foreign capltal market by ensuring the payment of interest on loans
during construction period as well as ensur%ﬁg injection of equity at the stipulated
ratio by ploughing back ROE earned fl ring construction period of the project

NEPRA allows WAPDA Power Wing Hydroelectric return on incurred capital cost on
those projects only which are included in its Generation License and ensure check on
the progress regular basis. Therefore, instead of executing the project through a
separate project company, the same are preferred to be executed through
modification of Generation License of WAPDA Power Wing Hydroelectric.

y na rmination of tariff for WAPD:
thought ou Lcs ;d ustified. It allows WAPDA tmwsmamo its dufiﬁzs
& provisions of NEPRA [EP] i

Pom e ey e o den sy o § e g o £y o
gy/ mechanism u‘z” vear (o year d

i
i~ [ by \
nd Procedure s%u%bs 199
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ot

NE p,“ letermines u;li ur' Iy tarift for \J\/APL}M%ydmdeu ric to meet with revenu
regul a*d f - the defined pe i and recommen oP to notify the same th m,gh a

stte Notification. NAR FPower Wing ‘riyc'jrc ‘(‘;’E,; ic can only charge the tariff
ified by GoP Um h gazetle notification.

WAPDA Power Wing Hydroe
electricity at a n omfcﬁ tarif
Pm\/ve‘“ V\/if”zg;; \/\/APUA has en

clric key source of revenue is e of
to CPPA (G). For sale of ;}Dwu, ¢ m rasty ud *un(; m
v_-;rwd into 3()Wcr "-’w«:‘i"r,-:";o A(’;u“ew“r"ﬂ»";"}t { I"‘“"W} with NTDC

LLnance

aaaaa

s out operation & maintenance of i*\/m{ power st

c ;"\/;v "ho

;”\iq o Ej‘\:
AOnNS as

commendations of the manufacturers to ensure availa mz« of its power ¢

, .r;o i%" mf\u ice permitted in PPA. Further, in order to secure and boost the life of
pre 31 installed capac o/ wf“ m;tc%a, mg!ca & Warsak Hydel ;mvw stations
acement, refu mf‘“m up-gradation and <~'>><r"a“‘a§%o act mi; have Dbeen

1 as gf)er the recomm zd stions of the feasibility studias which wzix continue in

,é‘*fz; phases in t} e mmmq years

WAPDA appoints personnel and fixed their terms of employment by exercising
administrative powers conferred under Section 17 & 18 of WAPDA Act. The
manpower ut?(‘,n(ﬂh is reviewed each vyear keeping in view the functional
requirements of Hydel power stations and supervisory offices. Being fully GoP owned
autonorous body, WAPDA has adopted National Pay Scales, therefore salary
package of the employees is adjusted year to year in line with adjustments made by
the federal government for its emplovees in each financial vear b idget,

Additionally WAPDA Hydroelectric also employ/ hire services of WAPDA Water and
Coordination Wings as well as from outside agenci es on need basis

& - Mami@ﬁaz‘sw of Accounts

As provzded at Section 26 of WAPDA Act 1958, it is mandatory for WAPDA to maintain
separate accounts for all power uevelopment schemes and power generating units.

WAPDA maintain complete and accurate books of accounts in accordance with TAS
adopted in Pakistan and NEPRA determinations.

9 - Audit

Auditor General of Pakistan performs the audit of the WAPDA under Section 28 of
WAPDA Act 1958. In addition to that, since FY 2009-10, Audit of accounts of WAPDA

A5
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WAPDA HYDROELECTRIC ~ TARIFF REVISION PETITION FY 2020-21

This p umm is Leﬂ n} Mﬂ E for he dmumnmﬂ,mm o B H\dt npiy Ta uw mr {-:\-," ;ZQLZ{% 21
throt sf)al ( 3 ; ‘

,;wn g i

e '4 ".’ .,1 ET}/
the WAPFDA MM 1ority "{'C submit an i sign, mmvzdlsdhy or jointly, the duuu nents
ne Ay i support of this petition and im appear before N%J‘“%\A and represent

- WARDA-Hydroelectric in-and . during proceedings of this petition:




V{VY &. 7?7“‘%1[“&

sV v

As per para-6 of revised Order 1~3 of National Electric Power f?equ!a'fwy Authority
- in the Motion for Leave for Review for FY 2017-18 dated December 14, 2017 1s as
under:

L. Subject to adjustment on account of determination of Net fv’/c:/@/ ﬁ’f@f?’f‘%‘, ”'// /ﬁiii%éé
Hydroglectric (Petitioner) is allowed to charge the Central P
e Guarantee Limited (CPEAG) the fofllowing (it { Anmex ,‘f?’;% of e
bus bar of its hydroelectric power stations cony /P(“ff‘(/ directly or jr f(,/// ety
transmission system of NTDC,

2o The tarlt with Revenue Gap/prior vear adil
applicable for a period of one year from o

ihe tarifi without Revernie (jg// Drior year adj
Any over/undger recovery of cost/revenue re
. J”Cs’?f?l’?’”()i" zﬁf‘ ’“ﬁ@'ﬁ@ 1 'f}f?ﬁf‘ /v/// ,ef/ dﬁ/f’ 151 ’(“/ art

/:'!ff shiall be &

F{
remeant due o 1z

R

tors beyornd
o due consideration by the Authority,

(\‘

O

s
-
t

e
itions available to GoP to benefit the

§

aiZz esirad WAPDA ¢ f“‘"‘i SLIMImEa {w ’f%“af\ GoP for mod
G ftr e xP j at actua g term s Jﬁd COof \,f

Qf@ﬁﬁ"l(’lii‘ cons U mers.

2018, WAPDA requestad
ne ministry f.e. Ministry of Water Pies;@unw muw&} to approach Economic

A fter mm!@n entation of NEPRA order w.e.f. 23" February
s i f
airs uw for, GoP for soliciting approval of ECC for revision/ modification of

ff“
relending policy for WA D;;)/\ cmd on lending of Foreign Loans /( 2dits at actual terms
and ¢ OM‘“'E;O!’ 5 ava ,amie oP M ne W”ﬂ ’f’ {‘;(zaf‘\/ ?‘Qf‘ Pyrz f%f Mu@& 'ﬁmment;;”'”*

followed by reminders. m {JJ(‘ cwu "se, M JWR v&d@ letter 1(1)//01

5
07.01.2020 {Annex=6) has als o requested EAD for revision of the interest ai:ezes;
WAPDA,

WAPDA is actively pursuing the revision/ modification of relending policy in close
collaboration with the MOWR and is hope full of positive outcome in this regard.

; 36 it made in DBD d
non-availability of approved allocation of cost between \/\/am dr”'i Power Wing.




WAPDA HYDROELECTRIC — TARIFF REVISION PETITION FY 2020-21

boowl b

onad that 3 Dam (DRD
dcense of WAPDA Hydroelectric since 201 ‘a :
H\/cin:;e%c;«:f’:’kr' NEPRA  authority Wd‘“ informed cor Qmoﬁnc
5iC nce and quantum of the DBED o o; , Federal Government hias stratec
ded df - to develop Ubw in stages anc \,t I\/’n li> fy ot Wﬁsu & Hev\/u vide its le
dated 15 Decem M 2016 {A g o Strategy for Diamir Basha
Dam, has riue«w ted WAPDA to st DA rute« umm@ci &’{ 15 for dam part and power
gen (m? n. However, at that time Ui,.)(,icﬂ‘l‘,&?:{j PC-Is were under preparation.

.;
=
1]
"<
e
:
ps

Later on, as pu” he guidelines of Federal Government, WAPDA after the approval of
PC-T wvc*”mq Acguisition-of Land and Resettlement, preparad u ;; dated PC-I for Dam
also approved by | w‘@s al Government. The 2“(‘ e

g PC}E

Civil Works whic ”1 wa
f? B
E

b3 ‘L%w Lang ! Acguisition and R > s been ap mvm on . }” 4.2020 by
ationalized cost of Re, 175 billio zfzi,'”' & Vv wereas, PO }” for Dam Civil

m.Qg,d] ainy (}\lm(i

pmmver‘ at Rs.480 billion (savum ;_‘L AS fmat.,.,f‘l
upm; arm partis Rs.6h5 billion. The undated PC-I for
part _m'i ibu :dbl : ml@ey 1o Power Sector will h*

subsequently.

squisition of Land and Resettlement, Federal Government has approved to
i Development Loans (CDL) ar m 1P ovc—ad to finance part (H am and
ol expenditures as grant bein g Water Sector costs, whereas, it was approved
PDA will arrange the cost of Civil works including water ways i.e. intake,

i

s atc, r“qus,c*d for power generation as self-sources (equity) and/or local &

WAPDA has repeatedly requested Federal Governiment to convert the amount of CD

into grant but the issue is still unresolved. The financing ratio of approved updated -
cost of LA&R Dam Civil works of DBD i.e. Dam part o{ DBD Project, in line with Federal
Government approval works out as 4% to Power Sector and 36% to Water Sector
as shown in the table below.

TapLe-1
Updated | Allocation
Cost of Cost
[BIn Rs.] “oage
© Dam Park

Acquisition of Land and Resettlement 175
Dam and Civil Works 430
otal Updated Cost G55

Fnancing/ Alocation of Cost

Water Sector

Federal Government Grant 238 3590
Power Sector
Federal Government CDL 175
WAPDA 242
Total 417 £5497%

The work to-date has been done in respect of Dam part and the instant petition has
been structured accordingly as the power generation part has still to take effect.

0O
i
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The ins

Requir

tant Petition has

=5

been structured according to thﬂ i“‘a riff m@’chcdr‘)!r@y 'Eif‘}()if"‘ ad

by NEPRA for WAPDA Power Wi s i-“iycjm@i@{::E:ri: I it :x tion for
FY.2017-18, while calculating the revenue gap, NE u i up actual u<j ures of
audited ar*c'*rws‘r* for FY ){"“1’;»-1.%; In the instant "-~~1.,'H ; projected Revenue

m‘nm; ts of WAPDA-Hydroel cm( “"r* Y /u/ out on the

basis 0
and iry“ four (4) months (Jan-Jun) pre ij for
involved in projected ?-éevez:me Req ment for
~=forthis petition are ag-unders»~ e e

b{-,:f“”‘ worked ou
) (§ e

" auclited accounts forf\’f(}j( o FY 2

-~

“ ( ) 1818181 ua!\.\s
0. The sianificant ¢h
1 wf:i' h h "}“4 t«‘“m e

> in Regulatory Assets
ion/ replacement o
the und elor
approved 2nd ’
nent for 1s. 175 bi Eu’:\ reon 50 ‘
en-approved-atRs. 4807 % ééu_m. m;; such *’tr
Jar i5 RS,655 billion. The finan xm,
‘) Civil works/ Dam part

works out as

o "]’ @y

Lg el ancﬁ.

23

ra{/g”

3

3 EY 5y

cost incurred on DRD f's:ﬁfﬂ bhe

40 Bt and Go if—“sn i Ez wc ower r;rojeci:&: in operation,
Cl zmay—* in Mi ,ce,,u,,e”)w zfo!w

Arising of Regulatory Revenue Gap for the period from FY 2016-17 to FY 2019-
)

Recovery of mark up on !mm: crmm on the directions of GoP for payment of
i“eg"ffz/xur ars of NHP to the Provinces

<



WAPDA HYDROELECTRIC ~ TARIIF REVISION PETITION FY 2020-2

WAPDA Hydroelectric s operating under Generation License GL (HydeD/05/2004
granted by NEPF f» in 2004 fmr 30 years for operation, maintenance a zi development
ﬁi Exw el power o SouUrces | }d,\m The Ge mmt;o; License was subsequently
d b)/ N%M TRA on

,,,,,

}“‘ 'm y 2\)“ cmmx v }c 'iws:z z?\/ Four (24) Hydel Power
. Qut of which, twe my
‘rz MW are cur zmdy

rhels f('“i“‘l(m and 108 MW
eration during FY Qi 18-19,

L
COTMIET mai u;)

and two months
has been foreca
ration plan is tabled

jected U’CH\JT’@UJL whereas c?m;\ dhﬁ’”} 'fc:u' FY )M)
considering the hydrology situation. Power Station Wise
bellow:

3,

- 5
Al B
gn ARLE-,

Net Generation {Gwh)

S No Hydel Power &,awgz{y
TRy @ e d o ” . na 4 ar g . oy
Station vy 201516 201647 21748 201819 201920
v ‘ - :
{Actual) (Actual) {(Actual) {Actual} -1 (Projected)

1| Tarbela 34781 15,932 14,959 13112 10,586 10,800
21 Warsak LN

3 917 931 M3 1,000 1,094
3| Duber Khawar 130 653 586 511 582 GO0
41 Allal Khawar 121 508 396 275 461 449

5 | Khan Khawar 12 36 195 167 233 256
6 | Jabban 22 137 123 104 135 135
71 Dargai 20 114 105 95 109 99
8 | Kuram Garhi 4 23 18 17 14 16
9 | Chitral 1 4 4 3 4 4
10| Tarbela 4th Ext. 1,410 . - . 2,489 5234
11| Golen Gol 108 - . . 116 185

Total KP 5,605 | 18,384 17,3661 - - 15199 15,742 | 18,872
12| Ghazi Brotha 1450 6,64 6,808 6,364 6,476 6,600

13| Chashma 184 891 885 751 762 762
14} Jinnah HPP 96 290 286 224 219 172
15 | Rasul 22 93 83 63 69 61
16| Nandipur 14 39 41 43 35 42
17| Shadiwal 14 25 30 25 28 28
18 | Chichoki 13 33 33 31 28 31

N
19 | Renala Khurd 1 1 2 2 2 Vi 3
Total Punjab 17840 8015 8,168 7,503 7,620 7,698 7,868
20| Mengla 1,000 6,746 5,257 4,073 3,803 3,995 4,744
21 | Gomal Zam 17 5 8 - 32 50 50
Total AJRIFATA 1,017 6,751 5,203 4,073 3,835 4,045

Total . | 840 33481  30797| %8775 27,43 | 30815

-11 - v .
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WAPDA HYDROELECTRIC ~ TARIFF REVISION PETITION FV 2020-21

Revenue Regquirement has been c‘ak'ﬂaf‘“@c’ pased upon the audited financial
statermnents from FY 2016-17 to FY 2018-19, w% ereas Revenue Rec ;utt ent for Y
2019-20 has been worked out on the 33’32 is of actual expenses for the fi rst eight (8}
months and forecasted exr*z*sc* during the remaining four (4) months, R@ venu

for FY 2020-21 has been ij‘““

.-..J

i cted according to the rationale
of the component as explaine ”} b?:if)w It is unh'w submitted that besi
czor'sssoiéf;iatacﬁ schedules of O&M, Depreciation, Regulatory Assets Base, W
Return on Investment, power station wise detail is also appended at { Ans

f’E fhz
yWC

s

sified into three broad categories i.e. Employees Cost,
cdminie imim Cost as under:

ir & ?\/‘1; enance and A

(Min. Rs)

| 201517 | 201819 | 200920 | 00021 |

Auditar Aucited Projected Projected
Employees Cost 7,724 10,567 12,952 13,277
Repair& Maintenance (R&M) o 86 = 927 2,010 ]
Administrative Expenses 3,182 P ’ 4,260 8,241 4,111

The employees cost is further sub classified into followir }(‘3 accounts

|201718 201819 20000 | 200021 |

Audited &t Audited Audited Projected Projected
Salaries and Wages 3,399 4,174 3,874 4,313 5,155 5,412
Employees Benefits 193 . 895 - 1,122 798 1,355 1,423
Post Retirement Benefits 4,132 4,493 5,857 6,442 6,442
Total 724 0 8834 9528 10,567 12,852 13,277

Tmf)i@ve; 5, ("c“%i mcmci%

i) Employees’ salaries & wages from FY 2016-17 ¢ 20168-19 2
s of audited financial staterment. For FY 2019-20 Salaries c\m nge
peen worked out on the basis of actual expenses for the first eight (8)
mom:hs and forecasted expenses during m re

e"‘ LJ

t
maining fm ir (4) months. Salaries

Lo TN S Ta 1 ¢ e o}y o o
or FY 2020-21 are “3rweuzaf on the basis of sanctioned manpower
R P PN VS DL o e [ 1o i g L 1 e AVARS TA R Fa TS TAaTE
' while taking into consideration an increase of 5 }/u over FY Z2019-20 to
EA
i)

Tl



WAPDA HYDROFLECTRIC ~ TARIFF Revision PETITION FY 2020-21

......

henefits me upen Actuarial \:aiw ion Repor%:
“PUCT Cost method for
(Employee Benefits).

i c)fcir’r

f‘z@wc u:zfi Us
the active/serving employees in line with L-&rl@

as p@

E,mf\loyee’.sz retirement benefits from FY2016-17 to FY 2018-19 are as per
Actuarial Valuation Report and audited financial statements, whereas Retiring
Benefi t) for FY 2019-20 have been projected with 10% Increase over the audited
m re of H’ 2018-19, Due to non-availability of actuarial valuation report for FY
} {} 2 w rzﬂs*"cm’wnt im ﬂ%n‘ T”fvr i ‘( ”’OJG 21 have been kept at the level of
f m, ed-up in the succeeding tarift

of WAH A Hydroslectric NEPRA regulated

Y 2018-19 has been altached to this petition

‘ /cumrazf \lllhd lun Pwm
5, for FY 2017-18 ¢

e §f“H<H

and mai ‘u@ nance o ;g has befm sub-classified as unc er:

TABLE-E (Min, Rs)

2W015-17 200718 | 201718 20%8-19 208920 | 2020-21

Audlited NEPRA Det : Audited Audited Projected Projected

Fuel Charges 24 5 o284 30 60 63
Repair and Maintenance 804 1,454 1,081 832 1,678 1,762
Insurance 55 51 53 55 75 78
Consultancy 3 211 156 10 203 213
Total 586 4,773 1,317 927 2,016 2,117
Most of the Power Generation Plants, Civil Structures and Buildings of WAPDA

Hydroelectric are very old and periodic repair & mainten:

ance is necess

i the effect of inflation.

ary to ensure
their smooth running. Repair and Maintenance expenses are projected to carryout
daily, weekly and annual preventive routine repalr & maintenance of Power
Generation and General Plant & Assets as well as Civil structures & other Physical
Properties scheduled ror proper up- koepmg of these Fixed Assets and to cater with

WAPDA Hydroelectric has managed plant availability factor through timely periodic
(Annual/Bi-annual) preventive maintenance. Routine Repair and Maintenance “R&M”
of all Hydel Power Stations has been planned to be carried out during FY 2020-21 in
accordance with the recommendations of the manufacturers with in the maintenance
hours allowed in the PPA.

Station-wise schedules containing technic
the Petition.

al data are appended as (£
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WAPDA HYDROELECTRIC — TARIFF REVISION PETITION FY 2020-21

o

Admin Cost comprises of following main components:

TapLe-6 (Mln. Rs)

2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 201820 2000-21

‘ Audited Audited Audited Projected Projected

Dams and Hydrology Monitoring Cost 857 709 944 944 944
Surey and Experiment 689 1,563 330 454 477
Fower, Gas and Water 291 302 358 412 432
Management/Authority Overheads 784 1,182 1,008 1,129 1,196
Vehicle Running Expenses 188 199 217 354 YV
NEFRA Fees 97 102 126 144 151
Other Operating Expenses 277 203 5,258 674 768
Total 3,182 4,260 8,241 4,141 4,330

b
03
oy
=
-

Administration costs which y Include Management charges, security contracts,
vehicle running costs, hyg‘zrof gy monitoring and Jl@(\/fly ar d experiment costs. are
projected with 5% increase.over FY 2019-20 forecasted . NEPRA at para-
37 of its tariff « 1@&@;"mn«-ﬁt,on for FY 2017-18 allowed ::ur\/@y ar wj P\f'g'yfw%rne nt cost for
new power projects as part of O&M recognizing these e EXPENSES of recurring naty
”‘f‘heefe.zn.m.,,, Rs. 477 Min has been proposed for Survey & Investigation during FY 2020-

SIS D 4N L B s o s ] e
’“ / 2{2}.«5"13; other Og' ,
,1,, ry e g e by vy goud

tloss on fixed a

asset determined on

Moreover, under other operating expenses Rs.60 min have been included in Gomal
Zam Dam in in FY- 2020-21 on account of local security agreement for posting f:;‘"“ 89
number Ba{j aggas, which was previously being paid by WAPDA out of PSDP
allocation by the GoP. | ecp*nzﬁ; In view the Law and Order situation of the area local
security wa-iﬂf] ment of Badraggas on Gornal Zam Dam is still required during
operation stage.

has p pose cj i{}% es c‘alau\m over p receding year's actual/audited admn expenses
but in para-39 of its determinati ion, NEPRA pr;)i ted out that the then inflation rate

€ O HREE ST R S FAVE R RN L W I L T . IR AV B uJLU
(average of 2016 & 2017) was red ced to ’£ 25% accordingly NEPRA assessed the
reduced admn cost with 4.25% indexation. As pe r present statistics, inflation rate

C 120) 15 12% in view o m@ above, in the current petition, admn
expenses for FY 2019~2O has been projec rﬂ“d on %r‘acz basis of actual expenses for the

2 e {30 oy b ~ El o sy o b o ) oy £ -
first eight (8) months and forecasted expenses during the remainir g four (4) months
e F [V Vate Vatike 1 ERUUt N e e b O P e it me et BT D g e e
and for FY 2020-21 admn expenses has been projected with an overall 5% increase
O T T o SO0 N
over expenses auring FY 2019-20

ek
RN
¢



WAPDA HYDROELECTRIC -~ TARIFE BEVISION PETITION FY 2020-21

K

depreciation r"‘}"xarg;w calculated on the basis of historical/ carrying cost of Fixed
ssels despite of revaluation adopted for arad, Building & Civil Works, Dam &
%‘i'{(ezs%;@rwx. and Power Generation Plant Assets has been claimed for each yﬂm

Depreciation from FY 2016-17 to FY )O 3-19 are as per audited financial statements

wher > in depreciation iurmq FY 2018-19 is due to Uxf full year
depreciatic rbela 41 extension and Golen Gol hydel power stations.

1ol Ta

As per Dt"‘»iit‘"‘\/ proportionate depreciation is charged on “@f»zw assets additions during
the year in accordance Nﬁh“{ ternational Accounting Standard (TAS- \.z.{:;)n!,,Ma(;;e:(‘ta{.;mz
is charged ;? the mi owing rates:

0%

2%

12 “lant 2%-7%
on u; n;n nent 4%

5 i o 1%

’Tfl PLm els 10%

- Ofice Eguiprmer t , 10%

Furniture and Fixtures 109%-25%

Transportation Equipment 20%

id ra Rentals relates to annuity based pmyi nents of Tjara Rent: 91 CUK-IT and

UKUK-TIT ¢ >mp anies for different ur FTarbela Hydel Power Station as per agreed
w'mae.uulef. SUKUK-IT has been redeemed during %Y /)17-"1& in FY 2019-20 & Fy:
)UL.O 21 Tjara Rental has been taken as per terms of Ijara Rental Agreements of

UKUK TTT,

Profit Rate Tenor Grace Period Repayment
SUKUK-IT 6 MKIBOR (-) 0.25% 10 years 4 years 6 years
SUKUK-ITT 6 M KIBOR + 1.75% 8 years 1 years 7 years

Consolidated schedule of proposed charge of depreciation and Tjara Rentals for FY
2019-20 & FY 2020-21 is given in the table below, however power station wise detail
is also given at (Annex-10),

TABLE- 7 (Min Rs)

201617 201718 201718 2018419 2019-20 2020-21
(Audited) | (NPRADet)| (Audited) {Audited) | (Projected) | (Projected)

Depreciation (at carrying cost) 5799 5961 5,044 7,442 7,576 7,728
liara Rentals 3,037 2.589: 2,571 1,842 1,857 1,690
Total Depreciation + ljara 8,836 8,550 7,616 9,284 9,433 9,418

4, REGULATORY ASSETS Bas

In the last tariff petition for FY 2017-18 it was projected that T-4 and Golen Gol would
start operation in the last quarter of the FY 2017-18 but due to non-a ailability of




SELECTRIC ~ TARIFTF HEVISION PETITION FY 2020-21

Ao Y,

te (TOCY T-4 and Golen Gol were

In line with TAS-16, (Property Plant & Fquipment) WAPDA has got certain classes of

its fixed assets revalued and in the audited accounts of WAPDA Hydroelectric, fixad
Asset

s In Operation are shown both at revalued and at historical cost. Howe;ver, since
NEPRA allowed ROI on historical cost hence Regulatory Assets Base has been
calculated on the basis of historics

&l oo

fpo w”* ations comprise equity due to the fact that most of
§}/4 Power Stations have already hm; N retired and further
ith repayment of in para-90 of tanff
2,().’%..5&-«16 dated 13-11-201 “", a'wd pa""‘,—' ~5(3 of the tarifr

|
ﬂrmm ation ”c:';r f-‘-""z’
power stz ;' NS
equity ratio claime l bv \/JA
irrﬂrst ta Hf petition, debt f:;:—zz}uitf
25 per bo ch mark set

}.. Ate ) NE]

Ak _;;e::;;ff; ecgz,;ii:y atio ¢ /O fu )% instead of actual debt
LA PRA's above decision, in the
u:..,afk(.ﬂ ha& been claimed as

ory Assets Base of Hydel Power Stations, Debt ‘Efm,.zi*y atin, WACC and

ment from FY 201617 %:o FY 2018-19 has bee § %% based on
'"f“oun'f;f;, whereas for FY x(}* 0 & FY 2020-21 budgeted CAPEX of Hydel
lons and further Capitaliz ,«f: T-4 and Golen 5 have also been

jon (for return

2« ; Is estimated
71,848 million (70%) and
noin t%’ e table below. In addition to
u:a nsolidated statement given below, Power station wise defail is also place at

exclud m

5,497 Min whic i“ ren rc\ sent debit |
"""" ]

45 nancing of
@fmﬁy,, of Rs. 73,649 million (30%) as showr

TapLe-8 {(Min Rs)
[Min.Rs]

201647 | 201718 | 20189 201820 | 2020-21
Audited | Audiied | Audited | Projected | Projecied

Fixed Assets in Operation (At Carrying Cosi)
eration

Net Fixed Assets in Operation (Opening) 181,377 ATTET ATAST8 256,914 251,988
Additions

Other Addition/(D eletion) i - - -

New Corsiruwons(ﬁm N CWIPYPurchased 1,998 2,449 89,379 2,660 2,824

Total Addition 1,998 445 89,379 2,660 2,824
{Deletions)

Depreciation on Fixed Assefs (At Carrying Cosf) (0799 (B.04)  (7442)  (7578) (7,728)

Transter/Adjustment {3) - - - -

Total Deletion (5,802) (5044) (7.442) (1,576) (7,728)

etFi ] 74,978 256,914 251,898 247,094

177,573 47
1 i

bat

J

P




WAPDA HYDROBLECTRIC ~ TARIFF REVISION PETITION FY 2020-21

G (Min Rs)
1546 1 2647 | 20178 20989 | 2m920 | 202021
Audied Audied Audited Autied Frojeled | Progcled
- jAvg. NetFixed Assels in O;el fion (et Carrying Cosl) M Rs) 79475 6275 25946 254456 249546
Less: Financing of Assels hiough Grant 2454 2380 4,057 527 4049
Avg Net Fixed Assets for Return Purpose 02 1ses 2888 24923 245407
Fieed Assets Financed By DebtEquity :
Average Debt {ih Rs) 123916 120780 14832 1T4AeT 171840
Average Fquly (vl Rs) G060 B2NTh B3NT TATTZ 73049
o Debt Equity Financing Rafio -+ 0 v S S
Debt o 10% 0% 0% 10% 0%
Equily (%) 30% 3% 0% 30% 30%
WACC |
Cost of Deb 14% 14% 14% 14% 14%
Return on Equity 17%: 1/%'  A% % AT%)
%Mz MBS0 5%
oBm IR

WAPDA was established in February 1958 (WAPDA Act 1958) for in

integrated and rapid
development and maintenance of water and power resources of the country, % nee
its inceptior Vi

1, WAPDA has been developing the new power projects with mu ltipie
sources of financing. :

As mandated, WAPDA is actively pursuing its development program. The Hydel Power
Stations of Tarbela 4% Extension and Golen Gol were timely completed during FY
2017-18 and after successful testing transferred to operation during FY 2018-19
which has significantly enhanced the Net Fixed Assets in Operations. Although both

Tarbela 4% Extension and Golen Gol HPPs are operative since FY 2018-19 certain
allied works are still underway, during FY 2019-20 and FY 2020-21 additional capital
investment will bc, mado m (:ompiﬂt@ these leflover works.

DBD was | LiLdgd in Lhe, {“ene ration License of \JVADUA in 2015 5, however, due to
- financing constraints the pace of development remained slow. Therefore, keepinq '
view the quantum of work and financing involved, Federal Govemment in 2016
decided to divide/split and pursue the completion of DBD Project in parts entailing

preparation and approval of separate PC-1s for Land Acquisition, Dam/ Civil works
and Power Houses.

Under phased approach, Federal Government has up tll now approved total Rs.655
billion, comprising Rs.175 billion for Acquisition of Land and Resettlement and Rﬂ“ 480
billion for Dam civil works, to be financed as Cash Development Loans (CDLs) of
Rs.175 billion, Rs.242 billlon as WAPDA equity and commercial loans, Wherel,
Rs.238 billion as Federal Government Grant being Water Sector costs. Resultantly
allocation of approved cost between Water and Power Sector comes as 36% and
64% respectively. Whereas, the Power generation part, attributable solely Lo Power
Sector, has still to take effect.

-17 -



WAPDA

In cz‘iev@!capw::m'ff.' works of | are g with
Govel making regular allocations in PSDP. From FY 2018-19

Government has hemn making allocations as grant, howm@r to date Federal
Government has provided \f‘\/i\iv’m} Rs.80 billion as CDL for “!@\/elup ment of DBD on
which interest is also charged from WAPDA annually. Acquisition of Land for DBD is

near completion whereas L,vé works contract has been signed with Power China-
FWO IV on May 13 /()20. WAPDA has repeatedly requested Feder: I (mvfi nment to
convert the amo L into grant but the issue is still unresolved. Since
Government ‘rm ; (wv”d the cost Oz’“ LAGR and Dam Civil ’f")i‘K‘? of DBL
incurred on DBD has been included in the RAB in the proportion of

alocat

“finan '“émcw as per the “‘Ove lopme Nt requirements
s on main Civil Works remained slow due to land
land acquisition issues and mobilization of Civil

gea-1, however, prog
O isst @fa;;. /\ ter res “fﬂuﬁcw‘

ot
o)
(]

Contractor, Electro-Mechanical Works Confract (Dasu-EM-01);, having
an period .“f 8, nas also been awarded. It is expected that
"cé Hrﬁh. ting units of I L will start to come on board in 2{];'24‘ ’

ar Hydr opmmr% r}wr‘i nas suffered major setbacks due
2 control of WARPDA and the

its loan for Keyal Khwar HPP creating financial gap of

s WAPDA *2'«3@ to resort to explore alternative financing options through EAD to fill
the financing gap and now M/S AFD has agreed tc nd loan for the Project.
L C@L:;:m:‘ P with inflation and exorbitant

| P P R R S .
x):,iﬁ!’v’*csf‘(i:i k Rupee and EURO necessitates approval
.

in exchange rate parity
of 3 Revised PC- of

e 11 oy s g e iy g
L CxJ

Ino 0 secure a e life of prese lied capacity of Tarbela, Mangla
& Warsak Hydel p@wm stations r;pl“cemem, refu rbishment, up-gradation and
-3 c 4 -y

i

mend “"’EGF‘;:» of the feasibility
50 been included in CWIP,

h mentic Qﬂmg that WAPDA is also developing Mohmand Darr
:’*;“%Oi”ii‘.‘y’ proj@m, which is reported under other development projects. M
Is currently not included in the Generation License of WAPDA and its (awai
| its fi : I Government as g, rant. As such

)
:}‘
=3 o
3]
>
&l

TB“
:}
O
%
=
=i
O
-5

»)

In addition to above, ‘v‘v’,ﬁ-\%{z& is also working on the
and A,/:dcz u;g an HPPs

u b

-18-




WAPDA HyDROBLECTRIC ~ TARIFF RevisioN PrTiTION FY 2020-21

Investrent in CWIP of Ongoing Development Projects
Yearly CWiP \r vW‘\mmt {Min Rs)
00847 | 01748 1849 1 201920 | 2020-21

T-4 22,330 11,647 Z‘ 148 8,378 3,265
Goen Gola 5,966 7,324 411 1,985 836
DBD 11,647 3,904 9,187 20,000 21,000
Dasu 25,381 4,236 6,562 50,181 80,069
Keyal 392 (183 6 696 1358
Mmq‘ﬂ Rehabifitation o " 1,111 2637 24681 11,600 5,024
Warsak Rehabifitation 963 56 13 4,345 3,200
Others - (852)] 16,576 7,500 7,600

YA im WAPDA Hydroelectric includes Average Capitz
kaﬂ, in Mw Y, f\\forc,cm RAE for CWIP has been calculated as per NE

Jm sions with followin 1) variables:

@)  Opening CWIP balances. :
) Adding annual additional capital investment in under-development licensed

power projects estimated on the basis of approved/ revised

oy Excluding ennual IDC being period cost.

¢} Average of the resultant (:!Qz.n{; balance of CWIP and opening CWIP.

g
G

In para-90 of tariff determination for FY 2015-16 dated 13-11-2015, and para-50 of
the tariff determination for FY 2017-18 dated 22-11-2017, NEPRA gi*uwg d return with
debt Oquaiy ratio of 80%:20% for power projects as benchmark instead of actual
debt equi y ratio claimed by WAPDA. In compliance with NEPRA’s above decision, in
the current tariff petition, debt equity ratio 3"( r power projects has been claimed as
80%:20% as per bench mark set by NEPRA.

Return on RAB in respect of each Project is calculated exclusively at its respeci:ive
Weighted Average Cost of Capital (WACC) transpires from bench mark of Debt-to
Equity Ratio of 80:20 allowed by NEPRA in last two tariff determinations of WAPU/\

Hydroelectric, as per the contracted cost of debts and Return on 1 equity allowed @
17%.

Consolidated Average Regulatory Assets Base, WACC and ROI of Hydel Power
Projects for FY 2015-16 to FY 2018-19 (Audited), Budgeted for FY 2019-20 &
projected for FY 2020-21 using the NEPRA bench mark debt/equity ratio of 80:20,
has been given in the table below. In addition to consolidated statement given below,
Fower station wise detail is also place at {Annex-14).




1)

a3

v

bt

nen

CWiP

R
@

Ve

Add: I

|

During the Ye

3,680

53

o
-l
o
-

Ao
BERRH

LRV e, 20

FUES A A

e,

P I L A

(Min Rs)

S
o= 12
oy b
i
H (el
: o
foas)
<~
[&o

Y
]
/

1 1DC

ludding

{Exc

JIess

g

ork in Pro

7V

!

7. Capital

A

7

anii

5

)

D

[y

Averag

g
ol &

o
i

sl

come

in

ther

v

A
i,

tual

A

derived from “as

o
.

LW

(Min Rs)

S

Min R

f

ot

a8

5

%]

1er than financiala

]

o
el
ks

ncome Torm asse

D ¥ Y O o DN
oo oo 3

o | N N

(g

<

od

<5

d
D ¥ O v O N
M~ OO o

ool ON [a\

NJ.W

5]

od

o

d
2 S S T S B
P~ Oy O ™

201718

N
T QO v 0N DN O
= & W [SERER O]
- ()

=

.
i
(o]

<

o~

[<e)

sy

h

ant

Gr

ation of

z

i

it
i

Amo

of otherpr

2ase

Inocme form le

Miscellaneouse income

-utility operation

e frormnon

Inocm

)

[



Regulatory Revenue Gap has been calculated from FY 2015-16 to FY 2019-20 which
has arisen cju(:: _h e followir 19 FEASONS!

pfudp ity incurred affcia,aai O&M expenses were hi hc" than estimates
rsmdz by NEPRA while d Hning revenue reguirems Nt
5 i
(110

% Late determi z’mn of mrf

",‘(,ﬂ 7-18 folle
by thf&?: fi_'iio%?} §r F

vxs?g% by late notification of &
ined tariff for FY zf’ 17-18 took

‘ '»%f\\fm*;r (m 'r”ur rY }{)LL L6 %u hc:zzzf

nvestme m made in DBD which was
ermination.

\c.mm{ Al lu fions to the Capital Work in Pro

the estims ,ie; 5,

< Onthe directions of the Ministry of Wal

pi

'fff)

mainad higher than

ater Res

 PF-06(03)201

88 dated 28- 03 2016 & No \J\}\i N/ 2004-HP de 12-2017, WAPDA has
an ,ﬁ"?%’ﬂ commercial banks for advance gavz* «-ﬂ‘f of arrears/regular
to GoKP and Punjab. To comply with the MOWR above orders, WAPDA

a5 id;’jej‘ay ‘m rmt un the wd f

loan from its revenue stream W? ich was

T as pass through item. Accordingly inte

IREARS
,L U“’ /~- I ﬂ wc/m w‘;( i n the above loans have been included ir
T petition,

21
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WAPDA HYDROELECTRIC — TARIFF REVISION PETITION FY 2020-

Revenue Requirements of WAPDA Power Wing Hydroelectric comprising O&M
A\f‘t}m%@a Depreciation charges, fjara Rentals, Return on Regula mr‘y Asset ‘%a%@
(RAB) and Regulatory Revenue (Eézﬂg:xifi 1solidated Revenue Requirement for Y 202
21 has been projected as under, however power station wise %«“v“m Requiremant
is appended tyt {(Annex-10),

TapLe-15 (Min Rs)
Revenue Components Mol
for F
(Min Rs) (Min Rg)
O&M Expense ' 14,082 19,724
Depreciation (r\@paym ent of Loan & Equity 5917 7,728
flara Rentals (Sukuk Bond repayments) 2,589 - 1,690
Return on Investment-H/P %taﬁ"o ns 28,176 37,163
Return on Investment-H/P Projects 12,374 32,085
Deduction for Misc Income ’ (3066) - (698)

L e
Regulatory Revenue Gap 68,602
Mark-up on NHP Loans

Revenue Reqguirement WAPD, f“
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WAPDA HYDROELECTRIC - TAR

by the NPE

provinces) in respect of WUC payable to GoAJ&K on the generation of Mangla HPS

\\r”" POA T i\,’("i'”()'“’(*’fi.ﬂ(“ has been making payment of Water Usage Che

(LI L

jes (WUC) to
GOAJEK @ Rs.0.15/kWh on the ;Momum of Mangla H\/uei PO zw Stations, in terms
of clause 5.6 u’s the Mangla Dam Raising Agreement 2003, an ind Revised Order passed

at 2.2017.

RA at Sr.1 of the tariff da L@rmnm jon dated “1/1

Later, WAPDA filed a Tariff Modification Petition vide letter No,GMFR/CPCC/4525/241
dal Oi 28.11.2019 (Annex~15) for enhancement of WUC rates from Rs.0.15 kW’i’} to
Rs. 1 155/KWh Dd\/mim m GOAIRI at par with the rate of NHP payable to provinces

»««

as necessitated in ECC decision in Case NoFCC /5;/11/.2. 19 dated 20-03-2019
notified..vide MOWR, GoP Islamabad letter No, 6('17)/'3’" )04-1 ~~H«"§-a:‘: 1 28.03.2019
{Annex-16), NEF \A has held the hearing on this petition 13.06.2020, however,
decision of NEPRA on this Tanff Modification Petition is DHH to com

nstant Petition, NEPRA Is reguested to determine/ approve the revised rate
3/KWh (at par with above proposed revised rate of NHP pavable to

which shall. b@ applied /paid prospectively only, once the recovery t”as'ouq!” ta
beging after n DUH(dHOﬂ of NEPRA determined tariff by MoWR, GoP Islam rai ed E
compliance of the instructions of GoP contained at Sr.Na. 1 & vii of the aforementioned
ECC decision,

o
rift
n

the tariff dc, er mmdtion dated 14.12.2017 o‘r WAPDA hydmwe(i ric, NEPRA
determined IRSA Charges at the r:ﬁtfﬁ of Rs.0.005 per kWh for managing water for
hydro power generation to be paid by WAPDA in terms of Ministry of wa &ePower
5.R.0. (1)/2011 dated 25" August 2011 (Annex-17) and S.R.0. (1)/2017 cawa 10%
Feb 2017 (Annex-18). Since there is no change in the rate of TRSA (“hdrqe% made

by the Federal Government, it is proposed that the present rate of IRSA charges may
be continued for FY 2020-21. :

4 3
il il #

Revenue Requirements of Hydel Levies comprising NHP, WUC and IRSA charge for
FY 2020-21 has been projected as under:

TapLE-17 (Min Rs)
EEadisting
NS PR Reguested

Determined | for FY 2020.21
for Fv 2oi7-18

Regular Min. Rs MIn. Rs
NHP- Govt. of KP 21,825 21,156
NHP- Govt. of Punjab 10,002 0,539
WUC Govt. of AJK 899 5,753

Total 32,726 36,448

RSA 168 ’ 151

Total Hydel Levies - Regular LURARIRS4 . o BEIESE

Arrears of MNHP
Govt. of KP 24,298 618
Gowvt. of Punjab 61,965 5842

Total Arrears of NHP/AWUC SR OBGIMER ey

Total Hydel Levies R I G BT
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REGL J §L /““ i‘*ﬂ

| Naveed Asghar Chaudhiry, General Manager Finance (Power) of WAPDA, 713
WAPDA House, Lahore, being duly authorized representative/ attorney of

WAPDA Hydroelectric, hereby solemnly affirm and declare that contents of the

qc(,ommnymg petition/ application # GMF/ CPCC/ 4525/ 703 dated June 29,
2020 including all supporting documents are true and correct to the best of my

knowledge and belief and that nothing has beei concealed. | also affirm that all
further docurnentation and information to be provided by me in connection with

the accompanying petition shall be true to the best of my knowledge and belief

™
r

DEPC

~
@@sz,&w 2e (0 f/i( oot

(Naveed Asghar Chaudhry)
General Manager Finance (Power)

NENT

¢







day of June, 2028 that

owledge and b

I

Q % Titeed L 22 4)/;3 s

(Naveed Asghar Ch.)
General Manager Finance (Power)
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Offlce order No. and da

PEA amended on 01-10-2015

Annex-2

WAPDA Authority vide resolution ¢

Annex-a

ave for Heview for ?‘YRO?/ 18 date N CaTY m“v 14, 2017
3“}@&@01?’%? determination of 3% “““““ 2 WARDA allowed 1o

Annex-4

rr iﬁd T?Uf notified by %ﬂ Cm 2 in mus cial Gazetlo

Annese-h

o Mo Jh for revision/ modification of relending
NOLSB/DFHD/Z018/Relending Policy/Vol-IV/20

ARNex-6 ( f\ 1(1)/2015-HP dated: 07.01.2020 requested EAD
for revision of the inlterest rates,
MOWE&P letter dated 1/12 !’}Zu 16 on

ANnex-7 (iz ret “ff 0 \J\sf&% % Ao submil separate mem

Annex-8

NEC dated 30-04-2020 regarding approval of

Had 7‘) 436 M,

I NN PC-1of DBD for Dam Civil Works has been approved at Rs.480
Annex-9 billion
UL L

Annex-10

Power Station wise Hevenue Requirement for FY 2020-21

FPower station wise detail mnpo sed charge of depreciation and ljara
Hentals for FY 2019-20 & FY gﬁi}gd»«g?.

Annex-11

Actuarial Valuation Report of WAPDA Hydroelectric NEPRA
regulated business,

Annex-12

Technical Data of power stations

Annex-13

Fower station wise {Generation block) detall of Average Regulatory
Assets Base, WAAC and ROl of Hydel Power Projects for FY 2015-

16 10 Y 2018-19 (Audited), Budgeted for FY 201920 & projecied
for FY 2020-21.

Annex-14

Power station wise (Development block) detail of Average
Hegulatory Assets Base, WAAC and ROl of Hydel Power Projects
for FY 2015-16 to FY 2018-19 (Audited), Budgeted for FY 2019-20 &
projected for FY 2020-21.

Annex-15

WARFDA filed a Tariff Modification Petition vide letter
No.GMFP/CPCC/4AB25/241 dated 28.11.2019

Annex-16

ECC decision in Case No.ECC 76/11/2019 dated 20-03-2019
notified vide MoWR, GoP Islamabad letter No.6(17)/2004-HP dated
28.03.2019

Annex-17

NEPRA determined IRSA Charges S.R.O. (1)/2011 dated 259
August 2011

Annex-18

IRSA Charges S.R.Q. (1)/2017 dated 10" Feb 2017

Annex-19

Audited financial statement for FY 2017-18 & FY 2018-19

Annex-20

Power Station wise commissioning dates
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Hef. Wo, 060823/18
October 13, 2018

apager (Finance) Power

- & Power Development Anthord

g (WAPDA)

Subject:  Report_on IAS -19 Disclosures as at 30.06.2018

[Dear Sir, : . !

Please find aftached Valuation Report containing 1AS-19 disclosures (based on the r@vim‘i
version of IAB-19) for the Post-Retirement Free Flectricity Scheme of WAPDA Hydroelectri
for the year 2017-18.

Please, do not hesitate in contacting us if you have any queries regarding the Report.

Yours faithtully,

TANVEER ALAM

Associate of the Society of Actuaries, USA
Associate of Pakistan Society of Abmar'ms
CEO & Consulting Actuary
+92-333-4266448
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.

Valuation Data 1

Amount to be Recognised in Profit & Loss Account for the Current Year

Amount to be Recognised in Other Comprehensive Income (OCI.oiiiiinn, ]

Statement of Financial Position asatthe Bnd of Year .o A
Reconciliation of Liability 7

Split of P&L Charge and TAability oo 3

Active Employees: ' ‘

BB FOEEO 0t EEOADIO P HEIPAGLENOLUROTRR BRI DALY T

D880 OF ValUBLION. ....i oo e e oo 6

Post-Retirement Free ElectriCity oot 6
Valuation Data..coooiii e, 6
Formation-wise breakup of Active Employees: ..o, 7

LRO-wise breakup of PEensioners: ..ot 8
Method & Assumptions 9

Valuation Method Used ..o oot RN G

ASSUIMPLIONS ...ttt ettt ekttt 9

Rate of Growth in Electricity Cost ..o ST e, 9
Mortality, Withdrawal, Disability Retirement Rates ..., 10

Comparison of Assumptions with previous Financial Year
Actuarial Gain/Loss Recognition

1AS-19 Disclosures

Staternent of Financial Position as at Beginning of the Year (BoY)




Takie of

Reconciliation of Present Value of Defined Benefit Obligations.........cooovn. 12
Amount Chargeable to Profit & Loss for the Current Year . {2
Remeasurements of Net Defined Benefit Liability .. 12
Statement of Financial Position as at End of the Year (EoY )i 13
Fupense Chargeable to Profit & Loss for the Next Year i, 13
Reconciliation of Net Defined Benefit Liability 13
Sensitivity Analysis as at 300620718 e 3
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1. Purpose of the Report

Actuarial Report provic

s accounting entries/ ires in respect of the Post-Retirement
lectricity provided by WAPDA Hydroelectric, The ¢ hadoame are prep md in accordance

1e requirements of the revised version of International Accounting Standard 19 (IAS-19).

clost

(¥R NS

The objective of the Report is to a
figures in this report should be us

i for the funding of

A sumnmary of the data used for the valuation is as follows:

Number of Members
Active Emy IOYG&,; 7,287
Pensioners 8,411

Details of the valuation data is given in the next Section of the Ropuu.

3. Amount to be Recognised in Profit & Loss Account for the Current Year
PEKR 000’s
Amount to be recognized as expense during the year 2017-18 281,574

4. Amount to be Recopnised in Other Comprehensive Income (OCI)

PKR 000’s
Amount to be recognized in OCI during the year 201718 (122,800)

5. Statement of Financial Position as at the End of Year

PKR 000's

Amount to be recognised as Net Defined Benefit (ie. Post- 2999 753 )
' " - . . PP Py -~ Ly dedadey [ D0

Retirement Free Electricity) Liability as at June 30, 2018 ' N
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6. Reconciliation of Liability

Benefit Liability as at 20" June 2017
able to P&L during the

g

to OCI during the vear

15 at 30 June 20
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7. Splitof P&L Charge and Liabili lity

Active Employees:

P& C h;rg»(

R ;nLu MANAGEMENT

PD MAN GLA WATI
RAWALPINDI

RE (HP 9) D M{GAI 1,182 7,0'79;
807 4,832
768 4,."598w

RE (m )KURRA\/J GARHI BANNU ‘ Ty 4,411

| RE(HPS) WAPDA CHITRAL 342 2,050

RE (JHPS) KALABAGH MIANWAL 2,353
RE : (b $) CHICHOKI I e
- ‘ 3.587
e = T
) o Y
RE (ps ) SHADIWAL - o
AKP BESHAM o 296
''''' 185
- 62 369 |
S HPS KICP BESTIAM ' 188 1123
SE(SHPS)MANGLA T 3 T .
,,,,,,,,, N e N
_____________________________________ Total | 137280 | 821,893 | AR,
AV
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CE WARSAK (WAR) 128,777
CE/PD 2ND REHAB PROJECT, WARSAK (WRP) 271

Total 144,294 1,400,866
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Formation-wise breakup of Active Hinployees:

Formatien Employees
ARE HPS RENALA 77
CE (P) TARBELA 696

CE (HPS) CHASHMA 322 |

| CE 3HHP BESHAM i
CE&PD CB CRBC CHASHMA 368
CENORTH) WARSAK 632

CE(P) OB BAROTHA ATTOCEK, 480

CE/PD 4TH EXT. TARBELA 6

DF (HY) 29
DG (P&D) WAPDA 14
GM (HYDEL) S 7 |
“GM (MDO) MANGLA 744

GM (TDP) ’ R

GM HYDRO PLANNING
GM(GBHP) HATTIAN 624
MF (HYDEL OPERATION) 46
PD MANGLA WATERSHED MANAGEMENT RAWALPINDI 24
| RE (HPS) DARGAL o 105
RE (HPS) GOMAL ZAM D LKHAN 81
RE (HPS) JABBAN 67
RE (HPS) KURRAM GARHI BANNU 64
RE (HPS) WAPDA CHITRAL 34
RE (JHPS) KALABAGH MIANWALT 256
RE (PS) CHICHOKI 68
| RE (PS) MANGLA 430
. ) RE (PS) NANDIPUR 94
" RE (PS) RASUL 98
RE (PS) SHADIWAL . 85
RE HPS AKP BESHAM 56
RE HPS DKP BESHAM 45
RE HPS GOLEN GOL, CHITRAL 19
| RE HPS KKP BESHAM 48
SE (SHPS) MANGLA 23
Total 7,287
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dawise breakup of Pensioners:

Mo. of
Pensioners
27

MK PRO Hf(’fﬁ'l"(CBJ) 10
L (CHO 4

B (LGP 103

PURCHASE & DISPOSA (i
s (HPS), DUBAIR KHWAR BESH
EPOWER ONWAPDA DAJ

EVALED] })}H \}J(/\T)T\/\(‘H/\'/W 1Y ¢

CE/FD i AL AL STL U] L0G

W
5“
N

et

EN GOL HYDROPOWER |
YDEL POWER STATION NANDIPUR ((M\'
YDEL POWER STATIO N) MANGLA (G

ROTE

POWER (HOP) 695

PROJECT DARGAI

L HYDRO POWER PROJE
CE/PD MANGLA REFURBISHMENT PROJECT
PD (MANGLA WATER SHED MANAGEMENT

o)

o

<>

S
w

e
)

STA
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CE WARSAK (WAR) 803
CE/PD 2ND REHAB PROJECT,

Wiethod & Assumptions

Valuation Method Used

IAS-19 mandates Projected Unit Credit P'JF‘ Method (which is an Acmarial Technique) to
. v
determine the present value of defined benefit obligations, current service cost and past service

cost. The same method is used in the underlying valuation.

ISUImpi

The economic and demographic assumptions used in the valuation are unbiased, mutually
compatible and best eslimates as per the requirements of IAS-19. Financial assumptions are
based on market expectations as at the valuation date. These assumptions are as follows:
Discount Rate

The market of high quality corporate bonds is not deep enough in Pakistan. Therefore, discount

rate is based on market yields on government bonds as at the valuation date. In \;emral, the
duration of Post-Reti

similar duration are not available. It may be appropriate o assume same reinvestment interest
rate as can be earned at the currently available government bonds. Thus the discount rate used
for the valuation is 11.75% per annum which is consistent with the velevant guidelines of the
Pakistan Society of Actuaries.

Rate of Growth in Electricity Cost

Cost of Post-Retirement Free Llu:iu( ity for a retiree/beneficiary is expected to increase in excess
of inflation growth and general salary increases. It has been deemed appropriale to assume that
the average rate of growth in Post- Retirement Electricity cost will be 10.75% per annum.

Post-Retirement Free Electricity Cost

The retirees and their dependants are entitled to 50% of the free electricity facility as compared
to the active employees.

In the absence of relevant information, an appmpna ¢ approach would be to take average

electricity cost (by dividing total retirees” electricity cost by the total number of

retirees/beneficiaries) to determine Post-Retirement Electricity Benefit liability for actives and
pensioners. This method assumes that every retiree/beneficiary utilises electricity facility at the
average cost. The same approach is adopted in this report.

ement Free Plectricity liabilities is significantly long. Government bonds of
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'_*if-:s was not available. The en i':
employees + pe zxnonms) incurred
a 2/3:1/3 ratio of electricity ¢
The total cost for 2017-18 intimatec

of retis

e‘lcrrt'rir.:iiy cost ( Le. For I

1 G M 5 I o
18 15 Rs.84

Disability Retirement Rates

o
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The change in economic assumptions as com
2017-18 | 201 |
i Discount rate P1.75% 4 11,
| Expected rate of increase in Post-Retiterent meos | 4r
‘ - 10.75% | 10,
! Free Electricity cost in future years
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us year assumptions.
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statement of Financial Position as at End of the Year (Eo¥Y)

Present Value of Defined Benefit Obligations as at 30" June FoV

Less Fair Value of Plan Assets -

Expense Chargeable to Profit & Loss for the Next Year

2017-18

sService Cost (Current Service Cost + Past Service Cost -+ Gains/Losses on Settlements) "990;
Net Interest Cost on Net Defined Benefit Liability 231,071

o)

Chargeable to P&L Account for ¢

281,574

Ree omzi ation of Net Defined Benefit Liability

Delined Benefit Liability as at BoY

Cost Chargeable

to P&L

during the Year

297,695

Cost Chargeable to OCI

) /)(}())

Benefits Paid durin

g the Year

((4/1 )

(262,294)

Met Defined Benefit Liability as at oY 2,222,153 2,148,227
2017-18
Average Expected Remaining Working Lifetime of Members 9 Years
Average duration of the liabilities (actives + pensioners) 26 Years
Sensitivity Analysis as at 30.06.2018
Discount Rate + 1% | Discount Rate - 1% cciricity Cost | Electricity Cost 1
Increase + 1% Increase - 1% |
PYDBO 1,964,243 2.543,768 2,469,180 2.016.330 E
TANVEER ALAM
Associate of the Society of
Actuaries, USA bk
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Hvdroelecirie Post-Hetirement

The free electricity to which a retired employee (or his /her spouse) is entitled depends upon the
employee’s basic pay scale (BPS) at the time of ledving entity’s service.

The rate of the benefit 1s 50% of the number of units to which he/she was entitled during active
service, the following table shows the BPS wise number of units allowed per month for a retiree:

BPS5 at Retirement Free Blectricity Units Allowed Per Month
1-4 . 50
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October 13,2018

e qlﬁ) ‘ﬁ’;’?” awer
revelopment Authority (WAL

Tn

“USubject T Report on IAS -19 Disclosures as at 30.06.2018

Dear Sir,

Please find (wan,h d Valuation Report confaining 1AS-19 disclosures (based on the revised
version of TAB-19) for the Post-Retirernent Medical Benefit Scheme of WAPDA Hydroelectric
for the year 20,& 7-18.

Please, do not hesitate in contacting us if you have any queries regarding the Report.

Yours faithfully,

TANVEER ALAM

Associate of the Society of Actuaries, USA
Associate of Pakistan Society of Actuaries
CEO & Consulting Actuary
+92-333-4266448
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1. Purpose of the Report

The Actuarial Report provides accoun entries/disclosures in respect of the Post-Retirement
Medical Benefits ;‘ovidcd by W/\j SA - Hydroelectric, The disclosures are prcg:u,n'rzzd in
accordance with the requirements of the revised version of International Accounting Standard 19

(1AS-19).

The objective of the Report is to assist the Eotity in preparing its annual accounts. Therefore, the
figures in this report should be used for reporting purposes only and not for the funding of
benelits.

2. Valuation

A summary of data used for the valuation is as follows:

Number of Members
ciive Employees 7,287 e
Pensioners 8,411
Details of the valuation data are given in the next Section of the Report.

3. Amount to be Recognised in Profit & Loss Account for the Current Year

PKR 000’s
| Amount to be recognized as e expense during the year 2017-18 435,011

4. Amournt to be Recognised in Other Comprehensive Income (OCI

PER 000°s
Amount to be recognized in OCI during the year 201718 9,739

[Wa)

Staternent of Financial Position as at the End of Year

PKR 000s

Amount to be recognised as Net Defined Benefit (i.e. Post- 5 403.426
| Retirement Medical Benefits) Liability as at June 30, 2018 TR
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7. Split of P&L Charge and Liability

Active BEmployees:

Jofls

PER 000U’

S

Formation

Linbility

ARE HPS RENALA

869 4,880

CE (P) TARBELA 25,780 144,886

( 5 (MPS) CHASHMA 161 51,469
CE 3HHP BESHAM 800 4,494
CE&PD CB CRBC CHASHMA 11,811 % 354
CENORTH) WARSAK (9,111 07,366
CE(P) GB BAROTHA ATTOCK 13,888 78,022 .
CE/PD ATH EXT. TARBELA 1514 8,507
DF (HD) 1019 5,723

DG (PED) WAPDA 366 2,055
GM (HYDEL) 2,643 14,850
GM (MDO) MANGLA 21.950 123,321

GM (TDP)

38,957

218,864

GM FINANCE (POWER)

4,843 27,211
GM HYDRO PLANNING 7,386 41,497

GM(GBE ”’) AATTIAN

19,636

110,319

MF (HYDEL OPERATION) 1,580 8276
PD MANGLA WATERSHED MANAGEMENT o0 s
RAWMM\M

RE (HPS) DARGA] 4101 23,038
RE (HPS) GOMAL ZAM D LKHAN 1,832 10,292
RE (HPS) JABBAN 1,984 11,146
RE (HPS) KURRAM GARHI BANNU 2,210 12,418

E (HPS) WAPDA CHITRAL 1,100 6,178

RE (JHPS) KALABAGH MIANWALJ 7234 40,643
RE (PS) CHICHOK] 2.248 12628
RE (PS) MANGLA 14,702 82,600
RE (PS) NANDIPUR 3.675 20,645
RE (PS) RASUL 3.289 18,479
RE (PS) SHADIWAL 2,686 15,090
RE HPS AKP BESHAM 1,074 6,032
RE HPS DKP BESHAM 1175 6,60
RE HPS GOLEN GOL, CHITRAL 668
RE HPS KKP BESHAM 1,026
SE (SHPS) MANGLA 906

Total

233,923




Pensioners:

PURCHASE

& DISPOSALPED

(D(JJU‘

VTION WAPDA DA

TON ), MANGLA (GHS)

£ GOMAL

W

YY1l

KD

(MWP)

\WNGLA \v ATE

£

SE R&L GBHP WAPDA

GM(TDP) 620,998
RE HYDEL POWER STATION 1,583 16,374
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CE WARSAK (WAR)

12,669

CE/PD 2ND REHAL PROJECT, WARSAK (WRP)

39

Total

203,088

2,160,451
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Tofl:

Formation-wise breakup of Active Fmployees:

Mo, of
Formation Emplovees
ARE HPS RENALA S 27
CE (P) TARBELA 696
' CF (HPS) CHASHMA 322
CE 3HHP BESHAM ' 44
| CE&PD CB CRBC CHASHIMA 368
CENORTH) WARSAK 632
CEQ) OB BAROTHA ATTOCK 480
CEPD 4TH EXT. TARRELA o
DF (HD) 29
14
GM (HYDEL) v 87

| GM (MDO) MANGLA - a4 |
GM (TDF) 1,169
GV FINANCE (POWER) 134
GM HYDRO PLANNING “ 208
GM(GBHP) HATTIAN 624
MF (HYDEL OPERATION) 46
PD MANGLA WATERSHED MANAGEMENT RAWALPINDI 24
CRE (HPS) DARGAL 105
RE (HPS) GOMAL ZAM D.LKHAN 81
| RE (HPS) JABBAN 67
'RE (HPS) KURRAM GARHI BANNU 64
“RE (HPS) WAPDA CHITRAL 34
RE (JHPS) KALABAGH MIANWALI 256
RE (PS) CHICHOKI , 68
RE (PS) MANGLA 432
_____ RE (PS) NANDIPUR 94
RE (PS) RASUL 98
| RE (PS) SHADIWAL g5
RE HPS AKP BESHAM 56
RE HPS DKP BESHAM 45
RE HPS GOLEN GOL, CHITRAL 19
RE HPS KKP BESHAM 48
SE (SHPS) MANGLA 23
Total 7287




LEBOG-wise breakup of Pensioners:

ASHA L»;foj; (R‘; ) 7
SRRAGE & CJLING 510
(P %‘) WAPDA CHITR

PURCHASE & DISPOSAL(P&DIDIRE(
RE (1PS), DUBAIR KEIWAR BESIA m)g’m I
RE POWER STATION WAPDA DARGAI (i);%;) - 41
EIP WAPDA GHAZ B} D 276
: T WAPDA CHITRAL (GGC) 4
TON NANDIPU n_ N 33

GM (]" NANC

CE/PD DASU HPP i3

ARE HYDEL POWVZ TON RENALA (HPR 9

RE JINNAH E"iYDEL POWER STATION (JE‘EM) 44

"SLI PROJECT DIRECTOR (RY JIABBANH y PROJECT DARY .
)

A (;«zz: ) KURRAM GA 6

CEPD CHWAR HYT 5

"""" 4

CT) WAPDA

= RE&L GEHP WAPDA GHAZIL (F THB) 43

DIRECTOR PATAN & THAKOT (PETY (PPDY |
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CE WARSAK (WAR) 801
CE/PD 2ND REHAR PROJECT, WARSAK (WRP) I
Total 8411

Yalvation Method Used

TAS-19 mandates Projected Unit Credit (PUC) Method (which is an Actuari

I Techniat 6) to
determr

ine the present value of defined benefit obligations, current service cost and past servic

cost. The same method is used in the underlying valuation.

o

e
.
()
it
5
P
]

wssumptions used in the valuation are unbiased, mutually
Cf)mpatlb*e (md best es U s as per the 1E:cmir(>"nmm of TAS-19. Financial assumptions are
based on market expectations as at the valuation date. These assumptions are as follows:

The market of high quality corporate bonds is not deep enough in Pakistan. Therefore, discount

rate is based on market yields on government bonds as at the valuation date. In general, the
duration of Post-Retirement Medical Benefit liabilities is significantly long. Government bonds

of similar duration are not available. 1t may be appropriate to assume same reinvestment inferest \
rate as can be earned at the currently available government bonds. Thus the discount rate used oo
for the valuation is 11.75% per annum which is consistent with the relevant guidelines of the :
Pakistan Society of Actuaries.

Rate of Growth in Post-Retirement Medical Cost

Cost of Post-Retirement Medical Benefits for a retiree/beneficiary increases both with his/her age
and due to inflation. It has been deemed appropriate to assume that the average rate of growth in
Post- Retirement Medical cost due to increase in age and inflation (combined) will be 10.75%
per annuim.

Post-Retirement Medical Cost

Detailed following data (gathered over a long period) is gener aHy }cqmmc related to pensioners
fo develop sickness rates and estimate medical costs: ‘

# medical costs incurred by a sick retiree/beneficiary (along with their ages) in a year
cost incurred by each retiree/beneficiary per Hospital/Dispensaries visit

number of visits by each retiree/beneficiary to Hospital/Dispensaries in a year

number of retirees/beneficiaries (along with their ages) utilizing medical facility in a year »

-

Yo
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p

priate approach would be to fake ave
g v the total number of retirees/benetic
~Retirement Medical Benefit Hability for actives and p@nsmnm, }u
ry retiree/beneficiary utilises medical facility at the average cost. T
1) i o ~

In the absence of relevant information, an ap
{

ot
medical cost (by diving total mm@ mxvdlud cost

op
sth
il

Medical Cost of retiress/beneficiaries was not available. The entity provided the total medical
oct ( e, for bM’ mws*e‘r"v'i(;:e f;>n‘»;r:aloy s -+ pensioners) incurred during the year, It has been
‘30‘% ratio {1{' NM }g,t. cen the active employees

W"’ 18 intirr

tincurred by the retivecs/benef
!"v’induﬂ Cost works out to Rs.20,
ion was Rs.14,455

{he mortality rates used for Pe adiusted to reflect mor tazzf_\/ improvemer
However, no future mortality improvements have been taken into accous

ts occuired.

on ill-health grounds are based on
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Compa

n of Assumptions with previous Financial Year

ollows:

The change in economic assumptions as compared with previous year’s b

B ’(‘1"’ 181 2016-17
Dz@coum rate C11.75% 0 11.00%

cted

sumpt 105’;5 are <‘;ri‘iica¥ for the actuaris veﬁva"ioﬂ
= in tmsm«mc st
Jenefits cost.

riod,
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Since the critical gap between economic assumptions is same as used in the previous year,
therefore, there will be no significant actuarial gain/loss as at 30.06.2018 due to changes in
economic assumptions.

sain/Loss Becornition

o
(%0}

The amount of gains/losses has been charged immediately to Other Comprehensive Income a

per the provisions of the revised version of [AS-19,

%
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Statemnent of Financial Position

as at End of the Year {(EoY)

Expense

130f]5

B17-18 2616-17
Present Value of Defined Benefit Obligations as at 30" June EoY 426 3,131,821

Less Falr Value of Plan Asscts

Met Dy

Ly'

i Mwh]'} v Al SU

efined

Charoeable (o

Profit & Loss for the Next Yea

Reconciliation of Net Defined

{)ﬁ‘e? 38

b g S e . . - N . . - -
service Cost (Current Service Cost + Past Service Cost + Gains/Losses on Settlernents)

107,196 -

Net Interest Cost on Net Defined Renefit Liabili ty

399,903

Total Amonnt Cha

&L Accoun

Benefit Liability

2017-18

2016-17

Defined Benefit Liability as at BoY

3,131,821

000

Cost Chargeable to P&IL during the Year

435,011

414,901

Cost Chargeable to OCI

9,739

Benefit Paid during the Year

(173,145)

G

35, )&U)

Net Defined Benefit Liability as at Eo¥

3,403,426

3,431,821

2017-18

Average Expec

9 Years

ted Remaining Working Lifetime of Members
Average duration of the liabilities (actives -+ pensioners)

26 Years

Sensitivity Analysis as at 30.06.2018

Discount Rate + 1% | Discount Rate - 1% | Medical Cost Increase + 1% | Medical Cost Increase - 1%
t PVDBO 3.008,395 3,394,482 3,783,815 3.085.318

TANVEER ALAM

Associate of the Society of

Actuaries, USA
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Rate

0.000958 0.1454 0.06G0 OO 0.00162
) 0.000574 0.13388 0.00000 0.06185
22 0.0GO%! 0.12431 .00000 : 0.00210
23 0.00101 011475 0.000060 56 0.00238
4 0.60 I(‘J’LZ v 0,108 }9 0.00000 57 0.007268

0.00506 1 0.00300
0.00506 | 0.00335

0001057 | 0.09563 | 0.00000 |58 | 0.01354
261 0.001084 | 0.08944 1 0.00000 | 59 | 0.014¢
27 10.001115 | 008038 6

27 OIS 3% 0.00000 60 1 0.000000 0.00000 0.00000
28 10001150 |
79 :

{“ (61 )U i .
0,061

oy i

L
9,

1489 0.0478

34| 0.00148¢ 0.00013
35 10001577 | 004275 | 0.00015
36 0001678 | 0.03831 | 0.00018
37 10001793 | 0.03431 | 0.00020
38 10.001924 | 0.03038 | 0.00023
39 10002075 | 0. 0258@: 0.00026 )
401 0.002248 | 0.0213 0.00030
71 | 0.002445 | 001915 | 000054
0.002671 | 0.01744 | 0.00039

G7 U
0.002928 0.01519 0.

00045
44 1 0.003221 0.01294 0.00051 B
45 0.003554 (.01069 0.00055%
46 10.003932 0.00956 6¢ |
47 1 0.004360 0.00900 7:
0.004247 0.00788 B
0.005384 0.00675
0.005991 0.00619 )9
0.006668 0.00563 0. omz 4 }
0.007418 0.00563 0.00142
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WAPDA Hydroelectric provides Free Medical benefits to its pensioners.

The level of Post-Retirement Medical Benefit for a retiree (or beneficiaries) depends on whether
the retirae opted-for Cash Medical Allowance during service or not.

Pensioners eligible for full medical benefits are allowed 1o use all medical and surgical facilities
available at WAPDA THospitals and Dispensaries.  Specialist consultation is also provided 1
considered necessary by WAPDA Medical Officer. ' :

Employees with BPS 1 to 15 can opt to take Cash Medical Allowance (CMA).

Retirees who opted CMA are entitled to the following benefits only:
> In-door hospital treatment in case of acute illness or accident
¥ Consultation from WAPDA Medical Officer (or a Specialist if considered necessary by
WAPDA Medical Officer)
P Kerays and Pathological tests

> Dental treatment

Employees having disease requiring prolonged treatment may revise CMA, subject to the
approval by Medical Board, and become entitled to full Post-Retirement Medical benefits.

N

{:‘"\.
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October 13, 2018

£ vl
kN ey J’
W

ial

Room Mo. 713
WAPDA House

Subject:  Repori on IAS »]”’ Disclosures as af 30.00.2018

5% [

Dear Sir,

Please find attached Valuation Report containing 1AS-19 disclosures (ba%d on the revised
version 0T TAS-19) for the Pension Scheme of WAPDA Hydroelectric for the year 201718,

FAVE!

Please, do not hesitate in contacting us if you have any queries regarding the Report.

Yours faithfully

CANVERR ALAM
Asxocmt«, of the ougl) of Actuaries, USA
Associate of Pakistan Society of Actuaries
CEO & Consulting Actuary
+92-333-4266448
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1. Purpose of the Report

ol

The M“ﬂ arie ort provides accounting entrics/disclosures in respect of the Pension benefits
provided by \?v APDA Hydroelectric, The dis do sures are prepared in accordance with the
requir (/n\mﬂs of the revised version of International Accounting Standard 19 (IAS-19).

The ou)wilw of the Report is fo ag

the figures in this report should be o

sist the Botity in preparing its annual accounts. Therefore,
sed for reporting purposes only and not for the funding of

2. Yaluatio

A supimary of the data vsed for the valuation is as follows:

Number of Members | Pensionable Salary
i}k:{%{:i’iw: Employees 7,287 E—%.ISZ,.}Q 10,563

Number of Members | Monthly Pension
| Pensioners 8,411 Rs5.162,067,514

Details of the data received are given in the next Section of the Report,

Amount to be Recognised in Profit & Loss Account for the Current Year

PICR 000’s
Amount to be recognized as expense during the year 201718 3,610,940

2

4. Amount to be Recognised in Other Comprehensive Income (OCT)

PKR 000's
Amount to be recognized in OCT during the year 201718 9,748,179
5. Statement of Financial Position as at the End of Year
PKR 000°s
Amount to be recognised as Net Defined Benefit (ie. e i
- N Tt i N 37987, 168
Pension) Liability as at June 30, 2018
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18,662,617
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7. Splitof P&, Charee and Tiability

Active B Fip oyees:

PKR 000’s

Formation

P&L Charge Liability
ARE HPS RENALA 7,202 52,744
CE (P) TARBELA 328,045 | 2,408,990
CI (HPS) CHASHMA 82,458 603,874
°E 3HHP BESHAM 6,621 48,483
PD CB CRBC CHASHMA 84,876 671,581
CE(NORTH) WARSAK 167,571 | 1,227,189
CE(P) GB BAROTHA ATTOCK 153,650 | 1,125,303
CE/PD 4TH EXT. TARBELA 26,324 192,783
DF (HD) 16,551 121,207
DG (P&D) WAPDA A 59,385
GM (HYDEL) 54,718 460,714
M (MDOY MANG ' 186,853 | 1,368,401
GM (TDP) . 375,650 | 2751028
"""""" GM FINANCE (POWER) 83,510
GM HYDRO PLANNING - 110,464 808 Ac‘( 8
SM(GBHP) HATTIAN 144,162 | 1,055,759
ME (HYDEL OPERATION) 23,145 169,502
» A S
i fi \;f[zjmgﬁ\glw ATERSHED MANAGEMEN 5,550 62,03
RE (HPS) DARGAI 40,748 208,418
RE (11PS) GOMAL ZAM D LKHAN 21,966 160,865
RE (HPS) JABBAN 18,071 132,342
RE (HPS) KURRAM GARHI BANNU 21,885 160,269
RE (HPS) WAPDA CHITRAL . 8,214 60,156
] RE (JHPS) KALABAGH MIANWALI 42,829 313,656
RE (PS) CHICHOKI 20,318 148,793
RE (PS) MANGLA 174,966 | 1,281,345
RE (PS) NANDIPUI 32,401 237,284
RE (PS) RASUL 26,519 194,207
RE (PS) SHADIWAL 25,437 186,285
HPS AKP BESHAM 11,599 84,946
RE HPS DKP BESHAM 11,738 85,960
RE HPS GOLEN GOL, CHITRAL 10,722 78,523
RE HPS KKP BESHAM 13,386 98,034
£ (SHPS) MANGLA 12,710 93,076

Total ‘ 2,362,916 | 17,304,551
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CE/PD TARBELA 4TH EXT HYDROPOW!

ER PROJECT (TXT) 3874 51,232

CE WARSAK (WAR) 95.854 1,267,359
CE/PD 2MD REHAB PROJECT, WARSAK (WRP) T8RS 10,322
" Total 1,413,024 | 18,682,617
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Formation-wise breakup of Active Employees:

7 of 18

Formation

Mo, of

Employees

ARE HPS RENALA

660, 74’)

27

CE (P) TARBELA I 696 | 21.562.430

E (HPS) CHASHMA 32 | 7,515,492

CE 3HHP BESHAM 44 8
CE&PD CB CRBC CHASHMA 368

CE(NORTH) WARSAK 632

CE(P) GB BAROTHA ATTOCK 480
CE/PD ATH EXT. TARBELA ) 64

DF (HD) o 2
DG (P&D) WAPDA 14

GM (HYDEL) 87

GM (MDO) MANGLA 744

(=N
O

VHM\MNL (POWER)

923,393
5,656, 140

1345
GM HYDRO PLANNING 208 | 7,605,070
GM(GBHP) HATTIAN 624 | 13,319,190
ME (HYDEL OPERATION) 46 | 1,534,300
PD MANGLA WATERSHED MANAGEMENT I
RAWALPIND] d 68T
RE (1HPS) DARGAI 105 | 2,606,810
RE (HPS) GOMAL ZAM D.LKHAN 81 1,984,460
RE (1PS) JABBAN 67| 1,482,330
RE (HPS) KURRAM GARHI BANNU 64 | 1,417,470
RE (FHPS) WAPDA CHITRAL 34 704,100
RE (JHPS) KALABAGH MIANWALL 256 1 4,976,739
RE (PS) CHICHOK] 63 1 1,548,300
RE (PS) MANGLA 432 1 12,380,244
RE (PS) NANDIPUR 94 | 2,225,980
RE (PS) RASUL 98 | 2.025.470
(1)%) HADIWAL 85 | 1.944,140°
B HPS AKP BESHAM 56 1 1,384,500
RE HPS DKP BESHAM 45 1,061,130
RE HPS GOLEN GOL, CHITRAL 19 769,780
RE HPS KKP BESHAM 48 | 1.247.200
SE (SHPS) MANGLA 23 787,100
Total 7,287 | 182,870,563
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CE/PD TARBELA 4TH EXT HYDROPOWER PROJECT (TXT) 4

CE WARSAK (WAR) ' 801 11,217,049
CE/PD 2ND REHAB PROJECT, WARSAK (WRP) 1 63,169
] Total 8,411 | 162,067,514

Valuation Method Used

IAS-19 mandates Projected Unit Credit (PUC) Method (which is an Actus
determine the present value of defined benefit obligations, current se
cost. The same method is used in the underlying valuation.

rial Technique) to
rvice cost and past service

The economic and demographic assumptions used in the valuation are unbiased, mutually

compatible and best esti

mates as per the requires wms of IAS-19. Financial assumptions are
based on market expectations as at the valuation date. These assumptions are as follows:

The market of high quality corporate bonds is not desp enough in Pakistan. Therefore,

discount rate is based on market yields on government bonds as at the valuation dafe.
general, the duration of Pension liabilities is significantly long. Government bonds of mmbf

duration are not available. It may be appropriate to assume same reinvestment interest rate as

can be earned at the currently available government bonds. Thus the discount rate used for the
valuation is 11.75% per annum which is consistent with the relevant guidelines of the Palkistan
society of Actuaries.

Rate of Growth n Salary

Pensionable Salary includes Basic Pay, Special Pay, Qualification Pay and Senior Post
Allowance. In view of the market expectations and long-term monetary policy of the State

Bank regarding inflation, it has been assumed that the average rate of long-term fu‘fuw Salary-

increases will be 10.75% per annum.

Rate of Pension Increase

Keeping in view assumptions regarding future interest rate/discount rate, inflation and rate of
salary growth, it has been assumed that the monthly pension will increase at an average rate of

6.75% per annum in future,

|
\
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Remeasurements of Net Defined Renel

it Liabiity

Statement of Fi

13

Qf' 18

2016-17

1

Actuarial  (Gains)/Losses
Assuraptions

due to changes in

Pemographic

Actuarial ( ("‘ai"x‘-;)/i‘,osscs due to changes in Fin

ancial Assumptions

Actuarial (Gains)/Losses due to experience adjustments

9,583,179

Peturn on fia:n Assets

165,000

ve Income (OCD

nancial Position as at Bnd of the Year (Fao¥)

201718

. p N oy e .
Present Value of Defined Benefit Obligations as at 30" June FoV

538,987,168

Less Fair \Mlnc of Plan /Ass;c’ts

Net D

(3, OOONOOO}
35,587,168

& 1oss for the Next Year

2018-19

Service Cost (Current Service Cost + Past Service Cost + Gains/Losses on Settlements)

918,074

Net Interest Cost on Net Defined Benefit Liability

4,117,801

Total Amount Chargeable to P&L Account for the Next Year

5,035,875

Reconciliation of Net Defined Renefit Liability

2017-18

2016-17

Net Defined Benefit Liability as at BoY

27,512,147

26.088 165

Cost Chargeable to P&1 during the Year

0,940

419,535

Cost Chargeable to OCI

9,748,179

Contributions + Direct Benefit Payments made during the Year

(4,834,098)

(1,995,553)

Net Defined Benefit Liability as at EoV

35,987,168

27,512,147

- 2017-18

Average Expected Remaining Working Lifetime of Members

9 Years

Average duration of the liabilities (actives -+ pensioners)

26 Years
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Preath Withdrawal [T-health Death Withdraval |H-health
Age Rate Rate Hate Age Hate Hate Hate
200 0.000958 0.14344 0.00000 153 | 0.008244 0.00506 0.00162
21 0. OO(‘}“W 0.13388 0.00000 154 10.009150 0.00506 0.00185 |
271 0.00009 0.12431 0.00000 |55 0.610135 0.003506 0. “()'7 0
23 10.001 (;H 0.11475 0.00000 156 10011198 0.00506 0.00238
24 10.001032 0.1051% 0.00000 |57 |0.012336 0.00506 0. O(sz
25 10.001057 0.09563 0.00000 | ¥ ﬂ 013544 0.00506 0.00300
26 10.001084 0.08944 0.00000 |59 ]/1 13 0.00506 (.00335%
27 10.601115 0.0843% 0.06000 1 60 0,000000 “ 1 0.00000 0.000600
28 10.001150- | 0.07819 0.00000 :
29 10001190 0.07256 0.00000
30 (} 0012351 0.066%4 0.00003
31 0.001287 0.06183 0.00005
32 10.001345 0.05738 £.00008
33 10.001413 0.05288 0.00010
34 10.001489 0.04781 0.00013
35 | 0.001577 0.04275 0.00015 ~
36 10001678 6.03881 0.0001%
37 10.001793 0.03431 0.00020
38 10001924 0.03038 0.00023
39 1 0.002075 0.02583 0.00026
40 10.002248 0.02138 0.00030
41 0.002445 0.01913 0.00034
47 10.002671 0.01744 0.00039
A3 10.002928 0.01519 0.00045
44 10.003221 0.01294 0.00051
45 1 0.003554 0.01069 0.00058
46 10.003932 0.00956 0.00066
47 1 0.004360 0.00900 0.00074
48 1 0.004842 0.00783 0.00084
49 1 0.005384 0.00675 0.00095
50 10.005991 0.00619 0.00109
51 0.006668 0.00563 0.00124
5210007418 0.00563 0.00142

e
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ifservice i less than 5 years

e Nil
if'service is greater than 5 and less than 10 years:

Lo Alump sum gratuity is payable. The rate of gratuity is caleulated as per the following
formula:

Gratuily Drawn Pensionable Salary x Service

s greater than 10 years:

e The bast

service subi

nensionable salary for each vear of
OnsionNans Sqaly 1015 each year o1
O years

[N
s

imum service pm;od of

Widow’s Pension = 73% x basic per

Widow’s pension is paid to eligible children in case of death of the widow.

H

children are defined as legal male child under the age of 21 years and legal unmarried
daughter.

In addition to the above, the widow is entitied to 25% of the commuted value of gross-

pension. The age based commutation factors are set out in the table (later in this
Appendix).

Death after Retirement

in case of death after retirement, the widow is entitled to receive 75% of the pension being
received by the retiree,

Widow’s pension is paid to eligible children in case of death of the widow. Eligible children
are defined as legal male child under the age of 21 years and legal unmarried daughter. In the
absence of widow and eligible children, the pension is payable to the dependents (such as
parents, widow daughter ete.) for the remaining guaranteed period only.

il-health Pension

It service is less than 5 vears:
o Nil
If'service is greater than 5 and less than 10 years:

o A lump sum gratuity is payable. The rate of gratuity is calculated as per the following
formula:

Gratuity = 1.5 x Last Drawn Pensionable Salary x Service

Saminse

e

L
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21

WAPDA HY

CEM MANPOWER DATA FY 201920

CATEGORIES

Name of Power

ructure

HNon-

Techalca

& Admn

Account | Securit

G.Total !

Tarbela

49

1,187 |

Warsak

792

U ibuber Khawar,

761,

131 1

Allal Khwar

AKhan Khwar

Jabban

U3

Dargai

Kuram Garhi

Golen Gole

(o8]
[€8]

Chitral 26 15 3 63
Tarbela 4th Ext 372 47 21 384

Ghazi Brotha

386

Chashma

168

Jinnah

92

Rasul

49

Nandipur

57

Shadiwal

58

Chichoki

oo v

Renala Khurd

21

Mangla (A]&K)

354

Gomal Zam (FATA)

2,538

o

(053







[ TARBELA POWER STATION
) INTRODUCTION

"!"z)rbela pow@: stazion is located on right bank of river Indus at Tarbela in D
amabad mvzm 14 cfm:,raimc* unf with fotal |
- H . i b b

{ B

istt. Swabi about 100 <v’§

Earth and Rock fill

HE0 MAF

= ('3,0494 MAF

i 485 Ft. (ubr e river bed)
1550 it St
= 1392 1t SPD
= 3478 MY

Unit
A o
e Turbine
{4 Hitachl Japan Hitachi J J-Sek

G&8 ASEA

o . . g =y Hi*"-
58 | 41755700 | DEW Canada | CGE Canada 8 Chinese
Yang Transiormer Co)

9-10 2x176=350 | DB Canada Hitachi Japan Jeumont-France - 1985
11-14 1 4x432=1728 C}‘E%S Canada Ansaldo ftaly 1992-93
[otal 3478

Description

ot Electrical Output (GWhH) 13,112 10,689 10,800 10,800
Piant Utilization factor (%) 43.28 34.86 45.60 4515
Plant Availability Factor (%) 90.19 75.95 §6.03 86.57
2. REPAIR & MAINTENANDE

2.1 AMMNUAL RMAI ”\E ?”'“\E,é\ﬁ\zf‘"é"
o Dally/Weekly Maintenance of all Units and Allled Equipments
e Monthly Maintenance of all Units and Allled Equipments. it also involves
shutdown of the Unit for &- hrs o ' :

Maintenance of 5 Units from Units 1-10 each year on dh’:‘ niate briSl‘
whereas Annual Maintenance of Units 11-14 in each year. It involves shut down
of the units for 30-45 days,

s Annual Maintenance Schedule (2016-17, 2017-18, 2018-19, 2019-20 & 2020-21)

Unit

No. 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 g 16 11 12 13 14
2016-17 . 720 - - 720 . 720 . 720 600 600 600 500
201718 | 720 - 720 | 720 - 720 720 - 720 - 600 600 600 600
201818 . 720 - - 720 - - 720 - 720 500 800 800 800
201920 | 720 . 726 | 720 . 720 | 720 . 720 - 600 001 800 800
2020-21 . 720 - . 720 - 720 720 s00- 4 800
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.. g o v oo
wilon of F

Golony for Re

" ‘ ) Re}p:ﬁis/ﬁﬁ:&u facing ( Sm HTHNOUS Cmrpmtrq) of ’wram! Roads at R.B.C Tarbela,
e Improvement of Sewerage System Re- U(’)‘I;JfU( tion of Damaged Manholes &

Sewerage lines
5 ‘)h%hm@m (*i l.adies/Children parks at Right Bank Colonies, Tarbela.
o Construction of 22 Nos. Dust Bing at Right Bank Colonies, Tarbela,

3 erment of wiring of residential Bulldings at Right Bank Colonies, Tarbela,
acement of external water supply pipe 2 25 at Right Bank Colonies Tarbela.
) dc iribution boards of resident 4”?\ on-residential buildings at Right

dete doors at Right F
s Construction of Boundary W(:EH 'fﬁz‘t F%ig?‘n Hank Colony for Sec

s Construction of parking as Fower station Tark

asidential and nor-residential bulldings at Right Bank

o AM &R painting works of 1
Golony, Tarbela.
i o Repalr/Resurfac

& Repzir/teconstruc

Construction of
Bank Colonies,

@ h pairfrenovation work in bachelor officers Hoslel at RV.C Right Bank, Tarbela
o Replacement of wiring of residential buildings at R. H(. colonies, 1 mlO"]

B.C colonies, Tarbela,
5 of ,(:;c»id<>I'1'i§€£.‘1’1/‘f"§f -residential buildings at Right

) F‘ eplacement of exdernal water supply lines at K.

Replacemeant of Distribution board

pank Colony Tarbela

»  Supply/installationftesting and commissioning of Two Nos. new centrifugal pumps
sewerage plant RV.C, Tarbela,

e Providing/Fixing of split A.C for Rest House at RV.C & Refrigerators for Bachelor
Hostel and Wapda Schools at R.B.C Tarbela,

o (‘cmstrl.u.:’zion of Fiber Glass shades at iz, F & G Type quarters for weather protection.

s  Construction of Security wall around Pump House colony.
»  Construction of Waah rooms at Tarbela switchyard.
~+  Renovation of Tollets/Kitchens of B-Type & C-type Bungalows. ,
s - Replacement of deteriorated Wire Guaze doors/Ward Robes at Right Bank Colon

(,{'\

S

» Providing Qaleen Safs, Carpet & Underly Material for Jamia Masjid at Right Bank
Colonies Tarbela,

»  Repair/Re-Construction of damage Manhole/Sewerage lines at Right Bank Colonies
Tarbela.

«  Providing/Fixing of Benches at open area of power house Tarbela.

e Repair/Re-surfacing (Bituminous carpeting) of ir ternal roads Main roads patch works
in R.B.C Tarbela.

s Roof Trealment/Repair Floor ete. of Residential Buildings at Right Bank Colon
Tarbela.

s  AM & R painting white washing efc. of C, D, E, F & G type residential building at
Right Bank Colonies, Tarbela.

+  AM &R painting of Non-Residential Buildings at Right Bank Colonies, Tarbela,

!)

v

3
3
3
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4
r‘eia\}

e
is

located on ahx:}
v and two (2) un
: compleled in two phases,
phase 2 units \sé‘ & were installed in 1980,

river Kabul
its (”) \3/ of 41.4

n phase

acity, make and years of

commissioning of ge

3 MW e a” with tota

1, units

o

1to 4

AL

WS Er\a.

nsiallec

about 30 km from Peshawar having four (4) um‘
& apacity of 242 Qf_‘ M\I

)

Lindt
oy
{.d 1060
¢ i"md\ & g 1981
5 ;p, %

015-17
980.706 | 913.498 | 999.731
§7.67 | 9095 | 88.90 80.55 z 90
7471 | 80.87 | 80.63 82 > 82

e Annual Mainte

25~30 days,

e Major Overhauling (MOH) of one unit is also carried out each year. It
th@ unit 'fm' 1%3') dayf-‘\

019 A(w mufﬁ: )& PO?)

tenance of & units carrled out each year involving shuldown of th

involves

5-17, 207

& units for

shutdown of

7-18

(@ﬂ\tx'nawc’) s 8 undor.~-
;i;f 1 2 3 4 5 8 TOTAL
201817 84025 940:10 4556:20° 986: A36:10 | 447417 | 1227347
201718 705:07

759:45 B74:25

5139:05*

1057:55

1128:00

8464:17

2018-19 53445 | 4430:257 696:20

228647

627:25

53720

821300

744:00

2019-20 701:49 744:00

500:00

3456"

744:00

598949

2020-21 34567 74400 744:00

744:00

744:00

744:00

717600

* Major overhaul,

Remaining entries stand for Annual maintenance.
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- el

Cooling line of

necessary wwiom

i\/in,of insihy \«w»zm

ﬁ new runner t
ar cor wi«\ ton

¢ ;&ticm,

after cleaning and

o runner and guide vans

se for commercial

: unit compieted with the following activity.

v evstem dismanted.

;7»'

Or @i surt ;
O0lers were ‘pmom!w cleaned.
: m properly cleaned, its seat was polished at WARD ’\ Waorksnop We
Above mc..m;omz,«d dismantled parts reassembled and {) 0 liters of lubrication oil ad
Turbine guide bearing.

Leaking partion of generator guide bearing repaired and 50 tis
bearing.

Weld and grind
Al the parls res
hours dated 28.10.20"

aft sea } ing sy

s of lubrication oil add

s

wm \l @ha

"
‘i‘ |

A

other ur (§£ rwater parts. :
a8 ¢ if and unit brought back in service at 1245

e

%

of ‘v unifwe

1 removing of

carrie d out.
&"l ear *m; Qf am/mr winding was started.

“;‘aai!e:::’ f‘mv\/ ne ‘(um &

s cormected (o display pane!l of
2 owered and both windows (Draft
Qi the unitis in progress.

ln ald() "i & 53 croll Case, Chinese team is engaged for installation of flow meters.

Re-assembling of the unit completed.
Rehabilitated runner and wicket gates received from M/s Popular Engineering and installed in
the unit,

Head cover, bottom ring, Operating ring, bearing housing, links and levers were rehabilitated
at WARDA V\/m kshop Warsak and installed in the unit.

Plumbing of shaft and centering of main unit was carrie j out sLce
Re-babitling of turbine bearing and its rachining was
Warsak.

340 -Liters and 210 Liters of turbine-oil added to generator bearing and of turbine bearing
resspective%y.

Draft Tube and Scroll case windows were closed,

Priming of the Scroll case carried out through bypass valve.

Draft Tube gates were lifted, unit started and synchronized with the system.

stully.
slso carried out at WAPDA Workshop

ey




shut down for Annual Maintes

ance on 01-11-2017 with the following activitie

oft tube inspection windows opened.

$po b &y (i
f

o
e fitted iust be rmam the runner in dral
Sf runiner were cul and new ME piecss

@ 'pr al case and dre
s Platform/s

i 1GIC WEre ‘wﬁ‘ d@ﬂ

& Ozhe‘ weld / grind

¢ Turbine guide bes
aut,

o el
COMMarcis:

r ujmp!
ad and L

wal M

%i case

:

sfully and spiral case




et
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3
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oty

fted vide PTW Noo 28/18 and 32/18 dated 13.02.2018 and 14.02.2018

e 2etiven i

8 prr«zl case and dr

aft windows closed.

) ‘ifi"'ri?“n'";q of the spiral case and draft tube carried out and unit was successfully brought on bar on
14.02. 2018

t va‘we cligk ¢

it carried out vide FTW No: 26/18 dated 06.02.2018 was

o Af‘t@%’ completion of maintenancefrepair work unit brought back in service for commercial
operation.

it started on 20.08.2017 with following activities .

aiel
@ ~7’. 3 r’z/f-ﬂz‘ heac
have been ramoved.,
s Runner, head
have been i

E ;' 1y ring, turbing and guide bearing and other related  components

r~>znowci and shifted to workshop fm, thei
s After completion of maintenance / weld repalr
s New fc:wmm ring leveled and locked,
~e = Bronze bushings in the head cover; bottom ring also
o !\Aa{:hm..‘xg of its bronze bushings for wicket qf‘z‘i@s ster

v Head cover shifted to power house centered, leveled and locked.

¢« Runner and shaft coupled via Tentac holt tensioner.

s New runner having 13 blades and new wicket gd’k (20 Nos) alse instélled.

+  Bervomolors, operating rings link levers, shear levers als

o New wickel gates (20 Nos) also ing Ld”f\d

o Multiple valves of different dimension also utilized,

e Bl conlars ing with the caustic soda also carried.

+  Re-babitted turbine bearing also installed.

e L.b%Jrlb?T ing oil 210 Yrs and 840 itrs added to Turbine guide bearing and generator bearing

espectively.

o Genera‘zor shaft coupling bolts tightened.

»  New nut guard on runner studs and nuts alsc installed.

e Governor adjustment also carried out.

«  General cleaning of all the mechanical equipment’s carried out.

o All parts were reassembled after carrying out necessary maintenance. Priming of the spi a
and draft iube carried out and draft tube gates were lifted vide PTW 80/18 dated 17.04.2018 and

nit was successfully brought on bar on 22.04.2018.

1 cover, operating ring, turbine and guide bearing and olher related componants

Unit Mo.B

Annual maintenance of unit was availed for carrying out on 02.12.2017 vadcx PTW# 321/17 with the
following activities:-

o Unit was dewatered and spiral case and draft tub inspection windows are opened.

o Platform/stage fitted juS' beneath the runner draft tube.

e Turbines guide bearing and shaft sealing system dismantied and cleaning of the same carried
out and also 210 He!": of oil added to turbine bearing.

o Gen surface coolers cleaned with the caustic soda. New cooling coils were installed in generator
bearing as the old were weak and leaked at different points. '

e Generator brake assembly No 1,2,3,4 dismantled and replaced. .

s New cooling coils were installed in generator bearing as the old were weak &
different points.

« 1000 liters fresh turbine oil added in generator bearin

o  Fresh turbine oil added in generator bearing.

3

q;/lmpd at

g



welded with new runner bl

F» riming of the unit was carrie!
1 bhar.

”_j

s The discharge ends of runner blades were badly worn out &
i S0 crand dr afr tube inspection windows clos

ubo“ gates. Unit was successfully brought ¢

to

'/mm 8 dated 13.02

snnual i
ered succes
aned and *asgsemb!éed

W No
s Draft tube (jdt@“ w i‘v‘:z~r~,\,, and L
fube inspect ws were disme

'

case and dr:

oLt
= Weld and grind @pa?“ was; n stray vanes and runner b

lowe unit dewaterad s

ully and spiral case/drs

s Draft tube gs

MINdOwWSs ware ope

; aling systern dismantied, cle
s«  Wicked gate adjus W il

e Governor adjustment aar‘rrij dry o carried ou

s Gensrator air surface coolers were cleane ivxmn caustic soda.
o Genaral cleaning of all me rir““i equipment’s was carried out.

carned ouf. |
brought back in service

¢ Weld ai 5 arind repair on sf ay and runner blad
o Aftar comy %e, ion of maintens :(«‘»/mpaw waork unit

TSI
operaton.

or commer

los.) replaced in surface cooler lin

’i Vz” g; e v olaced in sur cooler and sh

2"
N
L
P
~
i
o
3
oy
H
N
“‘s

@ 2ah ‘ii adoﬁed m i sz & guide i)e':rmg.

@ f”“'r aning of all surface coolers carrled out with ¢4 s000a

s tes and governor adzunw} '

'4“ m@cm anical equinmen ’t cairi

@ top cover and also turbine ¢

& srepair work of the unit it was io&:;ug%‘;"f: back in service for commerc

i Overhaul of the unit with

) 272/18 dawd 01.11.2018 availed to carry out the scheduled Maj

g

the ¢ Jl!Q\Nmﬂ activiti

s Rehabilitate ttorm rmg‘ Haad em Runner, 1 set /\“f:!
g b ] 1, coupl




following activities :

@

o

&

"Qz?“"’ il h” D; SE"”‘ﬁ & f*m isnf

e snd draft tube windows closed and priming of the unit carried out and no leakage

Jnit was successiully brought on heal run on 01.05.2018.

1818 dated 10.09.2018 was ilad for Annual Maintenance of the unit.
uUn 1t was successiully dewatered, draft tube and scroll casing windows opened.
Draft tube stage fitted for v\mlmm WOrKSs off runner,

Surface coolers tubes cleaning in progress.

> bearing cover dismantiad a m o?‘ lifted.
Shatl seal dismantling started. Drive clamp an ,i carry dismantled. Cleaning of be carred

instalied after cleaning. New ¢

d face w“ifa?‘ 20

e cutling carmied out.
[# i”"“(.; out.
dings taken and adjust

\/\/o‘.zi g
\/\/v';m '(;m" clearance re:

Grease anplied to the gr 3 points,
\/\/m ¢ Air on stay vanes carried out.
Discharge end of the runner s»-:rfaf'ﬁe ik
New seat and face of shaft s

& (01 Nm.) z&zg...»if,, caed in gensrator bearing Hne.1 72" valve (01 Mo)) reptaced in shalt

(RS RES1RS

1% gate valve (03 Nos.) replaced In surface coolers line.
16” ‘uy pass valve worn gear repaired. 8" hydraulic valve seal reg
210 litters fresh oll added in iu*nn e mu(ln bmr ing.
Cleaning of all surface coc
Dry {est of wicke! gates and { yried oull
General cleaning of all mechﬁamc;"zi equi; ment's carried cut.
sreasing of all points carried out,
After completion of maintenancefrepair work unit brought back in service for commercial
operation.

No 310/18 dated 23.12.2018 availed to carry out Annual Maintenance of the Unit with the

Unit was completely dismantled in order to take out the new runner of M/s Andritz hydro for its
rnodification work.

Runner was transported for its modification work to Lahore by utilizing the servic
workshop with their own dedicated devices for enlarging the rel ch ho as (08 Nos.),
the runner cone as proposed in their techni ai report to solve the raw water leak aqm
from tail race area through shaft seal,

After the modification work runner transported back 1o Warsak Powm Station on 17.02.2019 then
the assembling work of unit started.

New shafl sealing system i.e. seat, face, throttle bush, adaptor ring, strips and O-ring instalied.
Weld repair work in spiral case with 7018 electrodes carried out.

Generator surface coolers cleaning carried out with caustic soda.

Maintenance activities in turbine guide bearing generator guide and thrust bearing asssmbly
carried out,

04 Nos. gate vale size 1 %" replaced in generator cooling line. Also 04 Nos. gate and ball
replaced in brake pads assembly line. g
Mild steel sheet and angle iron of different sizes used for generator bracket walk way.
Teflon Gland packing (16kg) used in head cover bushes for sealing purpose.




1260 liters fi w turbine guide . generator and governor oil sump tank
e+ Other mair enance ac" ties carried out in !mzt nd various size bolts, nuts,
emery pap crx sificon tubes | O- nm; dz fer “m‘ gr“'\ , Kerosene C}II alc, used.

¢ Unitwas I..iz;‘v and i d out,

[=3030]

@ He’fom <~tz r ts péfﬁ@"‘r'vwc“I stap wise as proposed by M/s Andritz Hydr
pdm*n ers at various conditions noted as per their propos
&

it carried out with following acti
s onthe 'uﬁme:w h(&d infer blac

stalled shaft

le %3 s, bottormn Y
h
H

Q bfdl ch

m\ ?xf, -y

alao exchan

O]

e 4" four way valve '\O,..fi Noyin generator coolin ; H
Brake s brake J:;&:mnhtv

2] (Oﬂ No) e “;’%M(“}vé& in
out with causti
UL

»]

o P, fey
/atves in sh

& d _:' i by
® ﬁ senarator bearing o Ma ng hi
a in surface cooler line al'SO s»;:(c:‘i“‘f‘ﬁjgifé.

e
case

Ny H . S § ,—,,n,
SuUCCessruly synao 260N £0.0

. Annual Maintenance & Major Overhaul of all units will be carried out as per approved maintenance

schedule for FY 2019-20

> for FY 2020-2 i




arks of New Heisting System for spillway gates of Warsak Power Station

day No. 02 of Warsak Power Station

y Bay No. 01 of Warsal Pows rmw jon,

Vionitoring Instrument of Warsak Fower Station
o inspection of Warsak Dam,

ER

ent of '“un toring g x st
n&:ic:;c re ;m} work at Dam (

YSICAL PRO

@

@

Re lubxi ftation of Sewerage system some portion inside V
Re jed wrz’u\z supoly line inside Wapd

a colony Warsak,

Replacement of dam soleny Warsak

Rehabitiation of Admn block office (Phase-ll) inside \f\’do la colony Warsak

Special repalr of ¢ mumy picke H\o 11 at dam site Warse
Rehabili at ion of 02 No's hathrooms of VIP rooms and providing false celling to 02 No's rooms,
dining ha 1TV lounge at Wapda Rest House Wapda Warsak,

Construction of 05 No's category V F-Type quarters Fhase-ll at Wapda Christian Colony

Warsak,

Rehabilitation of Adran Block C.E Office Phase-Iil

Rehabilitation of Children Park inside Wapda Colony Warsak,

Repair & Raising of boundary wall and providing it with razor wire of Wapda Colony & Christian
Colony Warsak.

Procurement of False Ceiling & Fan for newly establish cantesn al Warsak Power Station.
CAMER of Residential building of Bungalow No. A-32 Wapda Colony Warsak,

Providing Pipe railing and concrete around the TRCM xr‘s%aa ed instrument at intake at Dam Site
Warsak.

-Flood Lights for Wapda Colony Warsak

Installation of 24 No's electric water geyser of 10 graHom al Wapda Bachelor Hostel Wapda
Colony Warsak

! Surfdcmq of road (remaining portion) inside Wapda colony Warsak.
Construction of boundary around 06 No's bungalow at Area-C Wapda Colony Warsalk,
AMER of Residential building &t Wapda Colony Warsak. 2{ ]

AMER of Non-Residential building at Wapda Colony Warsak.
R&M of Civil & Security office.




office & Bathrooms of Bungalow No 19
F VG panels / dado in Wapda Rest Hou%f Warsak.
® (.Jo Struction G'f 04 No s Cat-V F Type quarter inside Wapda colony W“ s

s Construc of 08 N Fiype quarter Pha i
Const o type g ; .
s Const of’ 01N v -t Type bungalow at \Nﬂpda Colony Warsak,

N -
s Consin

é’ 1(3 Ve.

ey
ol I

s

7

)

/

ruction
of Main

1y of 04 No's

schion of 07 No's S% ac umy Picket at Warsak Power station.

1a Christia

/ianim‘ Foi

.
vy Wi
ony Warse

mmz\/ Warsak,
ungalow Wapda

2 Colony Warsa

V\/Lz;xda ( clon Y \f\z ;
at Wapda Colony Warsak & Dam Site
!

e ding at Dam site Wapda Warsak.
ﬂ%f% ng at Wapda Colony Warsak.
8 at Waoda Colony Warsak,

al Dam site Wapda Warsal,

A1

e Cons Ul!u,f()ﬂ \/’\M al.

v i SN

P i o e ~ 5 P
217 03 73 38 2 /




10 Wil il Nii 7

Rehabilitation Project

lotal 5 02 10 il Nl Nl 17
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& tu :bmm(«, are peloton whesl,

nd years of commissioni

1 Poy V7 k ‘
u\/i from lslamabad. IU's high head power plant

19 of generating units

are as under:-

Linit
G, Turbine
1.2 2%65 Lndritz Hydro

et

Unit Mo 1 2

201617 DLP DLP

2017-18 324.33 3‘0 694.83

2018-19 340,34 1.58 681.92

2019-20 | In progress in Drogress In progress

2020-21 350 (Estimated) 350 (Estimated) | 700 (Estimated)
2 MAJOR REM OF POWER GE ATION ABS

COMPL

_pi:m 2ment of MIV working seal of Unit No

s Rectification of fa

2

ult on Boltom outlet gate No.1 and replacement of seal of

ih@ upper pressure inspection window and other pending works

» [

rocurement of MIV work ing seal of Units No 1

&2

= The damaged Grid Station Transformer (was damaged due to lighting
stroke) dismantled and sent to HEC, Hattar for repair,

s After repair Grid Station Transformer was installed and energized and

brought back to service,
ON-GOING/NEW

2919-20

s Replacement of Nozzles of Unit No 2.
= Replacement of Nozzles of Unit No 1

@flushmg of reservorr,

shing of reservolr and inspection of tunnel.

5 with G5MW
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Allai Khwar Hyds! Power Station is located in District Battgram, KPK. It has 02 Units, having
Pelton turbine with & total capacity of 121 MW,

The unit wise installad capacity, make and years of commissioning are as under;-

Unit Commissioning
o £ ebalnn oy Ve
Mo Turbin [ eirtelH A
R s . g Efacec .
1-2 2x 60.5 | Andritz Hydro | Andritz Hydro -~ 2013
roent Co,
121

.
4

- S04 8.4 | 96
Description AT A

26.03
801 90.62 911 911
o Annual Maintenance of 02 units. It u";vmh/c,m shut down of unit for 30-45 d lays

¢ The unit wize Annual Maintenance Schedule for 201
2020-211
Jnit No, 1 2
201817 725 695
2017-18 1744 1764
201813 822 822
21 ' 744 (Planhed) 744 (Flanned)
744 (Planned) 744 (Planned)

817, 201718, 2018-19, 2018-20,

2020

= Inspection of water way sysiem, pressure tunnel and rectification of defects

2017-18
+  Procurement/Replacement of needle tips and seat rings of pelton wheel turbines of
both generating units.
2018-19
o Turbine Nozzels No. 05&06 of Unit 2 and all the 06 Nos Nozzels of Unit 1 were
dismantied, upon physical inspection found eroded, which were made smooth through
emery paper.
2019-20 (Planned)
e Procurement/Replacement of needle tips and seat rings of pelton wheel turbines of
hoth generating units.
2020-21 (Planned)
s Schedule Annual Maintenance of both generating units.
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i/% ar

an Khwar Hydel prywcs m is log sham, rict Shangla, 267
lslamabad. | has thr 8, two Fr e qum {1x4) having mml wm
72 MW, The detal f WA Iowe’sr sml}w capacity make and dales of
comrmissioning are given as under, ;
JThe installed capacity, ima}”‘ and vears of commissioning of generating units are as under;-
Make
Linit
Ko
Turbine Transformes
12 2H B4 DEC China TBEA Ching 2010
N/A 2017
2018
233
Ot (GWH)
39.3 5.97 31.56 27.10 37.69 42 65 48.52 .
78.8 8.7 g87.20 85.99 76.87 G82.07

PAIR & MAINTENANCE
24 ANNUAL WMAINTENANCE

o  Annual Maintenance of 03 Units,

= Th

& Unit wise Annbal Maintenance schedule for 20158

2019-20 & 2020-21 is as under:

It involves shutdown of units for 3

3, 2016-17,

o

30-45 days.

2017-18, 2018-19,

Linit No 1 2 3
2015-18 840 750
201817 -

840

840

840

750

2018-19 -

840

2019-20 840

840

750

2020-21 840

840

750
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2.3 GIVIL V¢

¢ }E”M .

e kxdension of boundary wall along with Karakorum Highway.

nstruction of Fencing along with lefi side of reservoir.

v wall along |

e Construction of Boundary wall along with
\pm s of Ac s funnels,

C Oy g

Ao

f reservolr,

d anchoring arrangement

¢ Construction ofow ina

Surge lank road, and Drain RS of Khar

Basham town,

o Purmnp Houze at KK

L

ction of we

%“J’,m of Watch To

WAFDA E

lesham
et KEMHPS, WAPDA Bes

ind Seous

o e

struction of Gym at KRHPS WA 7A amv

' J
s Uplifting of Powerhouse and Colony area including Soil Area.

»  Mechanical Dredging of Reservoir,

CATEGD

B Beshan 9 3 19 9 4 2 0 46
HPS Khan
Whwar

Total 63 3

n
o
-
)
o
-
(e8]
[en]
ot

Prolecied Status (2020-21) with Justification

i ' Civil Infrastruciure Education ,
perationa viaintens : Accounts | 4 iy ; I
&"’%kfi o Maintepance o Admn | Security | Transport & Allied 1G.Total -
HCA - s & AL . PR
"% Technical | Non Technical B Siaff

CE Besham 18

HPS Khan
Khwar

Total 97

73

9
79 0 1

0
6 1 11 0 107
0

(<87
2
(2

20 6 13
“Actual Manpower is less than the sanctioned Manpower (Shortage of Manpowey
i

180







VER STATION

tric Power Station is oo
ad vvhiv’m is @ provincially a
our units of 5.5 MW aach. The total me,zx,_d

nce of 210
tunkhwa, i

aa of Khyber Paih
ed capacit y i5 22.0 MW,

consists ff

Cornmmi dim"gém;g
oy

T cnem meg g eny sugen g Ay
Transformer vear

Sanbian Sci-
Tech, China

18 201815
104,21 13467 135.00 135.00
Flant Factor (%) 8414 B4 6GR 7055 72.0 72.00
Flant Availability Factor (%) 88.14 045,86 a0.70 06.0 496.0

«  Annual Mainter

nance of (‘M- Wi L it involves ahut down of unit for 30-45 de

The unit wise Annual Ma

nce Schedule

v
i
s oy
i

b

201516, 2016-17 & 201

-18 15 as under:

[ Unit Mo,

1 2 3 4
Z016-17 600 600 6500 800
201718 600 600 600 600
2018-19 800 500 600 600
£019-20 600 6500 600 600
2020-21 600 600 8600 6500

2016-17: Annual Maintenance of All 04 Units carried cmt as per schedule,
2017-18: Annual Maintenance 01 /\H ()/»; Um’w carr lod out por mhuiui
2018-19: Annual Maintenance

On Goino/Maw

2018-20: Annual maintenance of all 04 Units in progress as per above schedule.

2020-21:
2.3 CIViL WORKS
2016-17:
»Construction of boundary wall around china camp at Jabban Power Station, during
2016-17.

r8p€ cial Repair of RE office Jabban Power Station during 2016-17.

»AM & R of Residential and Non Residential buildings Jabban during 2016-17.
»Construction of store bullding at Hydel Power Station Jabban during 2016-17.
#Construction of Room at forebay Power Station Jabban during 2016-17.




tation of Mosgue at Jabban Power Station carried out ‘U”’ ing 2017-18.

Rehabili

»AMER of Residential Buildings Jabban carr Ié“d out dum g 2017-1

»Construction of boundary wall at area (C) Ja Power Station carried out during
"’O' 7-18. ,

odahm of Sewerage System &t Jabban Powsr Station carried out during

17-18.
:! repai

{04 Nos Cal-V type guarters at Jabban Power Station carried out

s proposed o be carr

2l

1 Fower

CWET is
S AL S
during 2019-

47 U 34 } 1.3 P £
k4 g ] 3 E 4 bl
47 G 34 3 1.3 £




DARGAL HYDE

LJEOWER STATIONN

IMTRODUCTION

wl agency naar Dargal. I has

The unit wise installed capacity, make and years of commissioning are as under;-

i

1-4 4xh.0 S.M Simith USA
total 20,0

Sy &

8y 89
&89 BY
a8 a0

Unit No, 4 2
2018617 495 30 708,35
2017-18 1765 7700 433 1391.00 S0221
201819 433.25 992,25 514.20 412,20 2353.00
2019-20 535 1074 1245 8056 4161
2020-21 1119 561 561 561 3000

3 4

2MAJOR REM OF POWER GENERATION ASSETS

iivampiamﬁzj

s Annual Maintenance of 04 units. It involves shut down of unit for 30-45 days

s The unit wise Annual Maintenance Schedule for 201516, 2016-17 & 2017-18 is as undern

- Lnit No. 1 2 3 4
2015-186 Mar16 Dec 15 Feb 16 ‘ Jan 16
2016-17 Decls (M.O.H) Febh 17 Mar 17 Jan 17

201718 4 Dec 17 Mar 18 Feb 18 Jan 18 (M.O.H)

On Going / New

2019-20 Annual Maintenance of Unit 1-2 carried out and Major overhaul of Unit-3 is in
Progress.
2020-21 Unit No.1 will be due for major overhaul and Annual maintenance of Unit 2-

will be carried out.




& - Maintenance of Colony, Re : , Mosque & Workshop Building.
° ction of slope protection wall near Power House Building
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Aous tariff determination FY 2017-18, Rs 1. 2/KWH

s

Dar

FE ey 4 g 4 .
12 3 15 14 &

for BY 2020-21 with justification for change

’

14 4 b

g a5 a4 o
12 38 §(i§‘ )
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st Resident







HEHYREL POWER STATION

FANE S

ATRODUCTION

- city i"m,\f,ng four un

Turbine

SIEIMens

14 17 17
40.62 49.21 46.63

7768

o M jmr “overhaul of Unit §
e Installation of CC

No.4,
CTV Bys <>m<‘
t of 66 KV Circuil Breake

o Replacement

2017

18

o sjor Overhaul of Unit No3
2018-19.
= Generator rotor shaft was broken on11.6.2018 which was repaired in H.M.C Taxila and

resynchronized with the

sysiem on22.09.2018.
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ARE Ghitral

Tatal 256 4 3 17 1 G !

s 4 15 3 17 i { s

Engineer

on Chitral







Tarbela 4" Extens
located on right b

stamabad,

installed

capacit

ank of rives § '"azivm i & ’!O(’} Kivi N

ooy
Lok

s Of

y, T mmis

are as

s Power Station which

15

orth West of

under -

o s g D oy gy ot
fransformer

Voith

Voith Alstom

2018-20 2080-21
1876 30.97 30.97
63.29 85 a0
tLiability Pariod (DL,
Bun AN B f\i’ g ,.9'“. ﬂ%:oi‘:u o ;2‘“1:}
@ ANMUAL MAINTENANGE HOURS
Linit Mo, | 158 16 17
2099-20 | 600 | 800 | 840 ¥
’ 2080-21 1 720 | 720} 720
* During 2018-20 Units need to be shutdown from time to time to rectify of DLP faults, addressing
Funch List issues and annual maintenance. Efforts will be made to carry out these remaining
actxwtie during lean water period.
MANPOWER
CATEGORIES
Civil Infrastructurs Educat]
P o Waintenancse Aceounts . s &
Operation Maintenanc cm,,z? Security | Transport iﬁi:’.
al & . S t Non & Admn Fr ' ﬁgggﬁ‘a
R Technical | eohnical | o o ical Staff
T4,HPS 279 | 42 31 M







FHONE,
MQ
“Fax, BRI B SOLEN ’")‘C“’L HYDEL POWER C"?"ATON
“Emall: regghpsehilral@ eom if’“" FPDRA KOGHUZT CHITRA

QFFICE QF THE RESIDHN T ENGINEER (0 8

No RE/GOHPS/Z NS/

Chief Engineer (Hyde
\J\j(?;is)xj(,i, Hoys

) Operation
> Lahore

N .

S DU N I Y 4
eschnical Data of

Enclosed please fi

GolenGol power station, Chitral s sent for onward subrrission to qua

pleast

Resident. G
Golen Gal Hydel Pot

4

Chitral

Ccto-
» Chief Englneer (H

zl) North Warsak Peshawar

Qf")‘i’\?’\lnfl 1’5‘7 (“‘Dm“;}.f")ﬁ'ﬂf-\'i'
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- On-GomSiide
2019-20
was

due to heavy flood weir site atfected an

202021

L6

17
0718

201819

(n-

1(”! 'H’r/ 5{“%’ Y

dwill be rehabilft

fed until that wate

-

ate of previous tanff det
‘ Categories
Operational | Civil Infrastructure | Accounts | Security | Transport | Education | G.Total
ard i\f?dmima nee and & alliad
Technical | Technicall Non ddmin staff
4 Technical
HES 33 20 08 17 03 76
Golen
Gol
Frojected Status for FY 2020-21 with justification for change
Categories
serational | Civil Infrastructure Accounts | Security Transport] Education | G.Total
and Maintenance and & allied
Technical | Technical] Non | admin staff
lechnical
BEE 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 0
Golen -
LGol_ Pl

i

Al

Senlor B fgu gu@j{‘?}
i

GGHPS

e

Chltral

Qrarnned g O

i
[R5

2T Q MO
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shutdown ol
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for 25 & 40 days res

Linit Mog

i

o
o]

201 %:w“é s

1186,58

F91.3:

21718

870.80

SE8.00

201 szs@ e

814,42

e Tl s L
= ‘%3,,%;3

(Foreca sﬁ)

e

&b@

860.0

2020-21
(Estimated)

8000
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Power Cormplex Colony

Power Complex Colon

Construction of WAPLDA Fortif

xod Dispensary in Power Compiex Colony, Barotha
Repair & Maintenance of residential | nor-residential buildings & roads of Colony
Davelopment & Installation of ube well in Power Complex Colomy, Barotha.

Expansion of COTV system by instaling new COTV cameras st Main Store

=

Dong %734;::?“@ mm.
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CHABHMA MYDEL POWER STATION

INTRODUCTI
ChashnSa Hyd

mi

fo

Sk

on rig 3, District Mianwali, itis

led capacity make and

Units Mo, - Commissioning
2
Total BX28= 184 | F 2000 ~ 2001

249
761,664 800.00
$9.05 70.00
/u.q 70.00
i
3 4 5 6 / g Total
579/57 -
COE/10 1240124
77817 18R/35  |724/59 ‘
480/00  480/00  l4soic0 | 480/c0 Wspioo | |
480/00 _ 450/00  |4B0/00  14BO/O0 | 480/00  480/00

MAJOR R M O F POWER

g4 ON-G NG
1. \overhauling Of Generator &  Overhauing Of Generstor & |

uling Of Gene
Turbine of Unit No. 8

2. |Overhauling Of Generator & [Overhauling Of Generator &

it

Turbine of Unit No. 2 Turbine of Unit No. 2
3. Supply of Discharge Ring  |Supply of Discharge Ring #
4. WUp-Gradation of Governor Up-Gradation of Governor

Control System of Unit No. 18 {Cantrol System of Unit No.

of Chashma Hydel Power 1~8 of Chashma Hydel

Station Power Station

(@3]

Supply, Instaliation, Testing
Commissioning of Condition
Monitoring
System for Units 1 -8 of Chashmal

Hydel Power
Station

Supply of Runner Blade
Awith Ofl Seals
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’um is !omt

Jnmah Hyfw Puwnr utc

capacily is 0{3 M\N

the installed capacity, make and years

do

of commissioning of generating units

are as under:

i town

12 MW

ta river water
ship of
gach and total

0 ne flake Commissioning
Unit No. ) §
furbine Generator Transtformer
1
@
3 DEC (D DEC (Dong Fang Shaani Hanhzhong
J85 | ®i2=95 | Efectrical Mac Electrical Machinery | o o 210G 2012-13
6 Co. Lid) Co. Lid) s
,‘;’ -
8
P E STATIBTION
Hon 20157 | 201718 | 201849 2020-21 (Eatimated)
g Dutout (GWh) 206.4830 | 22442601 219.3730 "1 72 298.00
Plant Utilizatic or Avg, Max Can. (%) 83.72 54.46 68.00 35.30
Plant /\\/m abifity Factor (%) 48.75 50.02 H59:17 65,80 -
2. MO
TENAMCE HOURS
Unif Mo, 1 2 3 4 4 7 ) Tota!l
2016-17 0.00 689,83 16.03 0.00 683,87 674,95 /.60 278545
2017-18 0.00 12,88 62.67 0.00 123.42 430,98 191.02 1396.9
2018-19 0.00 5313 168817 G61.63 1465.60 ?/“34 & 5507 10855 1 683133
/‘(J 19-20 uplo ocl-19 0.00 406.08 1377 0.00 0.00 16.00 15.35 2.55 g
20-21 (Estima .¢=u) B8O 660 680 660 580 680 630

2.2 MAJOR R&EM O

C POWER GENERATION

1 ASSETS

COMPLETED

2016-17

ca /a
501718 Modification of Warsak tras

sh racks for Unit No. 2, 4 & 8.

Dismantling of Speed Increaser of Unit No. 01.

V0018419

installation of new Speed Incrs

ser of Unit No. 01.

ON-GOING INEW

2019-20

2020-21

2.3 GIVIL WORKS

GEMERATION/ DAM / RESERVOIR STRUCTURES

COMPLETED

2016-17 Extension of 20 Meter Rail Track of Upstream TRCM, JHPE,

2017-18 Tilling front face of Power House & Mosaic flooring of machine hall JHPS

2018-19

ON-GOING INEW

2018-20

Construction fo consolidated boundary wall & 03 Nos. Watch towers

2020-21




IMEWY

e of previous Tar

ff Determination FY 2017




RABUL

INTRODUCTION

Rasul H\me,! power uimmn 15 mmﬁod on F dt)Lll )f OWET m:* € m huw sen Upper Jhelum Canal
ar Jhelum Canal, st i Bahs T4 KM cmwr

1.
(RS

The unit wise

4 O L/- a

stalled capacity, make and years of commissioning are as under;-

— RV
Turbine Ped
[”) . ’\ - 5 «.§» h "é. oy g g g 2 o
PR s - Boving & Col British Thomson & g
&2 2110 9 S TROmEOr < 1952
Hoston, England

’ﬂ

209748 201820
B2 640038 | 88.029400 51,00 £51.00
68.18 656,91 5500 £86.00
@ The unit wisa Annt ;l Maintenance Schedule for 2016 i 201718, 2018410 20149-20 &
,ﬁufi(zwii S as under:
Unit Mo, 4 2 Total

201617 825.00 825.00 825.00

1718 831.00 830.17 830.58
2018-18 820.00 820.00 820.00
2018.20 820.00 820.00 81&000
2020-21 820.00 820.00 §20.00

2.2 MAJOR WORKE

201817

e LT Cable a/w Control Cables.

° O‘i {0 132 KV OCB alw CTS

® Wai‘unaatxon of Hoisting M@L,nan sms for Draft Tube Gates.
201718

»  Rectification of Fault on Unit No.1

o Booster Pump 2 Nos.

= Turbine Guide Bearing.

s  Welding Plant.

»  Submersible Pump for dewatering.

»  Floor standing AC 2 Nos (Cabinet type)

o Installation/Replacement of Air Compressor of Unit No 1.

o Air Compressor
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NMAMDIPUR HYDEL POWER STATION

Nandipur Hydel power
Gujranwala on Gujranwala
apacity of 13.8 MW,

‘ui 10 KM e
ek with fots

1

The unit wise ;nwmn% a’mch ty, ma

B s Y. P
g Lommission

Turbineg
Litostro]
Yugosiavia

1963

Radekoncar
| VYugoslavis

j
2 bk I 201819
E et i A1 404 a5 1 A 49
Z’r:.;és‘gfgfh; G I AW S NIeH ) b
oy (%) 358 357 30.5 358 358
Ed oy g Prioront Doy lo bindn s E oo gy
Plant Avallability Fe ] e e ol . .
ant Avanaonity Fac 00.2 00.2 0.1 93 93
o
2. AINTEN AN
2.1 ANNUAL MAINTEMANCE
Aﬂmml Maintenance of 03 units. |t involves shut down of unit for 18 davys
o The unit wise Annual Maintenance Schedule for 2017-18, 2018-19, 2019-20 is as under:
Linit Mo, 4 2 3

2{3’% 47 820 820 520

017-18 820 820 820

2018-18 820 820 820

20119-20 820 ' 820 820

2020-21 820 820 820

2.2 MAJOR WORKS

o Procurement of 11 KV XLPE cables

¢ Progurement of 3.3 KV XLPE cables

o Procurement and installation of CCTV cameras in power house and
colony area.

2018-19

e Replacement of 04 No. Existing 66 KV Air Blast Circuit Breakers with n
SF-6 Circuil Breakers,
»  Procurement of digital 3 phase welding plant
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sHADIVAL HYDEL POWER STATION

Ihelum Cz”%ﬂai about 10 KM from

% 4 By dy
] s\u;ﬂ e of 68.75 MW

GJ} ut city an i

.
GapaGity

The unit wise installed capacity, make and years of commissioning are as under;-

pedee]

tnit

flake
,“%u , Furbine Generator| Transformer
~2 Dorminior GEC Canadsa

Lft} {J"ﬂ

Lid Canade

201718 201519

28

25

G4

Z. SRANGE
24 ANNUAL MAIK
e Annual Maintenance of 02 units. i {down of Unit for 17-20 <::§e;~y$
s The Unit wise Annusl \/Lmni ANCE f,:c for 2019-20, 202021 & 202127 is'a
ancial Year Unit Mo, §1 Wit Mo, 62
201817 820 820
201718 ‘ 8320 820
201820 820 820
' 820 820
820 520
2.2 MAJOR WORKS
201
) f rehase of 01 No. Computer with Printer
' ® !m zllation of CCTV Camera
o s Purchase of Transformer Trolley
s Purchase of new Photocopier Machine
2017-18

e Purchase of 01 No. New Pick up Double Cabin

o Purchase of DC Batltery cells 233 AH

¢ Purchase of Exciter Cable 85 mm?

¢ Purchase of 11 KV XLPE Cable for Generating Units
e Purchase of 3-Phase welding Pl&n‘c

o [Purchase of 150 GPM Submersi
o Installation of Walk Through Gate

e [nstallation of AC for Control room and Rest House Building
= Purchase of furniture and fixtures for conference room
Purchase of Complete wooden Plate farm for Draft Tube

Lm [38]

2018-19
s Drilling/ Boring of 01 No. Tube well of 1.5 Cusecs capacity.
e Installation of 100 KVA DG Set,
e Replacement of seals of 02 Nos Power Transformers,
e Purchase of 440 volt 4-Core LT cable
s Purchase of 2Ton Capacity Pallet Jack
o Purchase of 01 No. digital Camera




@ ar Qf 20-Ton (,@p (:xfy {\mmim "f r’as’;h (/r'fq
air/Replacement of Oil seals of Power {rs,,uh
mg; of maters, ~'v'=-'ys> and Transformers

® hase or O@ No Tyres of Mobile Trash Cra

@ arsible Pump 500 GPM

o z\/ Cameras

L]

FAR

3 prergrea TR eIty e s

E bumm
e REM of¢ i
«  Construction Mi

£ N

N AN
HE R WS s\ls:,

48 4 12 12 18 4 3 141




[
o
ey
p
R ] F 8]
i 4 . S o~
& &5 ~ o T o — o~
s ﬁim P & et 0y = &%
St £ o™~ {2 Y WO o
g Lo ; — ~ bl o :
; o f i H oo <
& Fag e o~ ) § e £
(&5 " ﬂ e ot
Wi H
ES] ;
s
&L j -
Ny < [, ¥ ey
- ] 3 s [
oY PN ; -

85
£
18.25
7

|
T

g
0
&
5

= o~
e ) o] o

el i i

Py : :

ﬁ o (Y oy

£ Tt o~ o

7
.
5

H oy
T w2 =~
i el ~ ;0 D ) w
o - o0 o0 o™ =¥
< . i —
- £ o 1) [&3] N1
T3 N ™~ P
Tecbioc
. o
=
£
B
P
s
1l o W L
. oSN S -
8] S i N B
P~ ez 5 t ey -
o 383 Bwen =y & W0 e
o~ ) el 5 3 ve s
o o b 5 ot o0 ;
s8] €£K Fhw s P, P uu”
< womp T H el wyl
i [ . e ~
ot O § (&8
e B
S g
= =
- ssif O
) Tl e
@ e =Y
P L. =
. Eai - P o £
it =T . prat =y L L]
E) i} R & 3 i i
) Y o oy Pz, @Q
o % wZ ) St L s
[ et SN Same L] i b
2 sd o= e o
. A= o o 9
3 = . ot : A
R e s 3 [ ™
phend i <
Lend R -
e i =
Es¢] P 4
. & I B
Sy 2 Frt 5
el = [ B S ¥
=
=g e - H
o3 52} i
P [a :
3 : e :
- i
3




§od &
pree
S
o
ot

&
&
3

&
9
U

2V AL
H




@

v 8 = e s e et ey e b ey g
Repair and Maintenance of Overhead Gantry Crane

e of Tractor

@

@

201 %‘:g”

B G

&

@

]

D

f Pump house building.

Lo

Construction of Overhead water tank capacity 5000 Gallons.
Construction of Boundary wall,

Boring and Installation of Tube well pump.

Construction of 2 Nos Cat-V Quarters.

Construction of 2 Nos Cat-IV Quarters.

Construction of 1 Nos Cat-V Quarters.

Construction of Boundary Wall around 15 Acres WAPDA Land
Construction of Pump nouse,

Construction of 3 Nos. Sub Store (Civil/ Electrical/ Mechanical]
Drilling & Boring of Tube Well Pum
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The existing Renala Hydropowsr 81
(LBDCY off taking from Head
irrigation purpose Capacity of this power house is 1.1TMW,

ion is located at RO (160+688) near Re

The installed capacity, make & vears of commissioning of generating Unils are under:-

ala fown on Lower Bari Doab Canal
okl This Hydel power station was commissioned in 1925 by Sir Ganga Ram for fift

Unit Mo

Turbing Transformer i

o

oning Year

Vickers England Allgemeine
Elektrict
Germany E

st
G2

LOIMNPEN

gland

f

204715
2261310 2139510 2.0 25
23.91 2265 22.60 24,55
Plant Avallable Factor | 88.28 Q4.42 78.81 78,21 83.10
(%)
Units Me 1 2 3 L 5
2016-17 A58/00 456/00 4586700 456/00 456/00
2017-18 458100 456/00 456100 456/00 4568/00
2018-19 456/00 456/00 456100 456/00 458/00

2019-20 456/00 456/00 56/00

456/00

456/00

2020-21 456/00 456/00 456/00

456/00

456/00

Malor B & M of power generation

1381

i

2016-17 Nl
2017-18  Nil

2019-20 R&M of unit No. 05 Stage 02 Replacement of turbine Shaft
2020-21 R&M of unit No. 01 stage 01 Replacement of Turbine Shaft

- Structures

Cempleted,

2016-17  Nil
2017-18 Nl
2018-19  Nil

2019-20  Nil
2020-21  Nil




Repair of ARE Residence &offic

R&M

Yyt % ey e o4
fouse Hoad.

surfacing of Colony & Power 4

L34

(i)




Mangla %‘-’v“ov"“ Station is located on

ver Jhelum at Mangla about 10 km away from Mirpu d
30 km from Jhelum city having 10 Unils m‘ 100 MW each with total capacity of 1000 MW”. Hm
power station was completed in dm“rmﬁ phases from 1967 to 1293, Mangla Dam Raising Projec
-wag started in 2004 and completed-in 2009 .'tirzg into enhanced storage capacity from 5 89:
MAF o 7.475 MAF. Mangla :urhm!m o1t 4 (MRP)Y for Refurbishment Up-gradat ;m of
E&M equipment of Generating Units of Power Station Mangla s in progress with effect from
12.11.2017.
The installed capacity, make and years of commissioning of generating unils are as under;-
Lint
B, -
Turbine
e Mitsubishi
1-4 Ax100=400 .
Japan
5-G 1. Under shutdown Tor their refurbishment / up-gradation with effect from 12.11.2017
e . e . . altrafo Unit-7
7 2x100=200 | ACEC Belglum | Hitachi Japan o . p 1881
‘ Skoda Unit-8
9-10 2c100=200 | Skoda Czech | Skoda Czed Skoda Czech. 1993-84
Fotal 800
scity 15 1000 MW which i presenth '::-‘x:iuf;;{ 110 800 MW as Unit No. 5 & 6 are
und@f shutdown since 12.11.2017 for their Retf nment / Up-Gradatio
1. ENERGY STATISTICS
D0468.790 2090.21
P i - s . . £ g
Description 2016-17 | 201718 | 201849 | SO CCTO
{(Forecast) | (Estimatad)
Met Electrical Output (GYWh) 5257 4073 3803 3995 A7 44
Plant Factor (%) 61.05 5910 B509 0 52 % 55.00
Plant Availability Factor (%) 92.52 92.19 93.88 90 % 93.50

“

REDAIR & MAINTENANCE

2.0 ANNUAL MAINTENANCE HOURY ( Including Ble

Unit No. 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 3 9 10 TOTAL

2016-17 | 868 57 | 877 | 887 | 363 | 1308 | 231 613 50 81 5735

2017-18 | 231 | 633 | 103 | 289 | 446 | 453 | 365 41 756 758 407‘5"

( Forecast)

2018-10 | 448 | 358 | 460 | 468 N 156 | 501 | 72 90 0667
naar
201920 1 900 1 q001 | 137 | 39 | PR | 595 | 452 | 1480 | 1555 | 6260

" - 48 | 548 | 48 48
( Estimated) shut down

207024 545 116 will be

under MRP




ance of Unit No.
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Replacement of Vinyl Tiles at P&1 Room and Renovation of Washrooms.

P

Installation / Fixing of Razor Wire on splash wall in front of Power House.

Y
L OF M

@

Switchyard,

© (70 1siruction ‘f storm water drain, slope and culvert at Switchyard Fowe
UU §VI<)[

$

¢ F slope north side at Switchyard Power Station Mangla.
@ (,‘«:nmtmfixm of 132 KV Circuit Breaker foundation.
Road carpeting of Mirpur - Dnial mad & internal roz

-l e

s of swilchyard area.

o irny e d e e ey A e ey 1 AT 2 ) -
Drain at Tailrace Area in front of Power

Pramix and internal roads of

Mangia.

s Addition of 08 N Officers Hoslel Baral,

o Construction of Compound Walls of rermaining Banglows of Baral Colony.
Construction of 02 No. 220 KV Cire Uﬂ Breaker foundation,

» Fencing at Left side of Tailrace.

ety

»  Construction /-Protection of slope opposiie of transformer bay,

Tech mical 1 Non Technig

f*r

Ry - I} 3 2 o - 5py |
Mangla 354 01 29 50 03 33 113 58

’ Frolected Status (2020-21)

]

“GORIES

€

Acgounis |,

. sourity
&Admn TR

o DI
wsi: ; 5‘;; ) 354 01 29 50 03

OPERATION ENG!NVPR
POWER STATION MAN
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Dam

@ "f“ype:x O
o GT0ss - »i(ﬂ"'&i@@
o Live Storags

T s 1oc “;éélmd at M ;3
), \M ich is ui

RCG
1,140 MAF

5 MAF

from 1;

Curvad

L
to the West a

wd
—

26t of d
dus H!f;nwxy vig

ndd conne

ravity Dar

zars of cor ﬂ?'l!’""iu?ll!ll‘ are

Waziristan Agency

s Pakhtinidowea

n-Tank road. From

ted th m:q 1 a metalled road.

5 under -

Harbin Electric

413

Corporation China
26 | 2017 2018- 2020-21
17 18 18 {Planned)
0.66 1 0863 | 3117 49.5

5.0

AR & MAINTENANCE

2.1 ANNU AiMA%??NA% CE HOURS

R Unit Mo 1 2 Total
2016-17 . -
2017-18 . - “
2018-19 - :
2019-20 - 557 552
2020-21 557 557 1104

2.2 MAJOR R&M OF POWER

G3EN

~RATION ASSE

TS COMPLET

2016-17:
2017-18:
2018-19
ON-GOING /| NEW
2018-20 Nil

2020-21

Nil

DiFaisal OfficeaisalTar

Restoration of Unit # 2

iif Peliion FY 2020-21\WAPDA Tariff Petlition FY 2021\ Technical Data 0803200l Stations Opr & Tech Data\ts,

Fault rectification of Unit # 1

Fault Rectification of GIS & Synchronization of Unit # 2

Gomal Zam.doc
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e BR2O2008 Lahors

%

No GMFICPCC/45258/241

28 11142019

o st

iray, NEPRA
AT uw@'z

iUk Avenue (Fash)

i, Islamabad

tached three ssis of Tarl Modid o in term of section 3(1) of

the NEPRA ”i"\:u 1 Standards and Procedures Rules, for modification m Hydal Levies
Tariff” block of Tarlff deterrnination of WAPDA MHydrosi

A
".«Lz

sriric with revision in WUC

rate payable to GoAl&K on generation from Mangle Power Station in line with

iy

Economic Coronation Commities (ECC) decision held in Case No. FCC 76/11/2019
dai:ed 20-03-2019, In this regard a cheque # D0002187 dated 28-11-2019 amour ing

1.1,863,580 after deduction of with! widing tax (Re.1 ‘805 MQ - Rs.144,680) is also
att a;?zed as NERPRA fee.

-
57 Fo N
{ VA’
( /&i/ff IR fi,wj% Ry
& |
Nawmd Asghar Kgx N
General Manager Finance (P)

DA, As sbove

{;Zapy fc}r mfgmati@n to: ‘
1. n Officer (HF) Ministry of Water Resources, Islamabad
. ;‘:’;‘C) izf:: {Z’:hairs‘ﬂax‘w, WAF*’DA, Wapda i-§<::uz3@, Lahore.

By







I pursuance of Economic Coronation Commitas

decision held in Case No, BCC
r ij:«aﬁ o @83 MQ 9 fAnness-1) and
d 02082009 &

W

£ :

76{13/2019 dated 20-03-2015 notifie
NEPRA directions conveyed vide

T Bo, NEPRAMRJTRF-383/2395 dat
decided {Annex-Iv) to file

Water Usage Charges (WL ) ;;a;/z:;%%iﬂ Loy %; ma 011 zln, >
the following officers i;x:? fiaéﬁ%‘ﬁ%t arz{f f‘mf

at par with the provinces;
individually or jointly, the documents neces: ary i support of this
and 1o a Qiimr i’:uar g present. WAPDA-Hydroeleciric

proceedings

)\‘) f;ﬁ

hr(

ﬁ,:? \
)
\"ﬂ_

"‘”z

H p
s ]
[
7

r Finance (Power)
{Hydel Operation)

,{Sﬁ'ﬁ Y;"}{E‘? 5\‘} f‘f‘%’*’w‘ % Uﬂ’,«w«z »w;

e 2 2017, NHP s being g:}afz{ff o the provinces {lLe.
Govi, of KP and Govt, r;;’ 5 r I

50D, Whereas %ﬂ
’ ;}zﬁ i ii:s ih e'\ {mﬁ‘&ff ]

H‘ 10

s RIS
Mgﬁ'\q i “{MW :sm jon
Hs.0.18

0.6 (173/2004-HP dated

Ministry of Water Resources, Government of P akistan ﬁ m»rw Nt
Loar d m? rm {‘":v;m‘u'n@%:tﬁe

28.03.2019 {Annex-1) has croulated the de
(ECCY of the Cabinet H‘ﬁﬂ i Case \Q 4
enhancement of if j

station) and bring t & g:w with the pmvz
are reproduced as under:

() Water Use Charges (Wi } @ Rs. 1.107kwh should be affowed on Mangla
Hydropower Project prospec tively as well s Neelum Jhelum Hydro Power Project
and any other future m !i(: sector hydro power project to AIK at par w %} Net
Hydel Profit (NHF) paid to the provinces. Any future revision in.rate of NHP for
provinces shall also g,z;.,gg;ziy WU{I for AJK. ’

(i  Ministry of Water Res 5 Lo Issue necessary guidelines to NEPRA. WAPDA

shall accordingly fle ’Lmzi gpkg,a% ion tothe Re mzmu £CC o be b%‘ efe;sﬁ o the
progress after 30 davs,

(vil)  WUC at the revised rate of Rs.1,10/kwh shall be paid prospectively only, once
the recovery through tariff begins, after tariff d etermination by NEPRA. "§h is
arrangement shall not have retrospactive effect,

(villy  WAPDA shall not sesk < any Federal Government support regarding payment o
WLIC 0 AJK,

(%) The new pricing system for Water Use Chargw (WUC:) arﬁ consumer tar ;f}aﬁa
DISCO for ANCto be completed by 30th ]

wiw
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gramtio the Caveramans of daK sholl by sefussedd agurtngt thie

Pevdnie ot s sowbes,

RN

o Padarg! Covarsmem (Finaes Divistont shall contlnyy to provide TON Subsidy support o the
B i — & e ,,v,.«>, ‘»’w dicd PR : s .
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of clatms ¥ e Powe Divisien,

W ot

o Saek gy Federal Quvsenvsent supsions ragerding paymant op WO o A5%,
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3 & 4 ,, 5 < !
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Sy ' Advisary {ﬁf{‘)mmii s::ci”ﬁ‘;z:ms i§3<7 Advisory CUrmimitice of the
Axﬁaiymc?
ey o YA lm;aiy
ander sectio

v, Anitharily established
. ? i 1& :fnt‘z:;. 1540 ;'_ f ‘ ;r* f\s hm ty wnder section 16 of the

"mc‘zmic'~§f.._m:~1:ng«x Comnissinn andd
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WAPDA Power Wing (Hydroelectr
under generation license granted by the Power
Regulator 'NEPRA', for operation, mmmmamcf—*

and de vo!op ment of hydel power resources
D ~
akistar

ic) is operating

Operational Perform
WAPDA-Hydroelectric owns and (.:);:)erates 19
hydel power stations with aggregated installed
generation capacity of E),@O./_ MW, Major hydel
power stations include Tarbela (3478 MW),
Ghazi Barotha (1,450 MW), Mangla (1,000 MW)
\/\/cma (243 MW),

)rx *\r\

The utilization of capacity for \/d@lm nera uonv“
largely dependent on net head of rcspoc tive
power station and quam‘%:um of water indents
allowed by IRSA. During FY 2016-1 / the Net
Flectrical Output (NEO) for the year stood at
30,797 GWh as compared 1o last year 33,157
GWhwith decrease in Generation 2,354 GWh due

to less generation from Tarbela and Mangla
Power Station.

Generation Trend (Gwh)

30,000 b

- 7 i 7 ‘ T . e
2012-13 ‘ 2013-14 ] 2014-15 © 2015-16  2016-17

Power Station-wise Generation (Gwh)

16,000 )E 3
14,000 -
| B ey 201617

12,000
10,000

FY 2015 - 16
8,001

>fitability Position

[~~ ower sales revenue(excluding Hydel Levies and
(?‘%"i) during FY 2016-17 stood at Bs. 65,235
million (201 6: Rs 54, (ibm fion), Thisincreaseis
mai mi\/ due to application of higher tariff till *"th
March, 2017 for imovm/ of revenue gap.
cost 'f electricity stood at Bs. 30,872 million
(2016: 30,687 million) bringing the net revenue
surplus of Rs. 17,075 m*?zmw (2006: 7,604
mitlion). The value of property, plant &equ pwm
and Capita‘ Work in D'u,mf (c \MW has
increased to the level of Rs. i-fi»:;,%“p’ﬁf 1 %
(207 3:f~--\s.'1,J9 1,228 million).

N

on

The return on Average Capital Employed (at net
carrying costyworked out as 14% for the yearas
compared o] “/oof astyear,

Profit & Loss Co

e

19,560
; 30687 -
:pi s/ gDmxm} 26,321
LCbo Fmanc(a\ Cwarqes‘ : 1860/ ‘
Qurpluc (Defcnt) C7,654
Ad: [mromnml riepmuatmn : 10,350
due 16 revaldation -
Surplus for Development - 18,005
Cost & Profitability
r Depreciation 16,044

.. ljara Rentals 3,037

nancial Charo 3Q‘l 1,349

—Surplus for Development 17.015

l - 08&M 11,792
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~ Capital Work in Progress (CWIP) B (MIn Rs)

DebtService Liability

W/\DD/\ haf; paid Rs. 22,499 million
(2016:Re.21,283million) for debt servicing of
FRL, SUKUK and China EXIM Supplier Credit for
Jinnah !> ﬁpi Pf‘)‘»\/er Station as per debt
retirement schedule

Hydel Levies

During the period Rs. 21,715 have been paid to
GoK ~-'1< on account of Net Hydel Profit (NHP),
Rs. 727 million as Water Usage “imm s (WUC)
0 GoAJ&Kand Rs. 158 millionas IRSA Charges

L

ables against Hydel lLevies stood at
AQT million as on 30-06-2017.
82,502

Acknowledgement

Om behalf of WAP L)/~\ Authority we applaud the valuable contribution "(‘ the WAPDA Hydro-electric
nployees towards achieving the targets set for the period under

eport and we hope that the
ﬁmNo\/@@ will cantinue performing with the same zeal and dedicat lonmunq henextyear.
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BY Ford Rhodes
Chartered Accountants
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IMDEPEMDENT

AURITORS REPORTTO C
PAKISTAN WATER AND PU WER DEVELOPMERN

Opinion

and Power Development
Authority - Hydroelectric (MEPH sy{hereinafter ,mn"'m “the Hydroelectric”), which
comprise the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2017 and the related income statement,
statement of comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year
then ended, and notes to the financial statements, irictudi g a surmnary of significant accounting policies and
other exptal atory notes.

i opinion, the accompanying 'I"imncial statements present fairly, in all mat espects, the finar
position of the Hydroelectric as at 30 June 2017, and its financial performance and its cash flows for the ye:
then ended in accordance with’ apmwﬁd accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (154s) as applicable in Pakistan,
Qur respensibilities under those standards are further describad in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit
of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Mydroelectric in accordance with

the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (JESBA

Code)as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan, together with the ethical requirements
that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in Pakistan and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities under these requirements and IESBA Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate te provide a basis for our opinion,

Qther information

Managernent is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information
included in the Hydroeleftr‘ic’s annual accounts and Pakistan Water and Power Developrment Authority’s annual
report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the ot her information and we do not express any | form
of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is-to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
staternents or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If; based
on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a rnaterial misstatement of this other information,
we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance
with International Financial Reporting Standards as applicable in Pakistan, and for such internal control as
management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial staternents that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Hydroelectric’s ability tc
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, maticr< related to going concern and using the go ing
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to Uquidate the Hydroelectric or to cea

operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Hydroelectric’s financial r

B

eporting process.

Contd..P/2
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¥L‘

?f—'or the year E;‘.ﬁ\j@d 30 June 2017

Raevenue
Cost of electricit

Gross profit

Operating expenses
Utbor income

‘Operating profit

Finance cosls
Profit for the vear

The annexed notes

from1to

VPN
W z;fﬂ/’/w WA A j

40 form an integral

2017
Pt FRURORNIRIIIE )
30 . 65,235,065

31 28,964, 769

i

2016
stated

54,776,085

28,377,154

36,250,276

32 1,887,685
33 4,001,003

25,398,931

,309,862

38,263,674

)

18,666,837

part of thes

W

7,654,450
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Balance ¢

at 01 July 2015 - as previously reporied
nent of 1IDC
ement of GoP's investement

Eifect of r¢

€2,
Effect of restz

Balance as at 01 July 2015 - restated
¥

Frofit for the
Other comprehensive

restated

incorme
Total comprehensive income for the year - v

Payment against non-core husiness
Inci

1 depreciation

Transfer o reserve for development works

Balance as al 01 July 2016 - restatsed

Profit {or the year

Other comprehensive incoma

ive income for the year
Payment against non-core business
incrernental depreciation due to revaluation
Transfer to reserve for development works
Balance as at 30 June 2017

Total compreh

The annexed notes from 1 1o 40 form an integral part of these financial statements. ’i/\/

'7 [ W Bos
/5’ ‘}"% 3| o J&,,.U .

ohanc

o
e

Ot17

Surplus

!

|

i Revaluation
l (Note 17)
!

Heserves

Reserve

§

rievelopment

Unappropriated

o
Total z
i

t o
works (Mote 16} P“’”
Note (Hate 15)
PRR 006

794,885,198 111,609,916 72,8 - 979,087,830
(4.4.1) - (16,231,638) (0.5622,000) - (756,753,638)
(40.2.3) - 9,822,000 - - 9,522,000

794,665,168 104,990,278 63,000,716 -

.

w

7,654,450

| . (1,400,683)
_ - 6,253,767
ST (17.613,242) -
(10,350,481) 350,481 : .
N 757 (6,

3767)

784,514,717

63,000,7

<

051,496,717

17,014,841

17,014,841 1

.3) (10,379,506)

17,014,841

(17,014,841

17,614,841

774135121

63,000,718

i
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Pakistan Water /\nd Povw r Development Authority (WAPDA) | 1% a body, fully owned by the Government of Pakistan

(GoP) through Ministry of Water and Power, created by virtue of the Pakistan Water And Power Development

f\uﬂmr by Au West Pakistan Act MNo. X004 of 1858), Corﬂ"ony known as WAPDA ACT, as amend "<-‘d from
of WAPDA is lo develop and utilize the waler and pov\'m‘ urces of

s, WAPDA remained empowersd armong. s, 1o re

ribution of power and the construction, m

red office of the WAPDA is situated at WAP DA Hom@ ‘1 G

[SIRYS

In line with the Strategic Plan 19&? a;‘*movocl by the Cabinet Committee, the WAPDA Power Wing has been
restruciured com ing of tha ¢ s, distribution and tansmission aclivities, A s and Habilifies relating {c
generation activities {other "“u‘; hy[ ol ganeration activites) were transferred to the 4 Generation Companies

((f;EfKL \.>\>) on 1st March 1899 an “‘tmuuon activities were transferred to the 8 Distribution Compa
v st July 1998 thl* fransmission activities wers transferred fo National Transmission and Despa

{(DISCOs)
ch Company

{(NTDCY on 1st March 1998,
WA Hydroslecirie
The WAPDA decided to se he operation & develc > hnent of hydel activities (v\, APDA

3-orsu§,

i
ad busi nesw from its non core activities (non-requ

business comprises activities purely related to the hydsl y

i

s
RA Rules

These financia
business,

ants the financial information of WARPDA Hydroelectric - NEPRA reguiat

National Electric Power Regulatory Authority (NEPRA) has issued Generation Licensef# GL(Hydel) /05 72004 (o
WAPDA on 03 Novemnber 2004 valid for Thirty (30} vears Lmo 2034 u nd ar saction 30 of NEPRA Act 1897 for 'u‘<:
Hydel power stations. As modification-V vide letter date 09 January 2015 issued by NEPRA, currently WAPDA is
generating power from foliowing hydel power stations:

Operational Power Plant

1 Tarbela 11 Dargal

2 Mangla 12 Chitral

3 Warsak 13 Kurrarm Garhi
4 Ghazi Brotha 14 Gomal Zam

5  Chashma 15 Jinnah Hydel
6 Renala 16 Allai Khawar

7 Chichoki 17 Dubair Khawar
& Nandipur 18  Khan Khawar
9  Shadiwal 19 Jabban

10 Rasul

Development Projecis
1 Tarbela, 4th Extension 4 Diamer Basha Dam

2 Keyal Khwar 5 Dasu
3 Golen Gol Y
3 A
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4.1

The estimales and assoclated assumptions are based on historical experience and various other factors that are
believed to be reasonable under Lh(’ circumstances, the results of which form the basis of making judgment about
carrying value of assets and Habilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual resulls may differ
from these estimates. The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewsd on an ongoing be Revisions to
accoun’mg ersnn"at s are recognized in the pu jod in which estim °in are ruw ad if "m revision affects only thal
period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future periods.

o

Juugmo’ s rade by the management in the application of IFRSs that have significant eifoc‘* o' the financia
i

jal
s and estimates with a significant risk of material adjustment in the next year are discus in the ensuing

plant and equip

b

The ul lives of property, plant and equipment on reg um basis. Any change
in the estimates in future years m'&ghl affect the carrying amounts of the mape(, ive Hems of property, plant and
equipment with a cor onding effect on the depreciation charge and impalrment.

n
Y

mine whether there is
|

s estimated.

"o de
i, the recoverable amount of such

The carrying amaounts of the WAPDA b }\/u ectric assels ars reviewsd at each v
any indication of impalrment. If such indicat L\K

retivement behefits

The cost of employees defined benefit plan is determined using actuarial valuations. An aciuarial valuation involves
making various assumptions ia‘ may differ from actual developments in the future. These includes
determination of the discount rate, future salary increases, mortality rates, future pension increases, future increase
in medical costs and future increase in electricity costs. Due to the complexities involved in the valuation and its
long term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive 1o changes in these assurmptions. All assumptions
are reviewed at each reporting date. WAPDA Hydroelectric uses the valuation performed by an independent
actuary as i“ww present value of its retirement benefit obligations. The valuation is based on assumpiions as
mentioned in note 22.2.1 1o these fi ial statements.

SRS

Allowance of financial as:

The WAPDA Hydroslectric regularly reviews its financial assels for impairment, if any. The allowances in thig
regard is made, based on management's best estimate, where the prospects of recovery are doubtful,

Allowance of stores and spares

The WAPDA Hydroelectric regularly reviews the its stores and spares for impairment. Allowance for obsolesce and
damaged items are incorporated (if any).

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The significant accounting policies which have been 3dopted in the preparation of financial statements of WAPDA

Hydroelectric are consistent with previous year except as discussed in Note 4.1 to these financial statements and
are as Tollows:

NEW AND AME

ED STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS BECOME EFFECTIVE

The WAPDA hydroelectric has adopted the following accounting standard and the amendments and interpretation
of IFRSs which became effective for the current year.

Standard or Interpratation

IFRS 10 Consolidated Financial Statements, }F %S 12 Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities and IAS 27 Separate
Financial Statements -~ investment Entities; ing the Consolidation Exception (Amendment)

IFRS 11 Joint Arrangements - Accounting for Acqusmon of inte

st in Joint Operation (Amendment)

A 8

\

o
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4.2.4

In addition to the above, the following new standards have been issued by IASB which are yet to be notified by the
SECP for the purpose of applicability in Pakistan, '

Tlective date

andard or Interpratation

riods beginning

]

IFRS 14 - Regulatory Deferral Accounts 01 January 2016

IFRS 16 -~ Leases 01 January 2019

IFRS 17 — Insurance Contracis 01 January 20271

serty, plant and eguipment

Lost

Property, plant and equipmert are stated al cost or revalued amount leas accumulated depreciation and ¢

n 1y
identified impairment loss.

f‘\_/

All ﬂ"&? assel of WAPDA Hydroelectric are measured at cost E‘XCFJ ot fOI"‘{Fﬁ.ﬂd, buﬂdino and civil works, dam and
e {
servoir and power genera

ion plant assets. Subsequent costs are included in the assef's ca rr/mg amount or
‘f;qnu >d as a separale ass s appropriate, only whon it is probaol s that future economic benefits assod
with the item will flow 10 the WAPDA Hydroelectric and the cost of the itern can be measured reliably. All other
repair and maintenance eosts are charged to income statermnent durmg : period in which they are incurred.

£

I, & (]

Land, bu i!clmJ g & civil works, dam & reservoir and power generation plants & assels are subssaq
revalued amount. Su "Dlus arising on revaluation of land, building & civil vvorks, dam & reservoir and power
g@neratlon plant assets is credited to surplus on revaluation of fixed assets account. Deficit arising on subsequent
revaluation of fixed asu\,t% s adjusted against the balance in the above me
revaluation of fix

uen i\/ measured at

mned ssa,zrplus; account. The surplus on
ixed assets to the extent of incremental depreciation charged on the related assets, is transferred

impairment loss

An impairment loss is recognized wherever the carrying amount of the separately identified cash operating unit
exceeads its recoverable amount. Impairment losses are recognized in income statement. A previously recognized
impairment Joss is reversed only if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the asset's
recoverable amount since the last impairment loss was recognized. If that is the cass, the carrying amount of the

oo

assetis increased to Its recoverable amount. That increased amount cannot exceed the carrying amount that woud

- have been determined, net of d@pieuaﬂon had no impairment loss been recognized for the asset in prior year

Such reversal is recognized in income staternent.

Derecognitio

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecogni /cc‘ upon dispesal or when no future economic benefits

are
expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the

difference between the net disposal proceeds and car yqu amount of the assetl) is included in the income
statement in the year the asset is derecognized.

Depreciation

Depreciation is charged to income statement on stralght-line method so as to write off the cost of property, plant
and equipment over thelr estimated remaining useful lives at the rates specified below. However, depreciation
charged on assets that directly relates to construction and acquisition of other assets is included in the cost of such
assets. Depreciation on addition to property, plant and equipment is charged from the month in which the asset is

available for use and continued till the month of disposal. The revalued assets are depreciated over the remaining
usseful lives of the assets from the date of revaluation. ‘

Depreciation for the year is based on economic useful life of individual assets

. No depreciation is to be charged
when an asset is fully depreciated. i/(
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4.8.2.1

4.8.2.2

am omh tec,a \/a le b<, C,d 01 mw@ W Of ou?

Impact on income statement

Increase in finance cost”
Decrease in depreciation
Decrease in profit for the vear

Decrease in total comprehensive incoms

Btores, snare pa

H

is and loose tools

Stores are valuad at moving av
invoice value plus incidental cha

Trade debis

Trade vebts and oth weeivables are carried at original invoice amount less an estimate for doubliul trade debts

20

nding armounts at the year end. i NCes coxmaered bad and

For the purpose of cash M,W statement, cash and cash equivalents comprise of cash in hand, cash at ban }’ and
i ort term highly liquid investments / boxrowmq facilities, that are readily convertible to known amoum of cash and
which are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value.

initial recognition

Financial assets are recognized initially at criginal invoice arnount / fair value plus directly atiributable transaction
costs. The WAPDA Hydroelectric financial assets include cash & banks balances, frade debis, receivable against
third party payments, held-to-maturity investments, loans, advances and other receivables.

Subseguent measurement

The subsequent measurernent of financial assets depends on their classification as follows:

Loan and receivables

Loans and recelvables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted
in an active market. ‘aum financial assets are carrled at amortized cost using the effective interest rate method.
Gains and losses are recognized in the income statement when the loans and receivables are derecognized or
impaired, as well as through the amortization process '

Held-to-maturity investments

Non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturities are classified as held-to-
maturity when the Hydroelectric has the positive intention and ability to hold it to m maturity. After initial measur

asurement
held to-maturity investments are measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method. This method uses
an effective Interest rate that exactly discounts

estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the
financial asset to the net canying amount of the financial asset, Gains and losses are recognized in the income
statement when the investments are derecognized or lrhparrﬁo as well as through the amortization process
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¢ encashment

of ;h“ WA“:)A iy ydroe

> are entitled fo acc um u}a’ce ’(M unul ‘*""Ad mx\,«l e Sea\ es us 10 365 days

T

L)

neral provic e furd

WARPDA Hydroelectric operates self contributed qmwreﬂ provident fund and WAPDA Welfare fund for iis

employess. Deductions are made from the salaries of the employees and remitted 1o the funds and afterward
utilized as per standard operating procedures approved by \.!\z/v\r)DAA

Foreign currency transactions are recorded using the rate of conversion applicable on the date of transaction. All
rmonetary assets and liabilities in f ovmqn currencies are translated at exchange rates prevailin raternent of
financial position date except in the Gase of foreign currency loans covered by the -‘)mi@ ank of Pakistan's
Exchangs Risk Coverage ~P§*f>n e which are translated at the rates provided undsr the schemes. Exchange
differences for the period up o the date of commissioning of assets financed out of foreign currency loans are
capite 1 1o the exient they are eligible for capitalization. All other exchange differences are charged to statement
of profit or I¢
4.14 Revenue recognition
! ' 1o the extent it is probable that the ecenomic benefits will flow to the Hydroelectric and
reveriue can b(, npasum reflably. The specific accountin ng polices are:
Sale of energy
Revenue frorm the sale of electricity is recognized net of hydel levies on transmission of eleciricity to the
power infrastructure (transmission system) of the National Transmission and Dispatch Company L.;mlted
(NTDCL). '
Grant income
Grant related to fixed assets are taken to income over the useful life of the fixed assets in order to match with
the corresponding depreciation expense. ,
) - Grant for operating expenditures are amortized on the basis of expenditure incurred in accordance with the
terms attached 1o the respective grants,

Profit on bank deposits and investment income
Profit on deposit accounts and investrnents is recognized using effective interest rate.
]
Sale of scrap and siorg

Revenue from sale of scrap and store items is recognized when title of items passes 1o buyers which is
genexa!iy on dispatch of goods. ,f/{




A

} to the prowncc: as per instruction the F
it Azad Jammu & Kashroir, and water man ar
""f\), levied by the Gor. These levies are bill }d tm t

ment of fi i 2ble and unp

~,ik}—»v§@s imciud» net hydet pio‘f‘ ray”mc
charges pa/ab!c to the Gover
e Indus r’%iver' Syslem /\uthom\/ (
asing Agency {CPPA-G) and 1 ]

ies st \jcogmzz,ed as payable against hydel lavies,

'

Cru H

X
la}

1ancial

in siat

A5

3 At 'i<‘ 58 18 fromt income tax under cl:

2 f
N b ey v SHeE]
-1} iNice * Crdinanc

Any income of the WAPI
(xvi} of the Second Schedule

issued by Comim

e WAPDA

FASL

5] r@c;ot'nized ir mah\/ at fair val

G on

g foans and borr

e ol ] o
ondd lods

F measurad

00T

mxyf"




5. OP

i

Yo

ATING FIKED ASBETS

Particulars -

2017

Deprsciation

Ag at
30 Juns
2016

As @t
30 June
2017

As at
30 June
016

Faor
the

Land

Buildings

Power generation plant assets

Transmigsion {in

Dams and reservoir
General / plant assets

Office equipment

Furniture and fix

Transporiation gquipraent. .« 2o

217

442,162,909

201,109,116

477,533 997
2,543 726
124,679

2,012,728

442,106,189
201,327,385
183 ,519,\944

8,317,881

427,920,845

566,522

2,082,961

~ PR 000

80,430,828 3,477,801

113,

866,264

104,623,

21,889 4,38

360,063

29 7.554,85 -

(20,858)

(8.370}

442,196,189

117,439,513

15,442,855
11 15,9%
78,849
78,470

46,529

1,268,616,916

573,130 3,867 1,415

1,652,714 66,198 23,728

302,654,860 16,043,541 16,766
,

ES)

10-25

10

20




Land

Z

76,971,862 3.«

Budidings aad civil wi

10871713

Pawer genaratio

w2
©
&

624,771

el
2

43,863 2.534 2,341 57 i




5.2 Operating fized assats by Power Station

2097 1
Cost Depreciation Book value I
Power Station As at Addition! Az at As at’ ! etetion/ 1 As at as at 20
30 dune Adjustment! 30 June 30 June /\;A“‘,Vt‘vmn“ 36 June June
2016 (Deletion) 2017 2018 GlusInent 1 2017 2017

Chashma

Rasul
Dargal
Mandipur
Shadiwal
Chichioki

Kurram Garhi

Renals Khurd
Chitral

Khan Khwar
Aflal Khwar
Gornal Zam
Jinnah Hydel
Jabban
Dubair Khwar

Others

12,297,255
50,843,519

4,662,210

631,710
9,613,887
15,140,205
8,070,501
17,258,971

4,018,156

34y
Ay

(1,539)
34,004

(150
3,326

1,089

17,909

574,302,655

2,192,618

1,637,905

638,08

661,710

S af

9,60

16,174,227

8,070,623

17,282,829

150,783,720

2,376,155

1,480,287

1,404,813

1,467,687
£08,702

1,468,733

PHR 000

4,416,758

50,584

2774025

10,262
344,835
403,685
180,633

403,027

{3.465) 165,187,012

(540}
1,816 8,687,976
17,090,651
- 2,397,362
1,303,051
(398) 2,380,665

1,485,651

- 1,074,188

- 455,380
151,382

- 272,682
1,688 1,751,236

(1,087) 1,870,485
- 784,338

- 1,861,760

3,877,344

33,786,812

303,111
389,028
7,851,012
13,303,742
7,281,585

15,421,089

2047

4,036,830 284,637 173,779 896 459312 3,576,518
(235)

20,800,628 13,301 218,454 287,390 (690} 508,244 20,306,142
(2,541)

7 218,625 3,934 18,555 261,317 292,740

302,554,800 {5,766 318,715,107 849,901,718

2016 - restated

286,551,802

24,037 302,054,890

563,914,291




he written down v:

The power ger on plant asse

written down va

Company (Pvi) Li.r‘nif:ed and resulied in a surplus R, 8 miilion oV
raffiion.

rying amounts would be as follows:

} 37,914,681
3 16,150,114
) 63,247,653
123,041,278
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5.3.5

5.3.5

Building

& civit works asset at revalued amount

? Revalued Revalued }
R Revalu { . Addition/ Revalued | accumuslated o Depreciation excm.mdiatod i Revalued WDV
Powe amount as a (Disposall | amount as at | depreciztion @wﬁ?‘w”\ a
T July 2018 ‘ Adjustment) | 20 June 2017 as at Adjustment) 2 at 30 Juns2017 |
1 dudy 2016 30 Jupe 2017 J
FRR 000
Tarbela 52,838,088 58,090 52,997,179 33,350,552 952,509 34,303,081 ' 18,694,118
Mangla 18,117,441 13,847 18,131,288 12 531 328,121 13,848,266 4,282,052
Shazi Brotha 75,085,739 90,399 75,178,138 11,138,841 - 1,352,050 12,490,891 67./!,08",?47
Warsak 2 4,383 3,78 7,964,034 3,260 129,484 8,098,778
Chashma 18,738 21,325,014 5,800,862 - 390,068 £,190,828
Rasul 2,180,018 1,400 2, lb}xd‘l 1,407,510 24,873 1,432,383 743,935
Dargal 1,402,638 293 C 1,020,402 - 18,489 1,038,893 364,036
Nandipur 2,697,953 - 2,687,953 14,996 (364) 2,810 347,442 11
Shadiwal 1,663,773 (23,361) 1,640,412 1,411,172 (21,025) 3,265 1,39;5,362 247,060
Chichoki 1,032,357 (14) 1,032,343 880,526 16,969 847,495 134,848
Kurarn Garhi 452,908 6,454 458,362 386,266 3,317 388,583 69,774
Renala Khurd 165,792 - 165,792 137,241 - 340 137,681 28,111
Chitral 551,065 - 551,055 258,2 - 268,177 282,878
Allal Khawar 2,021,083 13.045 2,034,138 113,878 - 150,257 1,883,881
Dubalr Khawa 1,068,085 6,948 1,075,041 31,798 - 18,008 59,804
Khan iKhawar 1,882,384 3,703 1,986,087 174,929 9 48,374 223,322 1 /62 765
Jabban 963,953 13,088 877,041 46,941 - 20,283 67,194 379 847
Jinnah Hydet 6,745,681 7,259 6,753,140 37 - 557,525 )
201,088,714 218,268 201,316,982 40,424,820 (17,588) & 477,801 83,888,032 11 /,A 1,950
! -
1 Building & civil work set at cost
i o Cost of Asset Ao.idition/ Cost as at 30 l\ccunlm‘laied {Disposal ’Depreciaﬁmn di\“‘-”‘&‘é%ifig Bouok «/é!\xe
Powsar Stations as a\ ‘ (Ql:sp)c;sal June 2017 deprectat%?n as IAdjustinen) charge for the 9430 June ) as ’T( i
1 July 2016 [Adjustment) at 1 July 2016 year 2017 30 June 2017
PKR 000
4,864,735 £9.000 £5,698 3,179,218 o 1,744,610
iz 1,118,190 12,402 495,894 531 18,538 813, 614,629
Ghazi Barotha 25,198,531 30,399 6,384,730 477,836 6,842,566 18,444 364
Warsak 531,161 4,383 273,337 4,147 5,902 283,386 282,148
Chashma 6,928,905 19,738 6,948,641 2,062,992 - 138,260 2,201,262 4,747,389
Rasul 161,677 1,400 163,077 37,0688 - 2,877 39,245 123,132
Dargal 88,569 2983 88,862 23,961 1,277 25,238 63,624
Nandipur 88,387 - 88,387 41,606 (364) 622 41,864 48,523 )
Shadiwal 64,297 (75) 64,222 23,937 71 798 24,664 39,558
Chichoki 36,799 (14) 36,785 19,512 - 526 20,038 16,747
Kurram Garhi 11,906 5,454 18,360 6,591 548 7,140 11,220
Renala Khurd 23,064 - 23,084 5,612 - 438 6,050 17,014
Chitral 40,940 - 40,840 22,803 - 764 23,567 17,373
Allai Khwar 2,021,083 13,045 2,034,138 113,878 - 36,379 150,257 ‘ 1,883,881
Dubair Khwar 1,066,085 8,948 1,075,041 31,798 - 19,006 50,804 1,024,237
Khan Khwar 1,982,384 3,703 1,886,087 174,934 9 48,374 223,317 1,762,770
Jabban 963,953 13,088 977,041 46,941 - 20,253 67,194 909,847
Jinnah Hyde! 6,745,881 7,259 6,753,140 435,937 - 121,588 657,525 6,195,615
51,932,587 240,109 52,172,668 13,275,048 4,252 978,685 14,257,985 37,914,681

W




S earn
Powsr

1dudy 2018

as at

(LL»{JO\;QI

IAdjustment)

Revalued |
accumulated {Dis
preciation as /fﬁd) )stmﬁnt)

at 1 July 2018 |

Depreciation

fur the

Chas hm
Rasul
Dargal
handi Pur
Shadiveal

Chichoki
Hurram G
Renala

Chitral

<R 000"

16 . 063
56 239 643,206
1,474 17,073
- - oﬁd,
31 552
49 170,18 B 12 g
65,27.) . . 0
12,619 . 6
1,944 ; 49 7
(205,437 ID5.567.058 10,781 530 5

Accumulated
dep(e:(;lauc)re @5
at 1 July 2016

IAdjustment)

Depreciation

sharge for the

Shifrai

PR 008"

0.1 T

SRS

208432




8.3.7

Dams and rese

at revalued amount

o *’E | Revalued 2 svalued
Renvahied i Auddition] Hevalued accurnulated i Depreciation : WY
amount as at | {Disposa amount as at | depreciation < o
4 P e P IAdjustrnent) as at
i 1 July 2016 30 June 2017 as at year P "
t N 30 June 2017 ¢
L. I 1Jduly 2816
PRR 000"
Tarbela 123,972,552 - 44,630,204 2,231,506 46,861,710 77,110, 8 42
Mangla 104,008,839 384,858 GS7 34,329,141 - 1,874,279 36,203,420
Ghazi Brotha 150,778,557 1,989 150, 78J 548 21,372,860 - 2,714,030 24,086,800
Chashma 13,245,000 - 12,245,000 2,026,410 238,410 2,264,820 1(),(«)1)0(180
Rasul 1,767,953 - 1,767,963 89\3 Hb - o3, 924,945 843,008 =
Gomal Zam 6,055,377 6,055,377 3 (755) 108,997 457,588 531
399,918,278 16,847 400,308,125 103,601,175 (755) 7,198,081 410,798,471
§.5.7.1 Dams and reservolr at cost
Aoo slatad ACC laiad
i\ridnum/ _,NAUTn\‘Q_i‘?) o Depreciation rimumu " Book value 1
Power Stations Cost as at depreciation sposals | s for the | FEPTEC
Tuly 2016 1 ment June 201 as at i July | /Adjustmenis) TR gs at 20 June
justmen ) 2018 2017

Tarbela
Ma n\,

20,841,721
~f8, ,»d;u?),
3,691,996

384,858
1,989

PKR 000!

102,742
390,809
836,713

70,148

3,901,737
C38/0§8

41,092

7,680

20,282,659

2l




2017 2018
Restated
Mote PHRRE 000

sfects breakup movement

Diamer
Bhasha Dam
{Mois 6.3}

Golan G . .
) Rehabilitation

Dy

Hoverment

Diract cost|i

R&D - Survey and lnvestigation

Closing balance as at 28 June 2017

costincurred 73,297,363

borowing « the CWIP. Accordingly, the 2

IDC 1 July 2
DT for i

HC 36 June 2017

fo (34

Total

i Upgradation Projecis
Opening hatance as at 1 July 2015
Direct cost incurrad 30,604,117 18,141,328 9,003,840 1.781.860 330,736 7,620,445

ment in dirsct cost duid

sCt cost incurred 30,848,051 14,488,742 3,731,038 2,797,459 410,532
nsfers {0 operating & - - - - -
- Survey and nvastigation - E . . -

30.070

Project-wise break up of DT

(GG HIF 1 July 2645

0o

1




7.

7.1

.

(5]

w

140,

Provident Fund applicable fo the employees. It is recovered in 120 instaliments in res

Note semsiares FEE GG crromriren
LGN 3o considersd good
“long term advances 1o employees against pl,,n'(.:H

House buildings 117,809 00457
Plots 428,141 399,235
Vehiclas ‘ 2, 33 3,695
Others ST UR88 1,765
(7. H 547,071 504,152

Le ent portion- shown under current asse
| 9,646
. 39,924
Vehiclss 738
Others | 58 353

55,020 50, %

442,061

These represent loans provided to the permat 'mnt amployees of the Wapda Hydro ts at mark up rate of Employse -
vect of purchase of plot and house and
advances are unsecur »-Vi and considered good by the

are not being carried at amortized cost as the related impact

¢

in 80 instailments for purchase of car, momrc:/cira ete, The
management of the WAPDA Hydroelectric. Ir»ow advance

“would be immaterial.

Stores and spares 4,424 715 4,831,878
Loose tools 269,437 950,913
Scrap [ unserviceable materials L ABT 1,422

4694212

TRARE DE

Receivable from CPPA - related party 8.1) ‘ 53,472,267 18477252

This represents unsecured receivable balance and is considered good by the management. This includes receivable against
net hydel profit amounting to Rs. 42,224 million (2016: Rs. 5,616 million), Water Usage Charges amounting fo Rs. 213 ml flion
(2016: Rs. 145 million) and IRSA charges amounting to Rs. 486 million (2016 Rs. 35 million) respectively.

Aging of trade debis

Not past due - 9,983,273 8,363,245
Past due:

0 - 30 days 10,211,608 8,269,257

More than 60 days 33,307,388 1,844 750

) 53,472,267 19,477,252

UNBILLED NET HYDEL PROFIT ARREARS

This represents unbilled portion of net hydel profit arrears receivable from Central Power Purchase Agency (CPPA) agains!
the first and second installments and payable to Government of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa. 'ﬂ/{
A
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Investment in Term D sit Receipt (TDR) (11.1) 2,000,000 -
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2,261,000 261,000

l’f

serving/

ance remain ,
v of the sald amcunt. > Honorable
’z’he p:‘eo rty with forced sale value of Rs. 220 million appoints
full impairment has b recognized against this investimentin prior year f

e cass in favor
Auctsone«rs forre
snclal staterments.

dOd“W\L SXRenss

Heceivg

financing water win
ludes mobi Nt desl

Kuurram ngl Dam.




13,

14.2

14.3

Thisin muvb prepaymenis of Rs, 2,747 million (2016 1,900 million) to Chisf resident representative Karachi against import of
mater
2017 2016
- AND B AN Mite [PURRI ) I =0t ¢14 1§ L—

Direct working capital balances
Cash in transit

Balance with the banks:
- current accounts

authority own balance

lances held {or specitic ut

Balance with the banks:

current accounts

un-utilized halance of loans and grants (14.2)
4,159,141
-depositaccounts e R
un-utilized batance of loans (14.2) 26,039,707 11,207,305
redemption sinking fund (14.3) £ 751 2,874,261
authority own balance 3,361,060 28,553, 822
35,018,528 42,635,388
. 57,206.115 46,794,529

46,939,579

Uy g
Held in current aceounts:
IDA relent loan for Dasu Hydro project (19.1.2.8) 2,166,658 3,192,036
Foreign direct loan for Dasu Hydro project (19.2.2) 19,737,101, -
IDA relent loan for 4th Extension of Tarbela project (19.1.2.5) 94 ,.,3 46,480
IBRD ralent loan for 4th Extension of Tarbela projec (19.1.2.6) o 96,038 32,840
S ald grant for Mangla refurbishment project - 88,517 887.9
72187 587 4,159,141
Held in deposit accounts:
Cash development loan for Basha land acquisition (19.3.2.2) 9,922,212 11,207,305

(18 16,117,495

26,039,707

Un-utilized balance of long term financing for Dasu Hydro project

11,207,308

This includes Redemption Sinking Fund which was created in March 2013 with HBL Wapda Houss branch for the payment of
SUKUK- fiarah rentals due in January and July aach year i July 2017 and Jinnah Hydel Power station supplier credit due in
February and August each vear till August 2020, The profit is accrued on daily product basis for mon ‘miy credit of the same at
one month KIBOR+15bps. The KIBOR is revised on 1st working day of each calendar month,

Deposit accounts carry interest at the rate ranging from 4.25% to 6% (2016: 4% to 6.75%) per annum.
2017 2018

................... PR BDD comeomnmmmsmns
Restated

ENT WORKS

Reserve for development works

(15.1) 131,375,721 103,981,284

Provision for reserve for development works has been created in accordance with policy stated in note 4.10. The GoP has
allowad to plough back/ invest these reserves in the construction of new/ongoing Hydel power develooment projects through
Annual Development Plans of the Government of Pakistan, « (

N

A}
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i

191 Forglon relent lo:
Operational powﬁr stafion loans (1941 1 5?;4 167 19,045,866
Development project loans ’ (19.1.2) 73,187,013 45,083,879
89,101,175 64,109,745
19.11  Operational power stations
ayment
i mence- PR PN
Loan Mo, Mota 51 pe as on ' 2017 20116
. ment /
BNUM 30 .
o Maturity
af i H
crrenmnin FBER OO mornecnne
, 14.00% 8 2001/2021 2,354,071
i 14.00% 12 2003/2023 2,081,431
19.1.1.1 17.00% 8 2005/2020 2,277,700
3,202
(.,na“,hma Hydel
ench Credit | | 11.00% 4 1999/2019 90,668
Hehm State Bank i 11.00% 4 1989/2019 82,960
ADB-1143-PAK 19112 14.00% 0 199772017 90,161
ADB-1144-PAK ! 14.00% 0 1987/2017 108 873
CIT Bank of Japan ; 11.00% 16 2005/2025
Alial, Dubalr & Khan Khwar projects )
IDB-PAK- (VH 7 18113 17.00% 12 2012/2023 8,639,429
3 & flon
acility 19114 15.00% 272 201472028 2,367,779
19,046 866
19141 These loans are obtained for Ghazi Brotha hydel power station from foreign financial institutions by the Govermnment
of Pakistan (Borrower) and further re-lent to the WAFDA Hydroelectric. These loans are secured by way of
Government Guarantee in favor of those institutions and the WAPDA Hydroelectric is responsible for repayment to
Government of Pakistan.
18.1.1.2 These loans are obtained for Chashma hydel power station from foreign financial institutions by the Government of
Pakistan (Borrower) and further re-lent to the WAPDA Hydroelectric. These loans are secured by way of
Government Guarantee in favor of those institulions and the WAPDA Hydroelectiic is responsible for repayment to
Government of Pakistan,
19.1.1.3 This represents Islamic Development Bank loan of US § 150,200 million under Istisna’s Financing Agreement dated
1st Dec 2008 for Khan, Allai and Dubalr Khwar Hydro Projects taken by the GeP (Borrower). The. borrower has
relent the loan to the WAPDA Hydroslectiic being executing agency of Khwar Projects. The loan will be repaid in 15
years including 3 years of grace period.
19.1.1.4 This represents French Development Agency (AFD) loan of Euro 26.500 million under Subsidiary Loan Agreament
dated 13 Dec 2010 for Jabban Powsr station taken by the GoP {Borrower). The borrower has relent the loan to t‘ne
WAPDA Hydroelectric being exscuting agency for the Jabban project. The loan will be repaid in 18 years includin
3 years of grace period.
19.1.2  Devslopment projects loans (Foreign relent loans)

Installments | Repayment
Loan Mo Mote : Landing z‘:(:emnﬂiz 1CH- 2047 2015
PR, as on 30 ment/
June 2017 Maturity
Golen Gol wmemarmne PR MGODT wmnmernn
Kuwait Fund Loan No. 742 19.1.2.1 17.00% 16 2013/2025 3,551 664 2,062,Zoo
Saudi Fund Loan No. 10/479  19.1.2.2  17.00% 16 2013/2025 2,684,700 2,783,420
Saudi Fund Loan No, 14/609  19.1.2.3  15.00% 30 2019/2033 3,524,032 3,035,207
OPEC Fund Loan No. 1205-P 19124  17.00% 21 2013/2028 1,350,145 463,634
11010539 _ 5344617
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16.1.2.7 This I"Cf)l“%“m Frankfurt am Main (KfW) loan of Euro 97.080 million in total, to be disbursed in two trenches. Under

19.1.2.8

19.1.2.9

18.2
19.2.1
19.2.2

Trench - 1 (Kfw 320517) - JFO 4.415 million will be dishursed that will be repaid in 48 years including 8 years of
grace period. Under trench - 2 (Kfw 3003374), Euro 72.66 million will be disbursed that will be repaid in 34 years
including 4 years of grace pet 'lori Tha disbursement of loan for sscond trench started in 2015, The loan taken by

the GoP (Borrower) has relent under Subsidiary Loan Agreement dated 27 Dec 2011 for Keyal Khwar Hydro Fower
Froject,

This represents relent loan from International Development Association (IDA) of Special Drawing Rights (SDR)

379.7 million equivalent to of US § 588.4 million under subsidiary loan agreement dated 13 Octm her 2014 for Dasu
Hydro Power Project taken by the GoP (Borrower). The borrower has relent the loan to the WAPDA Hydroelectric
being exscuting agsncy for the project. Wapda will disburse US$ 15 million on the request of the NTDC for
feasibility study and detaill design of transmission lines. The NTDC will repay this amount directly to GoP with out
channeling it to the WAPDA. The loan will be repaid in 25 years including & of years of grace period.

For the year Cumulative
Loarn Uilization 2017 2018 2017 { 2018
PRRE 0005
Opening balance 3,182,035 4,655,637 “
Withdrawal of loan during thi‘«;»year 173653 720,456 17 548 249

10,565,660 5,376,008 17,548,249 9,774,596
53) (2,184 m/) (15,381,613)  (6,582,560)
392,036 266,636 3192036

Less: Utilization of funds during the year
Closing balance

his represents French Development Agency (AFD) loan of Euro 41.5 million under Subsidiary Loan Agreement
dated 02 August 2016 for Warsak Rehabilitation Hydropower F)‘o'imt (Phase-2) taken by the Government of
Pakistan (Borrower). The borrower has relent the loan o the WAPDA Hydroelectric being executing agency for the
\Na sak Rehabilitation Project. The loan will be repaid in 14 years including 6 years of grace period.

Foreign direct loans:

Operational power station loans (19.2.1)  +.3,878, //0,‘ 5,162,932
Development project loans (19.2.2) 70) | -

Operational project loans - Forelgn direct loans - Exim Bank China

This represents supplier's credit facility of US$ 36,928 (2016: US$ 49,23849.238 million) for the conctrucﬂon of

Jumah Hydro Power Project, a tum key project against the sanctioned limit of US $§ 123.087 million. The loan is
repayable in fourteen years inclusive of four years grace period, in 20 semi annually installments starting from 18

August 2010. Rate of mark-up is 5% annually with no floor and no -cap (20186: Nil). The loan is secured through

stand by letter of credit to back issuance of 20 promissory notes issued at the time of commencenient of the project
in 2006,

2017 20186 2017 2018
PR ¥ LT 0 I 111 oo FHCRTOO0T womonnn
Outstanding balance as at 1 July 20186 49,238 61,548 5,162,932 - 6,270,730
Exchange loss for the year “ - L4028 165,396
: 49,238 61,548 5,166,960 6,436,126
Less: Repayments during the year 12,310 12,310 1,290,181 1,273,194
Outstanding balance as at 30 June 2017 36,928 49,238 3.876,779 5,162,932

Development project loans - Foreign direct loans - Credit Suisse AG, Singapors

This represenis supplier's credit facility of US$ 350 million (2016: US$ Nit) for the construction of Dasu Hydro Power
Project. Out of the total facility amount, US$ 200 million is given under first utilization and rest US$ 150 million will
be disbursed on 29 June 2018 under second utilization. The loan is repayable in ten years inclusive of six years
grace period, in 8 semi annually installments starting from 30 June 2023, Rate of mark-up is USS$ LIBOR Swap Rate

+ 3.0% (2016: Nil). The loan is secured through guarantee given by GoP and International Development
Association (IDA).

2517 2018 2017 2018
~~~~~~~ USD 000" »rememe smmmanson PER GODT anercans
Outstanding balance as at 1 July 2016 - - - -
Add: Loan received during the year 200,000 - 20,995,760
Outstanding balance as at 30 June 2017 200,000 - 20,995 760

[
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20, LOANS FOR PAYMENT OF NHP Note RS it (YA LY S
- Bilateral Islamic finance Tacility - Musharaka, o < 25000000
204 In financial year 2016, WAPDA Hydroelectric entered into a Musharka arangement with Meezan Bank Limited
as co-owner of Musharka assetls to generate funds for the payment of net hydel profit to Governrment of Khyber
Pakhtunkhwa as per the instruction of Council of Com mon Interest (CCI) and NEPRA under the Islamic mode of
financing. Under the aqxoem nt, the WAPDA Hydroelectric sold 73,452 act res of Musharka land having value of
" Rs. 28,933 million to the bank at a price of Rs. 25,000 million. Mark up is chargeable at the rate of mon‘th%
Kibor minus ©0.35% per annum and is subject to cap and floor of ’20% and 2%, respectively. WAP
Hydroslectric repaid the entire amount during current year 2017.
2017 2018
21 S0 GRANTS JRRUPRUORRINNIG =1¢ = JLT 1Ty Ty LAVRRRER——
Ralance as on 01 July 67 3,615,409
.. Grants recelved during the year e . | 070’ . 1,145,084
I rrangrer to loan and borrowch from 11 T (19.1.2.9) (7 ,JS) )
Granis dmmf“wmcurnq the ycn ' 69) (112,108)
Closing balance (21.1) 2,092 4886
214 This ralated to
- Gomal Zam 211 2,407,877 2,501,644
- Mangla Dam Rehabilitation Project (21.1.2) 1,384,840 1,279,992
- Hydropower Training Institute (HPTI) : 42,440 754,926
- Golen Gol » 5 16,835
Tarbela C e 367,048
- (3hazi Barotha PR 7,920
3,862,092 4,948,

21.1.4 The Gomal Zam grant was received for the construction of Gomal Zam Project and its been amorlized over 30
years economic useful life of the plant and equiprment of the project.

21.1.2 The grant for Mangla Refurbishment Project was received from USAID in 2013 to enhance the total capacity of
Mangla Power Station by 330 megawatts (MW) from the current 980 MW to 1310 MW, Grant is also being used
for refurbishing and upgrading units 5 and 6 of Mangla Power Station along with relaled plant facility

enhancements.
2017
22,  DEFERRED LIABILITIES ; Note o PKR 000 -
WAPDA Second Sukuk Company Limited (22.1) . . - © . 305,985
Employee benefits 22.2) 32,792,195 31,252,991
32,792,185 31,558,976

)

This represents ljarah rental payable to WAPDA Second Sukuk Company Limited against ijarah agreement dated
2 July 2007 in respect of certain Tarbela Dam power generation machines. The rental is payable in bi-annual
installments and has been fully retired during the year. “i'/( )
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Latest actuarial valuation has besy
assumptions:

1 conducted as on 25

Expected rate for discounting liabilities

s for increase in pe

sionable salary

> for increase in cost of l’)’“[l\)\ﬂf‘(‘z‘o

o~ f

pec‘ f\d remaining working if
ation of lisbilities (actives + pensioners)

sitivity of the Present Value of Defined Bene

Discountrate + 1%
Discount rate -~ 1%

slary increase + 1%
Salary increase - 1%
Medical costincrease + 1%

Elect s‘y cost increase + 1%
lﬂcfrlury cost increase - 1%

ENTION MOREY PAYABLE

This represents

TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLE

Trade craditors

Security deposits

Due to other wings of WAFDA
Accrued liabilities

Taxes payable

Other liabilities

Duea to other wings
WAPDA Coordination Wing
WAPDA Water wing

of WAPDA

NSTHYDEL LE

t Hydel Profit (NHP) payable to Khyber Pakhtunkhwa
Water usage charges (WUC) payable to A.J.K Government
Water Management Charges (WMC) payable to IRSA

November 2016 on the basis

100 2
n/a
10 years
27 years

=fit Obligation (PVDBQO) for

Frae

beneflis
(444 /E%Ew)

248,396
(354,541)

the retention money payable against the contract works.,
y pay g

Nois

of following principal
Fres

slectriciy Pansion

benafils

11%

10 years

27 years 27 years

the benefit plans is as follows:

' Pension
benefiis
{3,660,363)
B3 1,235,223
- (521,777}
(2,236,638)

181,816

(225,583)
2017 2018
- e PKR 000"
10,609,661 5,369,992
1,990,309 1,630,567
138,155 1,018,503
797,104 367,611
355,944 126,490
509,039 420 475
14,400,212 8,933,638
4,590 571,031
133,565 447 472
138,155 1,018,503
17,224,896 5,126,016
139,102 71,461
42,523 46,877
17,406,523 5248754
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20.4.%

2815

2847

29148

D COMMITMERTS

Contingenaies

During the yea

180 million belonging to NFC to a ghost compar y; Swift Engineering Solutions
ransacied a nu ,m“ ar of times and now these are partly held by Mcez,af
(SBL) and Bank lslami Palkistan Limited (BIPL).

endad June 30, 2009 WFEC was defrauded uy ifulq@d transfer of Sukuk Ceriificates valuing Rs.
i SES); the certificates were
ank Limited (MBL), Soneri Bank Limited

WFSC lodged a case of fraud with the Federal Investigation Agency (FIA). On the basis of an inquiry report dated
5 Aug 70’) , FIA registered an FIR bearing No. 28/2009 and recovered from the accomplices of the principal
accused a publicly declared absconder who has fled the country: i :

a)  Rs 13,477,000 in the form of hard cash, and prize bonds of Rs, 1,775,000,
by & house in Khyber block, Allama lgbal Town Lahore valuing Rs. 6, "O0,000‘
o) an under construction Floor Mills in the name and style of ‘Hussain Floor Mills' at Ferozewala District,
Shelkhupura having land measuring 8 Kanals 13 marlas with a v-a!uez of Re. 6,300,000 with bullding
constructed thereon of Rs (),uOO 000; and

ci) Land mes

4

suring 1 ,\dﬂdf 1 marla at Ferozewala District, Sheikhupura.

On & Mar 2010, FIA submitied a challan wis 173 Cr PC in the court of Special Judny\ (Central) Lahore
twelve (t/) accused oul of which two including the principal accused are public absconders who are presently
outside Pakistan. The case of extradition of the absconders is being pursued with different agencies/ courts in and

utside Pakistan. The Civil Court appointed WFSC as custodian of cash, prize bonds and Hussain Floor Mills
whereas the im@ e in Khybar block, Allama lghal Eown wre was returned o the pecupant on the condition that
pending the final decision of the case, the house shall not be disposed off in any mannar.

ainst

P

On 30 Sep 2013, the Couwrt gave ils verdict and out of the twalve accused, acquitted six and declared the two
nain accused who have fled the country as public absconders, while the remaining have been sentenced 1o
various periods of imprisonment and fine; the Court has further adjudicated that all the recoveries
Note 29.1.2 are confiscated in favor of WFSC (the complainant).

P v vt
35 siated al

WFSC has invesled the recovered cash of Re, 13,477,000 in saving account on the directions of the Civil Court,

On 12 Dec 2009 WFSC Filed Interpleader suit u/s 88 CPC in the C:\/H Court of Lahore for deciding the lawful
ownership of defrauded Sukuk Certificates and deposited the 8" and 9 ij 2N rentql amount with the C xv1] Court.

eanwhile, WFSC filed an appeal in the Lahore High Court against the order dated 21 May 2010 of the Civil
Judge, Lahore and the honorable High Court (LHC) ordered to continue to deposit the ljarah rental against the
defrauded Sukuk Certificates with the Civil Court and further dimotmd he Civil Court to deposit the sarme in a profit
bearing scheme in a scheduled bank. Accordingly, 10", 11", 12", 13" & 14" (final) jarah rentals and the principal
amount of Rs. 180 million payabls against the demised Sukuk Cert u‘f;ca».e-:; ere deposited in the scheduled bank
by the Civil Court. ‘ s

The Honorable Lahore High Court, Lahare on 17 February 2015 had decided the case in favor of WAPDA and set
aside the impugned judgment and decree and hold that the suit is maintainable and that the tial court erred is
rejecting the plaint. Accordingly, WAPDA has filed an application in the Civil Court, Lahore with the pray to revis
the original inter-plodder suit for deciding the true ownership of the defrauded Sukuk Certificates amounting to Rs.
180 million. M/s Al-Mezan investment Management Company, Sonerl Bank Lid and National Fertilizer Corporation
Pakistan (Private) Limited have filed appeals in Honorable Supreme Court of Pakistan against the judgment of
Lahore High Court, Lahore.

Meanwhile, MBL, SBL, and BIPL being the affectess’ / plaintiffs' filed separate suits against the Company (WF SC)
asserting the vaiidity of their purchase transactions. However, in the case of MBL the Honorable Sindh High
Court, Karachi vide order dated 31 May 2012 decided that MBL's suit is not maintainable under the Financial
Institutions (Recovery of Finance) Ordinance 2001, Accordingly, the suit was to be registered / fixed as a fresh
ordinary case and written statement was filed by defendant / WAPDA Hydroelectric. The case is now filed for
framing of issues. The Honora Dle Court on our request has directed the plaintiffs to first satisfy the Honorable

Court on the issue of jurisdiction. The Honorable Supreme Court dismissed the appeals on 10 Cotober 2016 and
the case decided in the favour of WAPDA. - {

WA
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31,

31,

31.

1 COST OF

COST OF ELECTRICITY

2817

Formations

ement S
anct othar
henefits

(Note 31.3)

ljsrah
rentals
(Note 31.4)¢

Tarbela
Ghazi Barotha
Mangta

Wa

Shadiwal
Chichoki
Kurram Garhi
Reng
Ch
Khan Rhvwar
At Khwae

Gomal Zam

Jinpah
Jabban 39,077
Brubair Khwar 104,082

Others

PRROGY

9,000
©,237
35,782

17,188

405,627
175,779
390

4,872
2000 -

- @8

4,000

Total

LECTRICITY

2015 -« restated

Salaries,

Formations | 0 >svand
benefits

(Mote 31.2)

Retlroment
and other
benefits
{(Mote 31.3)

Bukuk
Jjarah
rentals
(Note 31.4)

Repairs and
maiintenance

Depreciation
{Mote 5)

Power, gas
and water

HEPRA
fees

Inswrance
(Note 31.5)

Consuliane:
charges

¥

Return on

Mangia

Warsak

Chaghma 310,628
Rasut 44,552
Dargal 83,391
Nandipur 52,157
Shadiwal 36,938
Chichoki 1,888
Kurram Garhi

Renala

Chitrat

Khan Khwar
Allai Khwar
Gomal Zam
Jinnah
Jabban
Dubair Khwar
Others

824,618
04,270

3,611,130

51,549
2,298
147
13,344
1,142
824
29.843

PRR 000

105,706
24

Total

3.811.130

3.6, 736

2

ies, wages and be
wy and allowances
Cther benefits

Pension
Free Slectricity

Frog Medical

5 As perihe WAPDA Eguipment

Retirement and other benefits

rotection Scheme (W

WAPDS

ydroelecinic equipmant of power houses have been given insurance coverage

2017 2018

rresee PR 000" e

2,880,620
358,620
798.294

!

based on writien down value of equipment.
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R&D - Burvey and Investigation includes res 1 and development expenses of projects which cannot be
developed due to financial or technical reasons and ihc\ projects which are not to be «.lc;\/elape.d by the
Pakistan WAPDA Hydroelsctiic (e, the Feasibllity ie sold to Federal or Provincial Government or
Organization). It also includes the expenses of the office of GM Hydro-planning Incurred during the vear.

2017 2018
note NSRRI =1 "¢ =387 T4 T+ LN
r@m on bm\ hala 2,348,016 1,718,998
interest income - Investimenis 306,086 213,509
' ' ' e DBE4 402 1,832,507
incorn s othar than financial : ‘
Amortization rﬁ grant (21} 1,125,969

Income from lease of other property - BRB22

Miscellaneous income 116,333

Income from non-utility operation 3,471

Interest income - advance to staff . 1 072

Sale of scrap 15,587

Bale of stores ) ) S T3T
1,346,991 Lo 299,71 o
4,001,093 2232 218
2017 20148

ORURNOAIIE =1 " < 84Ty T LU

Development hydel projects

Interest on foreign relent loans (6.2) 7,751,792 6,540,120
Interest on Las‘w dovalopment loans (6.2) 7,896 501 5 820,970
15,448,383 12,261,090

Operational hyde! stations
Interest on foreign relent loans (19.1) 2,861,413 3,419,107
Interest on foreign direct loans (19.2) ?20 166 283,776
Interest on cash development loans (19.3) 793,556 2,392,767
Interest on bilateral 1slamic finance facility - musharakah (20.1) 1,442,898 4,000
5,318,033 6,099,650
Bank charges 4,932 10,463
Other charges 577,485 195,634
: 582,417 - 208, {}97

271,348,833 18,566.8

FINAMCIAL RISK MANA

Financial risk faciors

The WAPDA Hydroelectric financial liabilities comprise of interest bearing loans and borrowings, trade and
other payables, accrued interest, retention money, debt service liability and payable in respect of third
parties. The main purpose of these financial liabilities is to raise finances for the HMydroelectric cperations.
The Hydroelectric has trade debts, loan and advances, other receivables and cash and short term deposits
that arrive directly from Iits operations. The WAPDA Hydroelectric also holds long term advances and
deposits. '
The WAPDA Hyd{ electric activiies expose it to a varlety of financial risks: market risk {including currency
risk, interest rate risk and other price risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. The WAPDA Hydroelectric overall risk
.nanogement p;og;ammed focuses on the liquidity crisis and seeks to minimize potential adverse effects on
the financial performance. -
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A 10 percent weakening of the Pak Rupee against the U% $ at 30 June 2017 wou]d have equal but opposite
effect on US $ to the amounts shown above, on the basis that all other variables remain constant.

The interest rate risk is the risk that the value of the financial instrument will fluctuate due fo changes in the
market interest rates. Sensitivity to interest rate risk arises from mismatches of financial assets and liabililies
that mature in a given period.

The WAPDA Hydroe }ﬁm ric has no s;ign'f ant long-term interest-bearing assets. The WAFDA Hydroelectr
interest rate risk arises from interest bearing loans and borrowings. Borrowings obtained at va wzmlh rates
expose the Hye hor\leduc 1o cash flow interest rate risk,

[

Al the statermnent of financial position date the interest rate profile of the
bearing financial instruments is:

2047 2016 2017
s
Fixed rate instruments
Financial Habilities:
Loans and borrowings 5% 1o 17.5% 3.62%t017.5% 229,164,600 170,766,770

Fair value sensitivity analysis for fixed rate instruments

SR

The WAPDA Hydroelectric does not account for any fixed rate financial assets and liabiliies st fair value
through-profit or loss. Therefore, a change in interest rate at the statement of financial position date would not

affect profit or loss of the WAPDA Hydroelectric

2017 2016 2047 2016
% PKR 000"

Floating rate instrumentis
Financial assets

Bank balances in d’*po&xt coounts 4.25% to 6% 4% 10 6.75% 35,018,528 42,635,388

Fair value sensitivity analysis for floating rate instruments
The following table demonsirates the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in floating interest rates,

with all other variables held constant, of the WAPDA Hydroelectric’s profit {through the impact on floating rate
borrowings).

Increase/
{decrease)
in hasis

pruw
before tax

points

2017 ) % PRR D00

Financial assets:

Bank balances 1 o (24B74y
4,87

2018

Financial assets: :

Bank balances 1

o)



ar price risk is a risk that falr h ﬂcwa of & financial instruments v tuate because of
changes in the market prices (ofhﬂr than thocn arising from currency risk and mmrcs? rate risk), whether

those charm as are caus i by spec o the fr'rdz\/lduax financial instruments or its issuer, or factors effecting
all similar instruments ts“s fed in the mark

30 June 2017, WARFDA Hydroelectric is not exposed to any sig

Credit risk represen
party by fall mg o d isch

The maxdmum exposure

2 risk that one party to a financ
obligation. The C%r?\/;s"xq

to credit risk ¢

547,071 504,152
L.or‘scr te deposits 1,489 1,483
Trade 53,472,267 18,477,252
Unbille ! ‘m’i fryclel 1,447 24,513,916
Short term investments 2,000,000 -
Loan and advances 4,224 676 496,891
Accrued inte K

nee

Ut rate. The tab

& staternent of financial position

(¢

ances held with some major

helow shows

date.
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Liguidity risk

Liguidity risk is 4

The WAPDA Hydroslectric approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as
er both normal and ¢

liquidity to meet its liabilit

he risk that an entity will encounter

when due, und

diffic

risking damage to the Hydroelectric's reputation.

The table below analys
remai ng g;cr od at J 2

the WAPDA Hydroelectiic's
ancial position 1o the contractual

y in mee

finar

labiliti

ng obligations assc

mlu

5 far as possible, that it will always have Q\I”Ti(‘ierlt

sd conditions, without incurring wr

into relevant maturity groupings basec
arnounts disclosed in the

ity date. The

2]

1acceplable 1o

Hated with financial liabilities.

on the
table are

\Iﬂf ur

Contraciual
cash flows

1 yaar

Mg at 30 June 2017
Loan

and borrowings -

Interast bearing

204,164,609

N
<
Y

164,509

PRI OO0

5,679,949

22,716,796

75,764,564

Long term financing 25,000,000 25,600,000 25,000,000
Trade and other payable 13,603,108 13,603,108 13,603,108 -
Payable against hydel levies 17,408,523 17,408 17,406,523 ~
‘Acorued it 12,106,930 2,108,930 . x 2,106,930
Crther liabilitles 1,682,433 1 \)SZXZ’ 33 1,\;6? 433 - -
263,863,602 203,86! 3,‘: 33 40,378,943 22,718,796 200,764,864
20186
Carrying Contractual 258 than o Over §
Arournt cash Hows 1 r Tend5 years
years
As at 30 June 2016 oo PHR PO venmnee
Loans and borrowings -
nterest bearing 145,766,770 145,766,770 5,476,693 21,906,772 118,383,305
Loans for payment of hydel levies 25,000,000 25,000,000 - 25,000,000
Trade creditor and other payab 3,666,027 - -
Fayable against hydel levies 0,243,254 5 ?4“,,734 5,248,254 - -
Accrued interest 1,698,755 1,698,755 1,698,755
Other liabilities 907,982 907,982 907,882 - -
187,187,788 187,187,788 21,897,711 46,906,772 118,383,305

The contractual cash flows relating to the above financial liabiliies have been determined on the basis of mark-up rates
effective as at 30 June, The mtw of mark up have been disclosed in respective notes o the financial staternents.

Falr values estimation

The carrying values of all financial assels and liabilities reflected in financial statements approximate their fair values. The fair

value of financial labilites for disclosure purposes is estimated by discounting the future contractual cash flows at the current

as
market interest rate that'is available to the group for similer financial instruments. Fair value is determined on the basis of
objective evidence at each reporting date.

Financial instruments by categories 2017
L:‘)i”r{ Loans and He} . m Total
equivalent advances maturity

Assets as per statement of financial position PRR 000

Long term advances - 547,071 - 547,071
Long term security deposits - 1,489 1,489
Trade debis - 53,472,267 53,472,267
Unbilled net hydel profit arrears B 1,447 - 1,447
Loan and advancas - 720,750 - 4,720,790
Other receivables - 267,842 267,642
Short term investments - - 2,000,000 2,000,000

Cash and bank balances 57,206,115

118,216,821

57,206,115 - -
116 53,010,706 2,000,000
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Capital risk manag

The WAPDA Hvdrc £
going concern. 1
economic (.:ondmomh

i (mctndnq (,um,n* pmiion} oba
: nm@nt of Pakistan's investment and s

The gearing ratios as at 30 June 2017 and 30 June 20106 w

Leng term financing

Loans and borrowings - tnis
Loans for payment of NHP
Total dett ’

Less: Cash and bank balances

Arrears

Net debt

Total equity
Gearing ratio

RUME

The WAPDA Hydroelectric as at 30 June -
employmeant benefits

INSTALLED CAPACITY AMD NET ELECTRIC QUTPUT

Instalied Capacily (MW)
Net Electric Output (GWh)

TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

The related parties comprise associated undertakings, subsidi

5 when managing capiial are 1o safe

re as follows: 20517

2017 has 8,672 (2016 8,046)
and 7,864 (20161 7,670) pensioners to whom post employment benefits

uard the Hydroelectric’'s ability to continue as

a
es its capital structure and make adjustments to it, in the light of the changes in

ing ratio, which is net debt divided by equity plus net debt. Debt represent long
ined by Hydroelectric. Total equity i
surplus on revaluation of operating fixed assets plus net debt.

cludes reserves for development works,

2016

- PR 007

{18) 25,000,000 ;
{19) 204,164,609 5,766,770
(20) - 26,000,000

{14) (J? 085,650)

1 71,078,058

active employees all of whorn are entitled to post

payments are disbursed.

2817 20198
6,202 6,902
30,797 33,151

aries, undertakings with common control, Government of

Palkistan (GoP) and key management personnel. Balances due from and due to related parties are shown in their respective

notes. Details of transactions during the period are as follows:

Nature of relationship Nature of transaction

Associated undertaking Revenue

Key management personnel Authority overhead
Affiliate insurance premium

rah rentals

Subsidiary lja

These financial statements were authorized for issuance on

2016
................. PR 000 wermammmonmms

656,235,065 54,776,085

409,295 333,845
55,281 46,293
3,410,310 3,611,130

30 Movember 2017

i,
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WAPDA Power Wing (Hydroelec m} is operating

31 gg@m«zouca 1license granted

‘-4{)@«', for opere
i

sment of

by the Power
uon, maintenance
wdel power resources in

H

h yd &l pow“
seneration ¢

1»~ fdfb@la (E’ /‘- /’u fv%\f‘f

»':'%fm a'}d m wtum of water indents
IRSA. During FY 2017-18 the Net
'u;(;s ut (NEO) for the year stood at
L as compared to last year 30,797
&ZW 1 W’m do rease in Generation 4,022 GWh

due to less generation from Tarbela and Mangla
Power Station.

Generation Trend (Gwh)

nds

Thous

2014-15 701‘3*16 ! 2016-17 i 2017-18 ;

201314
Power Station-wise Generation (Gwh)
16
14
12
10

Thousands
(et

2 A3
o o™

ef®

.
Pt ors® g™

o

o e 3

$ revenue (exo m fing Hydel Levies
aricl ) du "}nw FY 201 /»i%%ﬁ-;"f* datRs, 59,31
-rié!mn (2017: Rs 65,235 mitlion), This de
is mainly due Lo{ $s generation qnd app L m‘mo

1in
of old and reduced tariff {after sef:f.:;wz‘ry of
revenue gap u 2018), The cost of
eﬁl' 4 omnitlion {)Oi/‘

y stood at Rs, 30,6

mitlion) br;w ng the net revenue
arplus of HBs. 605 million (2017 20,220
million), The \/'*-ﬂue'» of pro; fc'sért\/, r"ia: Et

equipment and (,apffcz! \/"L i%
has increased to t
million (2017: Rs. 1,15°

The return on Average Capital Employed (at net
carrying cost)y worked out as 10.6% for the year

as compared to 14.6% of last year.

Total Revenue 62,236
Cost of Salss ;
e ' 11,792
15,875
$ 41,569
A 349";
?’mm for t‘nr par $20,920°
Add: e r mental depwc:amc 8,078
dua 10 ravaluation .
Sﬂnpius for f}e‘veiapme‘nt - 28,298

.

Cost & Profitability 2017 -18

Surplus for Development 605

ljara Rentals 2,571

Depre

lation 12,888

Ot M15,165

Financial Charges 32,287




aint

4
i

T

[BE

LR En Py ESAAS




)

)

The

PR S
[RISTREGH

”\'f\”f“‘m WOl

oproent hydel projects of
udd {,,/d? MW to the installed
> year 2024, Out of these
Khwar hydel power
. Preliminary works
rojects DASU-1 (2,160

2 Dam (4,5)0 MW} are

j

28,771 million (exclu ding

Int ’Lon struction) have been spent
on }3 .... <>fz*3i@c“tric development projects.

Project wise capital

115 as follows:

axpenditure and it

financing

S (M Rs)

19,601
" 34,613

E'W‘f Hop

‘ 23"3/ é 'fl rd

j7’3,1a7‘ ;
“Cash Development Loans 83,31‘4 :
asuLoans -~ 0 Lo L
Self source R 38,234

TOTAL 194,735 . 2

/7 4 ’ 3 B
/;/24755,4/41‘»@. KA, ;&:

Muharnmad tkram Khan
Member (Finance)

¥

w, DA h'f%s naid :,'7;‘3 million  (2017:
Rs.2 ?,4*39 Uf:m\ for debt servicing of FRL,

(«‘—A
""T‘

EXIM Sug plier Credit for

del Power Station as per debt

523 million have been
3 M,‘%”ﬁ’;’ m ia(mv' m

25 \W !:"} 0
as 3?&3/&&13?3@3.

Payables against Hydel Levies stood at
Re. 17,266 mm as on 30-06-2018 (Rs.17,407

n 30-06-2017).

million as o

On behalf of WAPDA Authority we applaud the
valuable contribution of the WAPDA Hydro-
electric employees towards achieving the
targets set for the period under report and we
hope that the employees will continye
performing with the same zeal and dedication
during the next year.

Muhamrad Arshad Ch.
Member (Power)
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Lahore 54000 Pakie
+92 (42) 111-KPMG

1(576484), Fax +92 (42) 3742 9907

To the mandgement of Wapda Hydroelectrie - ‘NEPRA, regulated business’

We have audited the financial statements of Wapda Hydroelectric — ‘NEPRA lated
comprise the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2018, and the statement of profit or loss, the
stalement of comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity, the staterent of cash flows for the

year then ended, and notes, comprising a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information. : '

iness’, which

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements are prepared in all material respects, in accordance with
the framework as deseribed in note 2.1 1o the financial statement

s,

Basis for gpinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing {(1SAs). Owr responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Wapda Hydroelectric ~ ‘NEPRA regulated
business’, in accordance with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our andit of the financial statements
in Pakistan, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilifies in accordance with these requirements, We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of matter - basis of aecounting and restriction on use ard distribution

We draw attention to note 2.1 to the financial statements, which describes the basis of accounting. These
financial statements are prepared to assist Wapda Hydroelectric — “NEPRA regulated business’ to comply with
basis of accounting as referred in note 2.1 to the financial statements. As a result, the financial staternents may
not be suitable for another purpose, Our report is intended solely for the management and lenders of Wapda
Hydroelectric — ‘NEPRA regulated business’ and should not be used by or distributed to parties other than the
management and lenders of Wapda Hydroelectric — “NEPRA regulated business’. Our opinion is not modified
in respect of this matter,

Responsibilities of munagement and those charved with governance for the financial statements

Management is responsible for the preparation of the financial statements in accordance with the framework
as described in note 2.1 to the financial statements, and for such internal control as management determines is

necessary 1o enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Wapda Hydroelectric —
‘NEPRA regulated business’s ability to conlinue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liquidate Wapda Hydroelectric - “NEPRA regulated business’ or 10 cease operations, or has no realistic

ternative butto do so. p

b
o

KPMG Taseer Hadi & Co., a
indepandent memuer fitms

2eship i regis in Pyl
¢ with KPMG International
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Property, ¢
Capital w
Long

ares and loose tools

Governinent of Paki 5 mvestment

Reserves for development works

Surplus on revaluation of prope

1/ P

L)

Member

inance)

63,000,716

133,182,630

196,183,352
928

133




Cost of electricity

Other income

Finance cost
Profit for the

« The annexed

WW FAA .
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notes from 1 to 36 form an integral patt of these financial statements.
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Profit for the year

Restared)

20,219,706

ftems not o be reclassified 10 profit or loss in subsequent periods:

arial Joss on defined bepefit plans

219,706

srehiensive (loss) / income for the vear

1he annexed notes from 1 to 36 form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Pakistan Water and Power Development Authority (WAPDA) is a body, fully owned by the Government of
Pakistan (GoP) through Mi ; of Water and Power, created by virtue of the Pakistan Water aﬂd ?o v

Development Aut

Gty Act, i‘“&%‘s (West Pakistan Act MNo. XXX of 1958), cominonly known as WAPDA
ACT, as amended

rom time (o 1
and power resources of Paki

hor
1B

e statutory mandate of WAPDA is to develop and utilize the water
stan on a unified and multipurpose basis. WAPDA remained empowered amo
others, to frame schemes for the generation, transmission and distribution of power and the construction,
maintenance and operation of power houses and orids
WAPDA House, Shahrah-e-Quatd-e-Azam, Lahore,

The registered office of WAPDA is situated ai

In line with the Strategic Plan 1992 approved by the Cabinet Col mimitiez, WAPDA Power Wing had been

bution and ansmission activities. Assels and labilities

restructined comprising of the generations, (i ]
relating to generation activities (other than hydel generation activities) were transferred o 4 Generation
1COs) on 01 March 1999 and distribution activities were transferred to 8 Distri
Coupanies (DISCOs) on 01 July 1998, while transmj

Transmission and Dispatch Company (NTT

3111

Companies (GF

ibution

ssion activities were transfer
2y on 01 March 1999,

to Mational

These are the special purpose financial statements of Pakistan Water and Power Developrment Authority
\Ilydmd ctric - Nepra regulated business) prepared in accordance with the special purpose Framework
‘ note 2.1 to the financial statements

WAPDA Hydroelectric decided to segregate the operation and development of hydel activities (WAPDA
Hydroelectric- NEPRA regulated business) from its non core activities (non-regulated business) under
NEPRA Rules, 2009. The regulated business comprises activities purely related to the hydel generation and
development. .

These financial statements only represent the financial information of WAPDA Hydroelectric - NEPRA
regulated business.

National Electric Power Re gulatory Authority (NEPRA) has issued Generation License no. GL{HV del) /03
2004 10 WAFDA on 03 November 2004 valid for Thirty (30) years up to 2034 under section 30 of NEPRA
Act 1997 for its Hydel power stations. Under modification-IV to the license vide letter no. NEPRA/MR/LAG-

23/325-30 dated 09 January 2015 issued | by NEPRA, WAPDA vam lectric 1s currently generating power
from following hydel power stations:

1 Tarbela 8 Nandipur 15 Jinnah Hydel

2 Mangla 9 Shadiwal 16 Allai Khwar
Warsak 10 Rasul 17 Dubair Khwar

4 Ghazi Brotha 11 Dargai 18 Khan Khwar

5 Chashma 12 Chitral 19 Jabban

6 Renala 13 Kurram Garhi

7 Chichoki 14 Gomal Zam

eyl
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tatements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and financial reporting

wcable in Pakistan exc ent for the ﬁ(”’i HusslopY ot revaluation of operating fixed assels, non-

of borrowing costs and certain disclosure re quirements, Tt acf:ommw;c

. 1 hd financial reporting
\th\j‘dl(h mphcdbl( in Pakistan comprise of Tnternational Financial Reporting Standards (IFRB) issued by
the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB‘) as notified and adopted by the Institute of Che
Accountants of Pakistan (ICAP) and the provisions of and directives issued by NE

sred

EPRA and Pakistan Water

Development Authority, Where p;rovisions of and d rectives Wwei by NEPRA and WAPDA

i'{vdme{*-ih"lc differ from the IFRSs, the provisions of and directives issued by NEPRA and WAPDA
Hydroelectric have been followed,

financial statements h

en prepared under the historical cost convention exce ept for recognition of
ment benefits at present value and recognition of land, bmluu’)g and civil works, power
generation plant assets and dams and reservoir that have been measured at tevalued armount. '

tain emplovee retive

1

These financial statements are presented in Pak Rupee which is also WAPDA Hydroelectric's Tunctional
; CULTEncy

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with IFRSs requires management to make judgments,
estimates and assumptions that affect the application of policies and reported amounts of assets and
liabilities, income and expenses.

The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical ¢ experience and various other factors that
are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis of making
judgment about carrying value of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual
results may differ from these estimates. The estimates and under lying assumptions are reviewed on an
ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which estimates are revised
il the revision affects only that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision
affects both current and future periods.

Judgments made by the management in the application of IFRSs that have ignificant effect on the financial
statements and estimates with a significant risk of material HCUHSUHGHY in the next year are discussed in the
ensuing paragraphs

1\,51dunl \/dhlt depreciation method and the useful lm‘s oi each mxt of proper tv Mant dl“d ec mpm&m that 13
significant in relation to the total cost of the asset are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at each reporting

date.
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IFRIC 23 “Uncertaintyover Income Tax Treatments’ (effective for annual periods b

measurement applied by that investment entity associate or joint venture fo the investment entity
associate's or joint venture's interests in stumdzamc& This election is made separately for each
investment entity associate or joint venture, The amendments are not likely to have an impact on thes
financial staterments.

o

IFRIC 22%ForeignCurrency Transactions and AdvanceConsider tion’(effective for annual periods
beginning on or after 01 January 2018) clarifies which date should be used for translation when &
foreign currency transaction involves payment or receipt in advarce of the item it relates to. The related
itern is translated using the exchange rate on the date the advance foreign currency is received or paid

and 1

& pww nt or deferred income is 1"(”4“0&21’1%;{@(1 The date of the transaction

determining the exchange rate to use on initial

for the purpose of
e (or
part of i) would remain the date on which rece "qu () payment from advance consideration was
l"iJCU§§;111;ETGCJ If there are multiple payments or receipts i advan
he frans

‘‘‘‘ u(m of the related asset, expense or inco

ce, the entity shall determine a date of
amn. The amendments are not likely to

n for each payment or receipt of advance consic

t
have an 1mpact on these financial statements.

ginning on or
afier ( 01 hr»umy 2019) clar the accounting for income tax when there is uncertainty over income
tax treatments under [AS 12, The interpretation requires the uncertainty over tax 1’1‘0;»)'!}‘;.1(;:1‘1‘? be reflected

in the measurement of current and c,\etmmd tax. The application of interpretation is not likely to have
impact on these financial statements.

RS 15*Revenuefrom contracts withcustomers’(effective for anmual periods beginning on or al
I July 2018). IFRS 15 establishes a comprehensive framework for determinis

er,

¢ whether, how much
and when revenue is recognized. It replaces existing revenue recognition guidance, including 1AS
‘Revenue’,JAS 11°Construction Contracts’and JFRIC 13°C customerLoyaltyProgrammes’. The entity

is currently in the process of analyzing the potential impact of changes required in revenue recognition
policies on adoption of the standard.

IFRS 9°Financial Instraments’and amendment-Prepayment Features with Negative Compensation

(effective for annual periods beginning on or after 01 July 2018 and 01 January 2019 respectively).
IFRS 9 replaces the existing guidance in IAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement.
IFRS 9 includes revised guidance on the classification and measurement of financial instruments, a
new expected credit loss model for calculating impairment on financial assets, and new general hedge
accounting requirements. It also carries forward the guidance on recognition and derecognition of
financial instruments from IAS 39. The entity is currently in the process of analyzing the potential

impact of changes required in classification, measurement of financial instruments and the disclosure
requirements of the standard.

IFRS 16 “Leases’ (effective for annual period beginning on or after 01 January 2019). 1FRS 16
replaces existing leasing guidance, including TAS 17 ‘Leases’, IFRIC 4 ‘Determining whether an
Arrangement contains a Lease’, SIC-15 ‘Operating Leases- Incentives’ and SI1C-27 ‘Evaluating the
Substance of Transactions Involving the Legal Form of a Lease’. IFRS 16 introduces a single, on-
balance sheet lease accounting model for lessees. A lessee recognizes a right-of-use asset representing
its right to use the underlying asset and a lease liability 1’epresemmg its obligation to make lease
payments. There are recognition exemptions for short-term leases and leases of low-value items. Lessor
accounting remains similar to the current standard i.e. lessors continue to clas sify leases as finance or
operating leases. The application of interpretation is not likely to have an impact on these financial
statements.
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Land, building and civil works, dam and reservoir and power generation plants and assels are subsequently
measured at revalued amount. Surplus arising on revaluation of hmd, building and civil works, dams a

reservoirs and power generstion plant assets is cred

nd
surplus on revaluation of property, plant and
equipment. Deficit arising on subsequent revaluation of property, plant and equipment is trans{erred to profit

or loss. The :w_pius; on 'fov*a% ition of property, plant and equipment to the extent of incremental deprociation
charged on the related as » 18 transferred directly to reserves for development works.

pe

The revaluation of respective property

pre
assessment that the changes in fair value over the period is not insignificent.

ement's

v, plant and equipment is C"‘*Tieﬁ; out df},ﬁ:},}.djng upon the mana

Anitem of property, plant and equipment is derecognized upon dis sposal or when no future economic benefits
are (“’1 ected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss aris sing on derecognition of the asset (caleulated as the

difference between the net disposal proceeds and carrying amount of the asset) 1s included in the profit or
10‘)0 int hc year the asset {s derecognized. '

it-line method so as to write off the cost of psop@rs‘,y ;’:\3.9,}:11

Depreciation is charged to profit or loss on straig
wd equipment over their estirated remaining

useful lives at the rates specified below. How

<‘§ arged on assets

3 ruction and acq usm'cm of other assets is included in the cost ¢
such assets. De } reciation on addition ’(,Q ‘pm“wrw plant and equipment is dmg ed from the month in wnich
the asset is available for use and continued i1l the month of disposal. The revalued assets are depreciated
over the rcmaimngg useful lives of the assets from the date of 1‘@'\»’.111Lmtu_’)ﬂ.

that directly rela

Depreciation for the year is based on economic useful life of individual assets, Depreciation is not charged 1
fully depreciated assets,

Following depreciation and residual value rates are applied:
S
110

Deseription of assets

rate value
b1 Civil works/buildings 2% 2%
Dams and reservoirs ' 1-1.25% 2%
2 |Generation plant and equipment
a. | Tirbines 2.29% 5-20%
b. |Generators (Class - F insulation) 2.82% 1%
¢. |Generators (Class - B insulation) 3.30% 1%
d. 1GIS Switch Gear 1.99% 0.50%
e. |dwitchyard equipment 3.96% 1%
f. IMV/LV Switch gear Control and Protection Equipment 3.96% 1%
g. | Telecommunication and SCADA Equipment 4.99% 0.25%
h. {Cranes 3.30% 1%
L. {Trash Rack and Cleaning Machines 3.30% 1%
3. [ Truck Trailer 4.95% 1%
k. [HV Circuit Breaker Air Blast Type 3.96% 1%
1. 1HV Circuit Breaker SF-6 Type 3.30% 1%
m. ’E‘I‘fmsn 1ssion line equipment 3.96% 1%
n. |Rehabilitation assets 7.00% -
3 Mobile pkmt and equipment' 20% 1%
4 1Other equipment’s (All mbaf except computer accessories) 10% 1%
5 [Computer accessories 25%% 1%
6 |Vehicles 20% 5%
7 |Assets subject to sukuks 7% 2%

srv!
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~ Loans and receivat }::i;.izta.x;:mdca e

Loans and re

nts that are not quoted in an
ets are recognized initially al fair value plus any directly attributable transaction costs.

financial assets with fixed or dete

srminable pas

active market. Such

ion, loans and receivables are measured at amortized cost using the effective

subsequent to initial
d, less any impairment losses

interest rate metho

cposits, long term advances, trade debis, -
bank balances of WAPDA Hydroelectric,

other recetvables and cash and

s with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturities are classified as
held-to cn WAPDA Tydroelectric has the positive intention and ability to hold it to maturity,
After u;maf{ mneasurement held-to-maturity investments are measured at amortized {lective

4

e re&;t nwmod ;hb ma{mﬂ uses an.effective interest rate that ¢ xam]‘/ discounts estima

14
n

ated futwe Mff}'
d life of the financial asset to the net carrying amount of the financial ass
§ are recognized i

SCHe

(Z:‘ran 18 '(md I

in the J’ orofit or loss when the investments are dr.z s
well as through the amortization proce

ed or .n'.npau'ccl, as

1 and cash equivalents are carried in the statement of financial position at cost.
As al 30 June 2018 no financial assets of WAPDA 1 lydroelectric are classified under following categorie

- Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, and
—~  Available-for-sale financial assets,

WAPDA Hydroelectric initially recognizes debt securities issued and subordinated liabilities, if any, on the
date that they are originated. All other financial liabilities are recognized initially on the trade date, which is
the date that WAPDA Hydroclectric becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

WAPDA Hydroelectric derecognizes a financial liability when its contractual obligations are discharged,
cancelled or expired.

- Financial liabilities are recognized initial lly at fair value less any directly attributable transaction costs.

Subsequent to initial recognition, these liabilities are measured at amortized cost, using the effective interes
rate method. Finance costs are charged to profit or loss on an accrual basis,

Financial liabilities comprise of long term financing, retention money payable, accrued interest, other
liabilities, trade and other payables.

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount presented in the statement of financial position
when, and only when, WAPDA Hydroelectric has a legal right to offset the amounts and intends either to
settle them on a net basis or to realize the asset and settle the lia ability simultaneously
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WAPDA Hydroelectric receives two type of grants: against specific expenses or for specific assets. When the
grant relates to an expense item, it is rec ognized as income ovey the per iod necessar y to match the costs thai
is intended to compensate. Where the grant relates to an asset, it is ¢ zcognized ag deferred income an
charged to profit or loss over the expected use

ful tife of the related asser,

T

CDA Hy (howzctrjc rec

: *ives non- monetary grants, the asset and the grant are recorded at market
value and released (o the statement of profit or loss over the expected useful life of the relevant asset by equal
annual installments.

WAPDA Hydroeleciric operates its own unfunded defined benefit plan for medical, free electr ricity and
pension benefits schemes for its active and former employe
with each benefit plan the en tity has disaggregat

es. Due to materially different risks associated

ed the plan for disclosure purposes. The entity underwrites
the actuarial risk associated with the plan. The entity has determined the net defined benefit Lability by
consulting a qualified inde pmdmt actuary.

The entity recognizes the net defined benefit liahil ity in the staternent of financial position. The cost of
providing benefits under the defined | benefit plan is defermined by a independent ¢ ualify actuary using the
projected unit credit method. Re- -measnurermnents

» comprising of actuarial gains and losses from changes in
actuarial and experience assun nptions are recognized innmd:ai@}y in the statements of financial position with
a corresponding debit or credit (o retained earnings through other comprehensive income in the period in
which they occur. Re- -measurement of net defined benefit liability recognized in other comprehensive income
shall not be reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods.

Past service costs are recognized in the profit or lojs on earlier of; the date of the plan amendment or
curtailment, and the date when entity recognizes related restructuring cost. Net interest is calculated by
applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit liability. The entity recog gnizes the current service cost,
past service cost, gains and losses on curtailments, non-routine settlements and net interest expense or income
changes in the net defined benefit obligation in the statement of financial position.

Employees of WAPDA Hydroelectric are entitled to accumulate the unutilized privilege leaves up to 365
days which are encashable only at the time of retirement or leaving the service . accordingly accruals are
made annually to cover the obligation for accunmulating compensated absences on the basis of accumulated
leaves of each employee.

WAPDA Hydroelectric operates self contributed general provident fund and WAPDA Welfare fund for its
employees. Wapda Hydroelectric and the employees equal contributions which are remitted to the funds and
afterwards utilized as per standard operating procedures approved WAPDA. The contribution by the
employees is deducted from the salaries whereas contribution by WAPDA Hydroelectric is charged to profit
or loss.
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Cost

Opening badance
as at

Additins during  Dispesals during
01 July 2617 "

the year

Traunsfers

Accmmwlated deprecistion

Closing hatanee Depreciation Opening batince
C 2 bls epreciat ;
as at rates (%) st
30 June 2018 01 Joly 2037 -
resticted

Disposals /
adjustments /
transfers

rge for the
year

Clasing balance ook

asul

A June 2018

30

Land

2,418
Basiidi 659,178
Power 133,709

Transmission line equiprhent
Daws and reservoic

General / plant assets {1665
Office equipment (168}
Frrnitore and fixwres (60
Transpmation (3.994)

53,887,872
2402448
1,229,890
16,068,

£3,343

Total

8616016

vl

e

312,308,463

47,991

: NS o Cest

Disposals during

the year

Accumulated depreciation

vear - rosted

489,04}

90,707
Offics squipn 40,723
Furniture aed 17,689
Transporiation equipnsent 121,434

Toral

iyl

12,8386

3

3 19,764

312,305,465
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5.2 The land, buildings and civil works and dams and reservolr were revals
valuer, M/s MNational Engineering Services Pakistan Private Limited (N

over the written down value of Rs. 127,535 million.

The power generation plant assets were reva

Private Limited and resulted in a surplus of Rs

Land
Buildings and eivil works
Power generation plant assets

Dams and reservoir ’

Revaluation sug

Building and
eivil works
(MNote 5.2.4)

Res
Historical cost WDV

valued WDV

alued at 30 June 2012 by an inde
58,259 million over the w

d at 30 June

2015 by an independent well reputed

ESPAK) resulting in a surplus of Rs. 758,430 million

pendent valuer M/s labal A. Nanjee and Company

Rs. 20,950 million.

itten down \“.ﬂL.&, of

d the assets been camried under the cost model the carrying amounts would be as follows:

20647
Restated
Neote wmsranmnammn IR GGH o

523

5.728,780
37,914,681
,054

168
3

90,991
168.860,2

FPower
genevation
plant assels
{Miote 5,2.5)

ayt
- PEROG0 -

sigt
Eang

Revaluation surplus

7 - restated

Revalued WDV 442,196,189 117,431,950 66,117,496 321,852,587 947,598,222
Historical cost WDV 5,728,780y (37,914,631) (34,225,034) (90,991,767) (108 860,283)
Revaluation surphus 436,467,409 79,517,269 31,892,442 230,860,820 778,737,939
o at cost and revp
Cost s at Revzxmw Addition /
Power stations WDV as at (disposals)

0Ll 201741 Sty 2017

/ adjustments

Tarbela

e PR OO0

23,447 870 -
Mangla 162,703 115,774,000 -
(Ghazi Barotha 4,500,275 296,611,753 (32,184
‘Warsak 1.306 685,000 -
Chashina 2,236 980,000 -
Rasul 917 654.790
Dargai 250 832,400 -
Nandipur 477 1,159,544 -
Shadiwal 228 452,000 -
Chichoki 120 414,000 -
Kurram Garhi 23 163,000 -
Renala Khurd 110 270,900
Chitral 5.895 103,366
Allai Khwar 47.597 47,397 2,118
Khan Khwar 102,028 102,028 -
Dubair Khwar 394,031 394.031 -
Gomal Zam 18,990 8.990 - bt
Jabban 161 161 - -
Jinnah Hydel 84,759 84,759 - : g
Total 5,728,780 442,196,189 (30,066) i,
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| Power stations

Brotha
Warsak

Chashma

Rasul
Dargai
| N

Shadiwal

andipur

Chichaol:

*
5
ah H.
> Allai Khwar
Gomal Zam

# These formations have not been revalued, since these were constiucied after the late

ation plani as

sels at vevalued. mmoy

Revalued amount

Acenmulated depreciation

Additions Disy

E o As at Charge for the
. P during the - i .
61 July 2017 vonr 61 July 2037 year RN
oar
s s PER 000 “mm
90,269,303 174069 (51.976)

50,788

(9,600

582 -
6.199 9,600
197618 . .
183,519000 1310709 (B1,976) 3o X

4,364,148 Ll

Power stations

Tarbela
CGhazi Barotha
Warsak

s Chashma

s Rasul
) Dargai
T Nandi Pur

Shadiwal
Chichoki
Kurram Garhi
Renala Kurd
Chitral
Mangla
Jabban
Dubair Khwar
Khan Khwar
Jinnah Hydel
Allai Khwar
Gomal Zam

vyl

2st revaluation.

Cost Accumulated depreciation
Additions Disposals / B - . .
As at during the  ad iu; wents / As at Dispusals / “harge for the
a1 g tae Stments p PP .
01 July 2017 " adjus N 01 July 2017 adjustinents year
‘ year transfers :

10,177,334

PER 000

174,069

(51.976)

7112183 (196)
16,266,750 . . 8,328,702 -
1,638,123 19,500), 859,275 .
9,400,449 : 5,067,331 -
166 - 15,996 .
- - 9,19} .
19.600 . 12,582
16,546 . . 13171 .
8237 - 7,687 -
. 14.294- .
161 - -
582 . .
6199 9,600 -
2,385.063 - - -
1.976.181 - -
64,283 .83+ 1,313,709 (31,976} 30,058,780 (156) 2,189.178 5
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Note
Opening balance az ai 01 Ju
iition in divect cost dur fie year
Charged 16 profit or loss during the v
R&IDY - Survey and investigation / adjustments 27

Closing balance az az 30 Jyne

30,663,3

(1.892,366)

Y

tydropos

Project

Opening balance as at U Jnly 2017

Direct cost incured

f
1 i
: oo |
< 1o profit or foss H - - - -
Plad 3

Closing balance as at 30 June 2018

Direct cost incurred i RO IEETY
|

2017

H dith Dasu
P Diamer B ) . N Keval Mangla
H . ' nsion (Note Golan Gol Hydropower %

6.3) Khwar ., Upgradation

Proje

- - PER 005y

Opening balasee as at 01 July 2016

Divect cost incurrsd 32,630,070

2,592,522

678,080 -

Movement in divect cost during the yes

Direst cost incurred 22.329.547

ROV

1110687

R&D - Survey and Investigatic

&

charged to profit or loss -

11,647,193

w
)
b
B
2

391,

1,110,687 962,732

Closing balance as 3t 30 June 2017

Direct cost incurred

73,297,363 34,950,617 19.600.687 34.612.535 2,954,006
. s
k The project-wise break up of intersst du ed 1o profit or foss +

IDC til 20 June 2017

415,200
IDC for the year 8,506,483

2.000.861

032 7.459

IDC ti 30 June 2018 32,971,683 6.228.366

4 A8 33,53 290,031

e

This inciudes advance of Rs. 51

on {2017 R

for acquistion of land for Diamer Basha Dam.

is includes net exchange gain of Rs. 1,734

ATV

CUMRNCY cOinpy

& of Interim Payment Certificates {1PCs) of contractors aud
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In pursuant to Memorandum of Understanding (MoU) signed on 25th February 2016, between the Government of
Pakistan (GoP) and the Government of Khyber Pakhiunkhwa (GoKPK), regarding the settlement of past arrears of

NHP, the Council of Common Interest (CCI) gave concurrence to the Mol during its 28th meeti ing held on 29th

February 2016, Under the l\a‘l'oU a total amount of Rs. 70,600 million was agreed to be paid by WAPDA Hydroelectric
on account of arrears of NHP 1o GoKPK as full and final settlement. The settlement was decided 1o be paid m four

i

instaliments as follows:

Fmancial Year - 2016
Fancial Year - 2017
Financial Year - 2018
Financial Year - 2019

25,000,000
15,000,000
15,000,00¢
15,000,000
70,000,000

In compliance with the directions of the CCI, WAPDA Hydroelectric has paid total of Rs. 44,998 million out of Rs.
70,000 million to GoKPK as ar 30 June 2018 The CCT has allowed WAPDA Hydroelectric to recover the total
arrears payable as above through its tariff petition, V“v”APDA Hydroeleciric has been allowed by NEPRA 1o charge Rs.
181.0964 per KW/month from 07 March 2016 to 22 2 February 2018 and Rs. 305.349 per KW/month of the installed
capacity of all power stations located in Kliyber Pakhtunkhwa for the ele ciricity sold to CPPA
the Government of Pakistan notification $.R.0. 290(1Y2018 dated 23 February 2018 from the date of notifi
the next tanf' I determination by NEPRA.

-3 1n acg I()I‘(Jii}](ﬁ(:) with

wion till

In the light of Council of Common hm,n, (((I) decisio at d 16 December 2016, the Federal Government through
\:\v"fv\‘[?Dm Hydroelectric was directed 1o pay Rs. 82.71 billion against NHP to the Government of

Punjab{GoPb) in 4 installments which are as foi OWs!

Instaliment
PEER 066

Financial Year - 2016

38,120,000
Financial Year - 2017 14,860,000
Financial Year - 2018 14,860,000
Financial Year - 2019 14,860,000,
82,700,000

For the first installment WAPDA Hydroelectric was directed to issue irrevocable Promissory |

duration to GoPb by 31 December 2016, In this regard, WAPDA Hydroelectric has already Jw*d the requisite

Promissory Note in favour of GoPb on 10 January 2017, WAPDA Hydroelectric has disbursed an amount of Rs.
55,688 million against the installments due for the financial vear 2017 and 2018

B; <.

te of one year

The CCT has allowed WAPDA Hydroelectric to recover the total arrears payable as above through its tariff petition.
NEPRA has allowed to charge Rs. 2,878.344 per KW/month of the installad capacity of all power stations located in

Punjab for the electricity sold to CPPA-G in accordance with the Government of Pakistan notification
S.R.O.290(1/2018 da

ed 23 February 2018 from the date of notification till the next tariff determination by NEPRA.

: 2017
Yis Note IS = *q = 381173V LN

Held to maturity - Unguoted:

Investment in Term Deposit Receipt (TDR) 11 2,000,000
[nnovative Investment Bank Limited 1.2 261.000

2,261,000
Less: Impairment charged (261,000)

2,000,000

These are term deposit receipts from various commercial banks having maturity latest by six months

These canry
mark-up at the rate of 6.4%-8.9% (2017 6.46%) per annum.

Y
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onnis:
{DA relent ioan for Dasu Hydro project
Foreign divect loan for Dasu Hydro projec

ot
IDA relent loan for 4th Extension of Tarbela projec{
IBRD relent loan for 4th

2,166,636
19,737,101
99,295
96,038
88,517
22,187,58

Fxtension of Tarbela project
US aid grant for Mangla refurbishment project

Dasu Hydro project

143 This includes Redemption Sinking Fund which was created | reh 2013 with HBL WA DA House branch for the
ba\m‘mt of SUKUK- Harah rentals due in January and July each year till July 2017 and Jonab Hydel Power station

als
supplier credit du*‘ m f"c bruary and August each year till august 2020, }H\ profit is accrued on daily product hasis for

monthly credit of the same at one month X1
moml .

BOR+15bps. The MIBOR is revised on st working day of each calendar

el

% 10 6%) per annum

Deposit accounts carry interest at the rate rar from 4.25% 10 6.30% (2017: -

20617

Government of Pakistan investment

63.000,716

This represent investment funds provided by the GoP mainly for Diamer Basha and Mangla Dam Raising Hydel
Power projects from time to time.

i works

Restated
2017

Note SRRRERNRON ) ¢ > S0+ 1) LU,

eserve for development works 16.1 133,182,636

Provision for reserve for development works has been created in accordance with policy stated in note 4.70. The
WAPDA Hydroelectric has allowed to plongh back / invest these reserves in the construction of new/ongoing Hydel
power development projects through Annual Development Plans of GOP.

2037
Pote  eemssmamesnan 4 8 TG L1 L ——
Revalued written down value 5.2.2 047,508,222
Historical cost written down value 522 (168,860,283)

Ay

778,737,939
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)

This represents French Development Agency (AFD) foan amounting to Furo 26.560 million under Subsidiary Loan Agreement
dated 13 T mber 2010 for Jabban Power station taken by the Government of Pakistan (Borrower). The borrower has relent the

loan to WAPDA Hydroclectric being executing agency for the Jabban project. The loan will be repaid in 18 years including 3

years of grace period,

{}m\@;’i;m{iin;z -
. Repayment

COTIERCe-
ment /
maturity

Loan name Mote " |interest per | In %taiimeu

anywm as on
30 June 2518

len Gol

Kuwait Fund Loan No. 742 18.1.2.1 17.00% 14 014720623

Saudi Fund Loan No. 10/479 18.1.2.2 17 ()\" 14

Saudi Fund Loan No. 14/609 30 2019/2034

OPEC Fund Loan Mo, 1205.p 20 201872028

OP < 1 um L oan ] \0 12 Oﬁ PR 20 {’(}l()"")l

DA CREDIT No. 5079-PK. 18.1.2.5 15.00% 37

IBRD 8144-PK 18.1.2.6 13.00¢ 23

Keyal Khwar
I\I W-320517 18.1.2.7 80 2019/20359
W’&()()H%"/ii 18.1.2.7 13 (*)n 60 20192049

Dasu Hydro

DA CREDIT No. 3498-PK 18.1.2.8 15.00% 40 2020/2039

Warsak Rehabilitation (Phase 2)

AFD Credit Facility 18.1.2.9 15.00% 28 2022/2036 981,049

KFW-15568024 18.1.2.10  15.00% 60 2026/2055 -

981,049

Mangla Refurbishment Project

AFD Credit Pacility 18.1.2.11 12.00% 30 202372037 -
73.187.013

This represents Kuwalr Fund Joan amounting to Kuwait Dinar 11 million under Subsid tiary Loan Agreement dated 05 September
2008 for Golen Gol Hydro Power Project taken by the Government of Pakistan {Borrower), The disbursement of loan started in
2011, The borrower has relent the loan 1o WAPDA Hydroelectric being executing ager
in 15 years including 2 years of grace period.

y for the project. The loan will be repaid

This represents Saudi Fund loan amounting to Saudi Rivals 150 million under Subsid

liary Loan Agreement dated 03 September
2008

for Golen Gol Hydre Power Project taken by the Government of Pakistan (B Borrower). The disbursement of loan started in
L. "The borrower has relent the loan to WAPDA Hydro
in 13 years including 2 years of grace period.

5

electric being executing agency for the project. The loan will be repaid

This represents Saudi Fund loan amounting to Saudi Riyals 21
2014 for Golen Gol Hydro Power Project taken by the Government of F 'er). The disbursement of loan started in
2011, The borrower has relent the loan to WAPDA Hydroe i - ihe project. The loan will be repaid
in 20

ears including 5 vears of grace period,

This represents Organization of Petroleum Exporting Country (OPEC) fund loan amounting to USD 13
relending sanction dated 05 June
Government of Pakistan (F

each million under
2017 from Government of Pakistan dated for Golen Gol Hvdro Power Project taken by the
orrower). The borower has relent the loan to WAPDA Hydroelectric being executing agency for the
project. The loan will be repaid in 15 vears including § vears of grace period.

Ay
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This represents Frankfurt am Main (KFW) loan of Furo 40 million in total, to be disbur
Luro 30 million will be disbursed that will be
will be disbursed

in two portions. Under Portion-1,
30 years with grace period of 9 years. Under Portion-2, Buro 10 million
that will be repaid after 10 years from the availability of Portion-2 over a period of 135 vears . The disburs
of loan for Portion-1 stasted in 2018, The loan taken by the Government of Pakistan (Rorros er) has be
Loan Agreement dated 09 May 2016 for Rehabilitation of Warsak Hydro Power Plant Pr

2paid in

ment

norelent under Subsidi

)

ject,

ciogmwm Av ol

t0 90 million Euroes und

5 diary Loan Agreement dated
taken by the Government of Pakista
g agency for the Mangla proj

ehabilitation of
tthe loan to WAPD \ Hydroelectric bel
20 years including a grace peviod of 3 ve

(Beorrower). The

borrower has e

& The loan will be repaid in

Dperational power station loans

Development project loans 18.2.2

credit facility amounting to USS 24.618 million (2017; U
Project, a turn key pre

s 36,928 million) for the construction of
Jinnah ;1\»& }~

fourtee
up s

ject

EOJ( Rate of mar

7§ ine hmvo of four years grace period. in 20 semi annually installments starting from 18 Au

7% annually with no floor and no cap. The loan is secured through stand by letter of

sanctioned [imit of US & 123.097 million. The loan is cpavwlw in

i
N Wil

promissory notes issued at the time of commencement of the project in 2000,

Outstanding balance as at 1 July

Exchange loss for the year

5162932

4,028

49 238 166,960

s repayments during the year i1 (12.310) (1.290.181)
Outstanding balance as at 30 June 36.928 3,876,779

This represents supplier's credit facility of USS$ 350 million (2017: U
Project. The loan is repayable in ten vears inclusive of six years
Jume 2023, Rate of mark-up is USS L}LOR Swap Rate plus 3%,

Pakistan and International D

200 million) for the construction of Dasu Hydro Power
s grace period. in 8 semi annually installments starting from 30
e loan is secured through guarantee given by Government of

velopment Association (11

2017
- PER 000" -oremnme

Outstanding balance as at 1 July
Exchange loss for the year

Add: loan received during the year

200,000 20.993.760
Outstanding balance as at 30 June 200,000 20,995 760
Operational power station loans 18.3.1
Development pmjsc( loans 1832

TV
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i Bank Limit
o Rs. 144,000 n
ng structure of facilities:

Total mmount of Taciliti

Un-availed balance of facilities

at 30 June 2017

272,400,000

2 value per certificate (Rs.) 10.000 .10.000

1

Principal vepayment will commence 8 Novernber 2022

& month KIBOR + marein of
payable semi annually

Profit on rental

hEIBOR
-+ margin of 200
50818 POINLS p.a

6 mon

Musharaka as

{5 share 62.75% -

The Sukuks and TFCs are secured by way ¢

Generation Plant Assets of Ghazi Barotha and ‘1
of Security Trustee for securing Islamic and Comimercial Asset Backed Faci

ities.

WAPDA Hydroe!

Hydropower Project.

2017
MNote e PR B0 - mm i
Habib Bank Limited -
United Bank Limited -
This represents Shirkat ul mi’i}\’ facility amounting to Rs. 38.12 billion obtained from Habib Bank Limited for meeting

WAPDA's working capital requirements (payment of net hydel profits of WAPDA). The principal is repayable at the end of

Musharakah
arbela HPP mmounting to Rs. 77,106 million have been hypothecated in favour

ctric has injected equity amounting to Rs. 13,673 million 11l 30 June 2018

Assets. Furtd

100%

ay of guarantee of the GoP to the Pak Brunei Tovestment Company Limited (Trustee)

whereas Mangla Dam's land having amounting to Rs. 103,244 million is being used as her Power

3 for the construction of Dasu

two years in the form of a bullet repayment. Profit is payable semi-annnally in arrears at the rate of six months KIROR -

bps. The mark-up rate charged during the year on the oulst anding balance is 5.71% per annum. The facility is secured
unconditional and irrevocable first demand guarantee covering principal and profit from the Ministry of Finance, Government

of Pakistan.

This represents Non Interest Demand Finance (NIDF) and Istamic Stru

neet

principal is repayable at the end of two years in the ;fo.rm of a bullet repayment, Profit is payable ,scm;-amn!m!i}

rate of six months KIBOR - 21 bps. The mark-up rate
The principal amount and profit acerued is sect
and profit from the

finance facility includes Generators, Switchgears, Control and protection equipment,

%i/{,{?f}?

e

8

of WAPDA, Th
i arrears at the
arged during the year on the outstanding balance is 5.99%
ured by unconditional and frrevocable first demand guarante
linistry of Finance, Government of Pakistan. The Musharaka property relating to the Islamic structure of

)

50

C

e

cture facility with a conventional share amounting o Rs,
28 billion and Istamic structure portion amounting to Rs. 14.032 billion to meet interim worl King capital need

ao

1

per annum
e covering principal
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Fair value of plan asseis as at 01 Tuly

Coniributions made during 1l

Interest income during the vear

nefits paid during the year

Return on plan assets excluding interest income

Fair value of plan assets as at 30 June

T3y 0ok iy
FRNSINn

Interest cost

017

Ea

" Free
Particulars
medical

Free
electricity
facijity

Pension

Total

Liability recognized in the statement of
financial position 3,151.8

2,148.227

27.512,147

OG0 wmmmeman

Changes in the present value of
defined benefit obligation:

Opening defined benetfit obligation 3,052.0
Service cost 79,181
Interest cost 3357

Benefits paid (335,080)

26,088,165

549,837

2,869,698
(1,995.553)

31,252,991
694,302

Closing defined benefit obligation 3,131,821

27.512,147

Charge for the vear:

Current service cost

]
O
.
QG
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o
-
et
&
(e}
w0
A
O
o]
o
=
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¢
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65,284

232,411

&)

I
O
o)
53
s

694302

A
D
o
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297,695
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3,437,829
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Net Hydel Profit (NFP) payable to

Government of Khyber Palkhtunkhwa 22.1 17,224,898
Net Hydel Profit (NHP) payable to Govermment of Punjab 22.2
Water usage charges (WUC) payable to AJK (h‘:ve.mmf:nt 139,102

Water Management Charges (WMC) payable to TRSA

22.4

17,406,523

This represer ';1? payable against NHP to Government of Khyber Pakbtunkhwa, WAPDA Hydroelectric charged R,

155 (20170 1.10 ) per KWh on electricity sold to CPPA-G in accordance with Government of Pakistan notification

5K () 290 U ”OH dated 23 February 2018 (2017: 3. R.0.191(1)/2016 dated 07 March 2016).

"“hiQ represents payable against NHP to Government of Punjab. The \\U\P}""x/\'F’[ydme!ech‘ic‘ ch aﬁ 2d Rs. 1.155
(2017 nil ) per KWh on L.wtu\, ity sold to CPPA-G in accordance with Government of Pakistan notification S.R.

290 (i)”o > dated 23 February 2018 (2017: SR.O.I91(1)/2016 dated 07 March 2016).

This represents payable of water manage v‘m charges to IRSA. These charges ure levied by i 54 vide letter no. A
1-6/10/2010-IRBA dated 25 August 2011 ie. 01 July 2011 and S.R.0O. 290 ( 701? dated 23 February 2018 at the

rate of Rs.0.G05/kWh for hydro power generation.

Movement in payable against hydel levies during the vear is as follows:

N NEHP . . e
MNHP payable to Javable to WUC payable WM payable
s ayable t o el

KPK bayab to AJK to IRSA
Puniab

Balance as at 01 July 2016 . 5,129916 - 71,462 46,877

Billed during the year 33,809,764 - 788,584 153,983

Paid during the year (21,714,782) - (720,944) (158,337) (22,594, 06_))

Balance as at 30 June 2017 17,224 898 139,102 42,523 17,406,523

Billed during the vear 35,204,470 24,582 685 610,925 133,877 60,531,957

Paid during the vear (35,523,133) (24,317,268) {701,327 {130,516) (60,672,244)

Balance as af 30 Juns 2018 16,906,235 265417 48,760 45,884 17,266,236
2617

Wote  eemamesses PEE 000" wommmmannns

Payable to provinces 231 18,088

Other liabilities 1,564,345
1,582,433

This represents amount payable to Governments of Punjab, KPK and Sindh for 4% return on assets transferred to
the WAPDA Hydroelectric from these provinces at the time of unbundli ing of WAPDA Hydroelectric.

st
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The interpleader suit decisi

fon dzltcd 14 April 20
decreed in favour of National Fertilizer Corporation

ssed by Mr, Klalll Ahmed, Civil Judgs 1™ Class, Lahore which
Paliistan (Private) Limited. National Fertilizer Corporation (NFC) is
held entitled to withdraw amount of their 72 physical Sukuk Certificates to Ex.D1-23/1 to Ex.D1-23/72 vahui ng Rs. 180
million and all jarah Rentals 8th to 14th which have been de p(m ed by the WFSC in the Punjab Bank, Mall View Plaza,
Bank Square, Account t No. PLS.2774-1 by the order of the court. National Fertilizer Corporation may withdraw the same
after the expiry of period of appeal by filing an application in the court in this regard. T . and BIPL
have filed an appe Svil Court dater

e H“

he other MB

17 against t‘"x* decis

ith the Honorable High Court at Lahore on 13 July
'x.

ion of

14 Aprid 2017, which is allowed by Honorable
Court at Lahore, WAPD,

e

il continue before the Honorab
itors expects a favorable outcome in this regard.

Court at Lahore. The suit »

Capital commitments contrac

ted for but not incwrred as at 30 June 2018 (through forward cost) amounted to Rs. 952,890
million 2017 Rs.

1733 nullion), .

Coromitments under let

of credit arnounts to R

1,395 million).

7
w

3 milbion. (2017 Rs

Comn

nents un Stand by letter of credit

26,158 million (2017 U

in favor of supplier for cor
OIJ)

amounting to US

]

The commibtmer

g in respect of farah rentals payable to WAPDA Third Sukuk Company Limited are explained below:-

2017

With in one ye

2,746,047
5,982,228
8,728,275

With in one to five e

The commitments in respect of arrears of net hydel profit payable {0 the Government of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa are
explained below:-

2047
With tn one year 15,000,000
With in one to five years 25,000,000
- 40,000,000

The commitments in respect of arrears of net hydel profit payable to the Government of Punjab are explained below:-

With in one year
With in one to five years

‘ariable charges 5.1

[§]
[

Fixed charges

The amount is net of sale tax amounting to Rs. 399 million (2017: 539 million).

HIAVY]




Formations

inspection
and
wnnitoring

eost

Eavram Garbi

Renudi

Chity
Khan Khwar
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Gomnal Lam
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27, Dperating

Formations

L&D - Survey
Authority and
overheads i

Ohtside
8

cle running
. ices

Hon exy

emjoyed

2018
Adver Legal and -
Otfice NN Clomran.
ement and profassional Lo
expenses o ) yiteation
periodicals charges

Hent,

¢ Other

Tarhela
Ghazi Barotha

Mangia

Chashna
Rasul
Dargai
Nandiper
1l
Chichokd

Shadiws

cram Gavhi

e Chifral
Whan Khiwar
Alini Khwar
Gonal Zara
Jinnah

Jabban

PR g0y

Dubair Kiywar * - — Gl
Others B v N B
Total R Y
B w07 T
R&D - Swrvey anl and
. . . egal ¢
. and Vehicle Qutside - Advertis- - .
" . Authority L . . Office profess- Comimu- Rent, rates L
Formations Investigation  running services ement and B D ; Others
overheads . N expenses N ional nication and taxes
(Note 6 & eXPENSes ernployed periodicals
27.2) charges
PXR 000"
Tarbela 343472 - 64998 76,168 6,603 5,631 283 150 137
Ghavi Barotha 134,036 - 34,210 606 1,742 4,197 1,741 52
130,114 - 29,081 - 3223 2,138 1
43,122 - 10,442 - 56 931 -
Chashma 43,737 - 24979 - 348 1,064 21t
Rasul 4,619 - 1018 &5 162 - -
Dargai - - 67 - -
Nandipur 1364 - - 241 254 24 - -
Shadiwal 3,660 - - 73 200 12 90 1514
Chichokd 3,897 - - 73 172 116 34 - -
Kuyram Garhi 2433 - - 21 - 22 26 - 271
Renata 1,194 - - 49 122 18 81 40
Chitral - - 38 - - 51 -
Khan Khwar - - 336 610 - 29 - -
Allai Khvwar - - 61 154 - 116 - -
Gomal Zam - - - -
- - - 1.309 -
Jabban - 13 - - -
Dubair Khwar - - 97 102 94 81 - 63
689.099 22 2 388 531 13,051 13 715 -
Total 784,043 634.099 188036 22,637 18,345 10,091 3,730 5,186

iyt
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Risk management is carried out by management of WAPDA Hydroelectric, The management provides principles for
overall risk mar ient, as well as policies covering specific areas such as currency risk, interest rate Nsh, redit rish
and lquidity
;
i
exc
12 of s
CRPOSULeS ‘v«i!;}‘xin acce
Pak Rupee (PIR) is the functional cumency and presentatio Hydroelectric and as a result
currency exposure arises from tr mw'i ons and balas PR, WAPDA Hydroelectn
potential currency expas
" - Tran «posure in respect of non functional currency monglary items.
) - Trapsactional exposure in respect of non functional currency expenditure and revenues,
The potential curcency exposures are discn
Trapsactional expesure in respect of non funrctional o SOV FLOR ety 718
; Monetary items, including financial a and liabilities, dencminated in currencies other than the functional
| currency of WAPDA Hydroclectric are periodically restated to PICR equivalent, and the associated gain or luss is

taken to the profit or loss. The foreign currency risk related to n')onctary iter
management stra

s i3 managed as part of the wisk

Transactiongl expo

ot of non functional curvency expenditure

Certain operating and capital expendinure is incurred by WAPDA Hydroelectric n currencies other thay the
functional currency. The

s currency risks are managed as a part of overall risk management strat

Iixposure to foreign currency visk

The WAPDA Hydroelectric’s exposure to foreign currency risk was as follows based on notional amounts:

Lo ong term financ INO

The fol

ing significant exchange rates applied during the vear:

Average rate

104 8

At the reporting date. if the PKR had strengthen 10% against the foreign currency with all other variebles held
constant, loss for the year would have been lower by the amount shown below:

Effect on profit or loss T 2017

PER 000

Ub Dollar
Y]

24835375
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1

5

ther price risk is a rig

G that fair value or future cash flows of a financial instruments will fluctuate because of
ch
1
i

prices (other than those arising from curr rency risk and interest rate risk), whether those
cnanges are caused by specific to the individual finar
instruments traded in the market,

5 i the marke

1] instruments or ifs issuer, or factors effecting all similar

PI3A Hydroelectiic is not exposed to any significant price risk.

risk that one party to a financial instrument will cause a financial loss for the other party by
fai hz\ﬂ 10 disch ©bligation. The carrying amount of financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure.
The maximum exposure 1o credit risk at the reporting date was as follows:

Long term advances and deposits
Trade debts '
Short term in

o]

stiments

Loan and adva

noe
COther receivablags o
Bank balances

Credit risk related to trade debts is managed by established procedures and contols refating to customer's credii risk

management. Ouistanding receivables are regularly monitored.

The maximaum credit risk exposure at reporting date is carrying vahie of financiel assets stated above.

The credi
credit rati

it quality of financial assets that are neither past due nor impaived can
s (if available) or to historical information about counterparty ¢

be assessed by reference 1 external

fault rate. The table below shows the
bank ba hnccs held with some major connterparties at the statement of financial position date,

Bank Rating 2617
Short term Long term Agency

National Bank of Pakistan Al+ AAA PACRA 22,611,328
Allied Bank Limited Al+ Af+ PACRA 428,978
United Bank Limited AT+ AAA JCR-VIS 353256
Habib Bank Limited Al+ AAA JCR-VIS 884,771
MCB Bank Limited Al AAA PACRA 130,580
Standard Chartered Banlk Al+ AAA PACRA 3
Soneri Bank Limited Al+ AA- PACRA 4,145,000
Askari Bank Limited Al+ AAF PACRA. 10,080,824
Bank Alfalah Limited , Al+ AA+ PACRA 1,966,350
Habib Metropolitan Limited Al+ AA+ PACRA 3,005,170

S . 37.606.260

At 30 June 2018, WAPDA Hydroelectric has only customer Central Power Pu urchasing Agency {CPPA-G) that owed
Hydroelectric balance of Rs. 101,324 million (2017: Rs, 53,472 million).

Due to WAPDA Hydroelectric's long standing business relationshi ips with CPPA-G and after giving due
consideration to thejr strong financial standing and Government backing therefore the credit risk is considered

minimal,
As at 30 June 2018, the exposure of WAPDA Hydroelectric against Government of Pakistan is as follows:

Gross Receivable from CPPA - G
Ciross Payable to Government of Pakistan
Net exposure

oy
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T vatue of financ

Pinstra

Fair value is the price th

Linderlying the definition of fair value is the pre
undertake a transaction on adverse teons,

nstrmeni is regardad as quoted i an active

7 ageney, and thoss prices represent actual and 1

TFRS 13 'Faly Value M

ament’ requires the compa

: following lov

e
150

of fair value hierarchy has

- Quoted prices (unadjusied) in active markets for ider

- Inputs other than quoted prices included within level 1 that are

- Inpuits for the assel or Hability that are not based

Transfer between levels of the fair value hierarchy

The following table shows

unption that the company is a po

PTG nar

at would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a linbilivy in an orderly transaction batwee

5

ts and financial Habihi

4 either divectly (e, de

el from

g which the changes

including

n roarket participants

from an exchange deal

prices) (Level 2)

have occurred.

at the measurement date.

or, industry

g concem and there is 1o infention or requirement io curtail materially the scale of its of

group, pricing servi

thelr levels in the fair value hicrarchy. 1t dogs not include

fair ve

inforraation for financial ag ir valne if the carrying an casorable approximation of fair value.
Toial
- Raopess - - -
Financial assets - ol meosured at fo
Trade debis
Long tenm advances and deposits - -
Loan and advances - -
Short term invesiments e - -
Other receivables - -
Cash and bank balances - -
Financial Babilities not measured at fair values
Long term financing - interest bearing - -
Retention money payable
Trade and other pa - - - - .
Accrued interest - - -
Other liabilities -
Carrying value Fair value
Loans and [Held to maturity Other financial N
. . - Total Level 1 Level 2
. receivables investments liabilit
-------- e e RUPEES m v mr e m e s et e s
30 June 2017
Financial assers - not measured at fair value
Trade debts - - 534 - -
Long term advances and security deposits - - - - -
Loan and advances - - 3. - - -
Shert term investments 2,600,000 - 2. - -
Other receivables - - 267.642 - -
Bank balances - - 58,085,650 - - -
- 17,7133 - - -
Einaneial lighilities pot measured ar fair values
Long term financing - ntevest bearing - - 229,164:609 229,164,609 - - -
Retention money payable - - 1458312 1458312 - - -
Trade and other payables - - 14,624,707 14624707 - - -
Agccrued interest - - 2.106.930 2106930 - - -
Other habilities - - 82 1582433 - - -
- - 248926991 - - -
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sthority

g1t of Finangial Position
B a3 ‘) June 2018

2019 2018

Ageets

arty, plent and equipment 5 34,8 Z. a

1 work I progress g
lerm advances and deposiis i
Stores, spares and loose tools 8
Trade debts ¢! % ;
Urihilizd net hydel profits 10 37,403,084
Short term investments 11 30 31,000,000
Loan and advences ) 17 BB 3,663,741
Prepayrnents and m"hei receivables 13 3,718,0 4,584,120
Cash and bank balances 14 1.8 69,686,606
285 076, 262,750,755
1543 514,338 - 1422 704,990
’ Eguity and liabilitis:
Eguity
Governmoent of Pekistan's investmert 15 83,000,716 63,000,718
Reserves fordeveloprment works 16 188,387 502 132,160,793
“ R 198,388,308 195,161,509
qu?p!us on revd uation of property, plant and equiprmant 17 82@,1’63,465 770,894,369
[ S 1,025,151,773 966,055,878
Non current Hiabilites
Long term financing - interest bearing 18 270,119,484 G ,’%6 424, 6”8
Deferred grants 19 © 32,454,840 8,499,955
Deferred liabilitles 20 47,398,402 44,613,347
Retention meney payable 3,082,841 1,507,919
383,085,347 391,045,759
Current portion of lung term financing 50,893,698 6,764,930
Trade and other payables 21 48,708,542 36,312,270
Payable against hydel levies 22 62,857,267 17,266,236
Accrued interest 1,182,618 4,195,804
Other ligbilites 23 1,594,091 1,064,013
65,307,218 65,603,353
Contingencies and commitments 24
1,543,514,336 1,.422,704,990
The annaxed notes from 1 to 35 form an integral part of these financial statements.
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ped 3 June 20

{lLoss)/ pxout for m\, year

Other somprab

ftams not 1o be re o Fo profit or loss in subse DBriods:

- Revaluation of property, plant and equipment

- Actuarial logs on defined benefit plzans

’J?,Y
b A

2018

CFL IO s cvwn o

£04,706

{9,470,118)

31 cormnprehe for the vear

{Q,665,412)

The annexed notes from 1 1o 35 form an integral part of these financial statements.
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igtan Wateran L inent Authority
{Hydroelecirie - N‘;Ff{/ﬁi %‘egwla’ud Smmm.m)
Notes 1o the § atements

318

¢ mandate of WA E‘I’S is to develop and utilize
tan on & unified and muft basi

mes for the generation, transmis

awer house

maintengnce ¢
uaigha-Azam, Lahore,

WAPDA House,

In line with the Strategic Plan 189
cormprising of the generations, distribu

on Gl ddarch

v 1
NEPRA regulatad business) from its non core activiti

The regulated business compiises sciivities purely re

ey

ions. Under moq‘"‘
ssued by NEPRA, W

Seerations] Power Flants

o

l.... Tarbela
2 Mangla S

I
3 10
4 1
a4 4
3 id
" Ele
o} 13
7 44
£ P

AT

itionand ‘tz‘ansn'sisskm activi

slivities (f)tm, hﬂ hy'rjel g,ans ?T on acth

the operation and de

or Thirty (301 ve

8 hody, fully owned hy the Government of

‘@war created by virtue of the Pakisian Water and Power
Act No. XK of 1888), commonly known a5 WAPDA Ac
e

NAPDA remained empowered among
ution of power and the construction,

ed office of WAPDA

4

7 approved by the Cabinet Comrities, WAPD

A Powsr Wing lxm heen

; '
f-\ss aiy

were g
on a‘,\.m!as werg trar
i i WETS
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i aseors

hydsl activitias WAPE
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\ Hydroelectric is currently generating ,w,uw from followinyg
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),

1.4

2.

Dasy
£ Mohmand Dam
7 Mangla Refurbishment

As laid dovw m Section 27 of WAPDA Act 1958, WAPDA Hydroslectric funds shall consist of:

gl Grants made by the Governments,

bl Loans obtained from the Governments,

¢l Grants made by the local bodies as required by the Governments,
Io)] Egdﬂ nroceed

} droe

of bonds, debentures, commercial paper or other securities issued by WA
tectric and dividends,

e} Loans chiained by the WAPDA Hydroslectric with : special or general sanction of the Government,

fi Forelgn aid and loans obtained from the Intemstional Bank for Reconstruction and D veloprnant or
otherwise, with the sanction and, under guarsntes of (and such terms and conditions as may be
approved by the Government), and

g Al other sums recelved by WARDA Hydroeleatric,

As provided in Section 24 ()f WAPDA Act, 1958 the liability of the Government of Pakisten 1o the creditons of
WAPDA Hydroelectric shall be limited 1o the extent of the grant mede by the Government and loans p .
by WAPDA Hydroslectric with sanction of the Government.

.

Regarding fixing rate for ssle of power, Section 25 of the WAPDA Act, 1958 provides that WAPDA

Hydroslectric shall ordinarnily sell power at bulk. The rate at which WAPDA Fhydroelectric shall sell power be

so fixed as 1o provide for mesting the operating cost, interest oh

rvd@xrm on at due time of lnans ather than those coverad by deprac
'zfaomutn return on investment.

rges and dcmc:‘h ition of assets, the
ion, the payment of any taxes and &

As provided in Section 26 of the WAPDA Act, 1858 WAPDA Hydroelectric shalt-maintain complete and
accurate hooks of accounts in such form as may be prescribed by it, provided that separate accounts shall be
maintained for all schemes and transections relating to power.

Referanos From "Constitution of islamie Republic of Fakistan 1973

The Article 161 (2} of the Constitution of Islamic Republic of Pakistan provides that the net profits earned by
the Federal Government, or eny underiaking established or administered by the Federal Government i.e.
WAPDA as determined by the Presidential Order no. 3 of June 1891, from the bulk generation of power at a
hydroelectric station shall be paid 1o the province on which the hydroelsctric station is situated.

For the purpose of this clause *Net Profits' shall be computed by deducting from the revenues accruing from
the bulk supply of pawer from the bus-bar of 5 hydroelectric station at a rate to be determined by the Council
of Cormmon Interest. Opsrating expenses of the station shall include any sums payable as taxes, duties,
interest or return on investrnent, depreciations and element of obsolescance, over-heads and provision for
reserves,

Basis of preparation

Statement of compliance

These special purpose financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting policies
mentioned in note 4 to the financial statements. Except as otherwise stated in respective acoouning policies
in note 4, the accounting policies are based on

- Internaticnal Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) issued by the International Accounting Standards

Board (IASB) as notified and adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (ICAP),
except for various disciosure requirsmaents of IFRS; and

Page 7 of 47
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fmpalrment allowsnes

WAPDA Hydroelectric regularly reviews its finsncial assets for impairment, if any. The sllowances in this
ragard are made, based on management's best estimate, where the prospects of recovery are doubtful.

2.8 Allpwance againgt s and sparey

stores and spares for érwpaérmem
armined basad on the management’s best estimate

WAPDA Hydroalestric regularly reviews its
damaged iterns ars det

Ey miting standards
34 WWARPDA |- !\,u tric has adopted IFRS 15 "Revenus from Contracts with Customers’ and IFRS 9 *Financial
in\ rumur ' from 01 July 2018, The impact of adoption of the new standards and respective accounting
policies are explamed in note 4 below,
a2 i amandments ¢ aoeonnting standards that are not
J The foll international Financiel Reporting Standards {1 tandards) ardd the amendments and
! interprota to will be effective for accounting perods beginning on or after 01 July 2019
- IFRIC 23 "Uncert mr/ over income Tax Treatments’ {effective for 3! periods beginning on or after
rHfective Tor annual periods beginning on or after 01 January 2019).
Annual improvements to IFRS standerds 20142018 cycle. The new coycle of impravements addresses
improvements to fodowng approved accounting stendards:
- Amsndments 1o IFRS @ "Financial Instruments’ — Prepayment Festures with Negatve Compensatior
leHective for ¢ innusl periods beginning on or a*‘{er 01 January 2018).
- Amendments 10 JAS 28 ‘Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures’' - Long Term Interests in
Assoclates and Joint Ventures {effective for annwual periods beginning on or after 01 January 2019).
Amendments to 1AS 19 "Employee Benefits’- Plan Amendment, Curtailment or Settlement {effective
; for annual perfods baginning on or after 01 January 2018).
2
™ - Amendment to IFRS 3 'Business Combinations’ — Definition of a Business {effective for businass

combinations for which the acquisition date is on or after the beginning of annual period on or after 01
January 2020).

- Amendments to IAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements and 1AS 8 Accounting Policies, Changes in
Accounting Estimates and Errors {ef ? ctive for annual periods beginning on or after 01 January 2020}

Annual Improvernents to IFRS Standards 2015-2017 Cyele - the improvements address amendments to
following appraved accounting standards:

IFRS 3 Business Combinations and [FRS 11 Joint Arrangement (effective for annual periods beginning
on or after 01 January 2019).

- IAS 12 Income Taxes leftective for annual periods beginning on or atter 01 January 2019).

1AS 23 Borrowing Costs {effective for annual periods beginning on or after 01 January 20191

Page 9 of 47
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T aceounting policies

ese fit ncial statements arg the same as i
é\{ar<3a’(,<,£, for the year ended 30
erments.

tifes

ge bt ascount

ancial nstruments’ and IFRS 15 'Fe evenus from u'mr%w with Custarnes

The antity has adop
from 01 July 2038.

on through

method ohe
werts has
» tirming or
5 recognised by the en

Uon o1

raount of revenue

LSOO nf‘(r G mh Sare set out helow,

i

D(;flu‘!’xd

i rave

ty o

is l)f‘x\’i"\

far of contiol at & point in time or

v is engaged in p : 1 sala of slectricity to Central Power Pur ing Agency {CPPA-G).
contract with CPPAG for the ssle of electricity inclutes single performance obligation. As per 1FRS- 1
revenus from sale of eleclricity is to be recognized over time since CPPA-G simultaneously receives and
consumes the bensfits of emwxu-y p,nvrde,d by WAPDA Hydroelsctre. Invoices ars g sneratad on a maonthl

ist i o] (J%‘""&r(a However, in acoordance with WAT .
’ in.the period in
:téo ot W:w 15

Financial instr

io the recagnit;fm, cﬁassifécatésﬂ ang measurement of fin
. o . . .

accounting polici

are set ouf below:

F of fing
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ation depends upon entity's business model for managing the financial as

The following ¢ ssments have heen made on the basis of the facts and ciroumstances that exisied at the

date of initial apolics

The det

- The

rroination of busine

rnodel within whigh a financial a

stion of certain financial assets with respect fo subssquent measurement either through
profit or loss or ather comprehensive income,

Fimnrranl oo fe rrvmmn P - st et f 1 o o Aellenazinges eeesedifionos
Afinancial assetl is measured at amortised cost if i meets hoth of the following conditions:

s 1o collset contractual cash flows; and

- it ts hsld within b

S

fis contractual terms give 1ise on specified datea 1o cash flows that are solely payments of principal end

interest on principal amount outstanding.

Adebtinvestment s maasured st FVOCH it maets both of the following conditions: '

it i hald withi sh Hows

a'husinass modsl whoss objective is achieved by both collecting contraciu

neial sssets; and

-and seling fing

@

solely payrnents of principal and

Gn : entity may irreve {
PEsEnt subsequy nanges in the investment's fair value in OCL This elsction is made on an invest

All financial assets not classified as measured at amortized cost or FVOCH s described above are messured
wgnition, the entity may irrevocably designate a financial asset that otherwise meeis

at FVIPL. On initisl recog
the reqguirements 1o be measured at amortized cost or at FVOC! as at FVTPL if doing so eliminates or
significantly reduces an accounting mismateh that would otherwise arise.

A finsnclal esset is initially messured at fair value plus, for an item not at FYTPL, transaction cosis that are
directly atiributable 1o its acquisition.

The following accounting policies apply to the subsequent measurement of finencial assets:

Financial assats 8t These assels are subsequently measured &t fair value. Net gains and
FVTPL losses, including an interest / markup or dividend income, are recognisead

i
in statemeant of profit or loss.

Financial assets at These assets are subsequently measured at amortised ¢ost using

armortised cost sffective interest method. The amortised cost is reduced by impairment

losses, if any. Interest / markup income, foreign exchange gains, losses
and impeirment are recognised in staterment of profit or loss.

Pabt investmaeant at These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Intarest / markup
FYOOE income calculatad using the effective interest method, Toreign exchange

gains and losses and impairment ere recognised in statement of profit or
loss, Other net gains and losses are recognised in statement of
comprehensive income. On derecognition, gains and losses accumulated
in OC! are reclassified 10 statement of profit or loss,




R

By

at fair valug. Dividends

are subser TEC
recegnised in statement of profit or loss unless the dividend
{ £ Other net

1=

represents a recovery of part of the cosi of the in
osses are recognised in OCT and are

¥R

gains snd |

statement of profit or loss

ar:

ncler 1AS 38 and the new messurernsri
5 a8 8t 01 July 2018,

The ‘f'(‘;HOWim; t\ﬁ fe explal

categonas under IFRS 9 for ¢

1 o0st

Arnortized cost 45,688,606 59,686,608

by 55 tc

fha new Impainm lel applies

nis at FYOCH, hut not o investments in

i nairme

the finz mat

equity instruments.

Ly comp
fzi" impairment,

based on the ma

ment alloweance

v and an

st oor reval oLt lass
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~benefiis arp ,,\p%w

L works, dars and

associaled with the it
bly. All other repair
are incurred.

* C()g)( 01

Land, bullding and civil works,

& subsequenily
vatuer based on &
sluation of land,

surplug on

: esarvolr and power generation plant 8.6;56“'“
ssured ot revalued amount. Hst revalued amount is determined i“:y i‘h(ﬂ 3%‘

W0dology ac by the valuer and explain

ny vahyation report.

ng and oivil weorks, dams and reservolr angd powar generation p
Nt in equity. Deficit arising on subsequs on of D"O"»‘E?H\/‘

uation of property, olant and squl

plant and equipment is adiusted against the respective reveluation surplus in souity, it any and the balance

amount of deficit is cherged to profit o Joss, The surplus onrevaluation of property, plant and ﬁqui;:)ﬂ‘:em 10
ion charged on the ralated t sty o reserves for

h

P

the axtent of incremantal deprec
davalonment works.

ipment is de
d from its use or digpo

An ftem of property, plant and ec or whan no fulure economic

ng- on derscogrition of

ok
catcilated as the difference betwaen the disposal of ths
ded in the profit or loss in the year the & s derecognize u‘.
n s charged 1o profit or loss on straight-line method so

» off the cost of property, pla
fud s at the rates

ction and ¢

erty, plent and e

tilt the month of dis

an i
be{ow Howe

nipment, exclu dmg TI‘.e residual value, over thelr et
2ver, depreciation charged on ets that dire

lec in the cost of such as . Depreciation on addition o p
chargad from the month m which the asset is available for use and condinued
revalued assets sre depreciated over the remaining useful tives of the assets |

6113‘3{3151 is inch

Depreciation for the year is tased on economic useful iife of individual ass charged to
fully depreciated assets.
Following depreciation and residual value rates are generally applied for new and revalued assets:
Dezcription of asseis Fegidueal valus
no sooreciation rate
1 |Building and civil works 2% 10%
2 iDams and reservoir : : 1-1.28% 2%
Power generation plant assets and equiprnants
3. {Turhines 0.35-2.45% 5-20%
b, {Generators (Class - F insulation) 2.41-2.868% 1%
c. (Generators (Class - B insulation) 3.30% 1%
i d. 1Gas Insulated Switch (GIS) Gear : 1.32-3.59% 0.50%
e Switchyard equipment 3.96% 1%
¢ Meadiorn and Low Voltags (MV/LY) Switch gear Control and 3.96% 19
©(Protection Equipment ’
g. iTelecornmunication and SCADA Equinmeant . 4.98% 0.25%
h. {Cranes . 3.30% 1%
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1%
1%
1%
396% 1%
700%
20% 1%
0% 1%
5% %
| 20% 5%
7% 79,

P work

irpair . Projects of capit

\/\.f/\P!;‘}/»\. Sydrosiectric when 1 '% progress o
ctric’s own eny Capdtal work in progres:

developrne ang mobi on advances giv

nancial liabi

ot owner %ﬁ(D of the finencial asse

sub ?, G aI of the risks |
sstantially il of the risks and rewar d° of ownearsi

sither transfers r‘»cz‘

b e
\ Hydroelectic s whe

\f«*! r-osztlon but retains either all or subs tamw/

wransferred




4.8

4.7

4.8

amount extinguished and the
urned) is recognissd in profit or

On derecognition of g financial lability, the difference between the carryir
considsration paid (including any non-cash assets transferred or labilities as:

jie]

Financial assets and finsncial fabiliti 2 offsat and the net amount presented in the stalement of financia
position when, and only when, the entity cur‘rc*ril“ has a legally enforceable right 1o set off the amounts and
itintends either to settle them on a net basis or 10 realise the et and setde the Hability simultanecusly,

The carrying amoeurs of non-financial assets other than stores

arss and loose 1ools and unbilled r
to datermine wh ml hers is any indication of impairment,
s recoverable amount is ¢ -'M‘ﬂ:fu@(i The recoverabls amount of ar
sh-generating unit is the higher of its value in use and its fair value less costs ¢
valus in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted 1o their present value using & discou
reflects current markst assessment o*’ the tima value of money and the risks specific 1o the ass

=15 that cannot be tested individually arg grouped ogel

purpose of impeirment e
smailest group of & cash inflows from continuing use
{the “cash-generating unit

profits, are reviewed at sach reporting date
any such indication exists, then the asse

asaet or ¢

cash inflows of O?ﬁ" agset

WAPDA Hydroslettic’s corporate assets do not generate separate cash inflows. If there is an indication tha

@ corporgte assel may be impaired, then the recoverabie amount is determined for the CGU to whic

comorafs asset belongs, An impairment loss is recognized if the
Q

excesds it

srrying amount of an asse
ognized in profit or joss.

estimated recgverabls amount. Impairment losses are re

Impairment loss recognized in prior periods s assessed al each reporting date for any indications that the
loss has decreased or no longer exists. An impairment [oss s reversad i there hios t\m,n a change in the
estimates used 1o determing the recoverable amount. An irnpairment 1055 s reversed only 10 the extent that
the asset's carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of
depreciation or amortization, if no impairment loss had been recognized

Borrowing cost

interest on lending from GoP is recorded in profit or logs till the date of scheduled repayment sepcified as per
the lending agreernent. No interest is recorded on lending fram GoP from the date of scheduled payment till
the date of actual payment / adjustment of outstending borrowing 1o GoP. interest during construction
directly attributable to the construction of qualifying assets, wh{ck‘ are assets that necessarily teke a
substantial period of time to get ready for thelr intended use or sale, is not capitalised and instead charged to
profit or loss in accordance with the WAPDA directive dated 23 March 2017, Correspendingly investment
income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying
assets is credited to profit or logs,

Biores, spare parts and loose tools

Hm se arc valued at lower of cost or net reslisable value. The cost is calculated according to moving average,
iterns in transit are value stated at cost somprising invoice value plus incidental charges thereon.

Remerves for development works

Reserve for development works is recognized in accordance with the provisions available in the Constitution
of the Islemic Republic of Pakistan. This reserve would be used for the construction of few / ongoing hyde!

power development projects through Annual Develepment Plans of the Government of Pakis Such
resarves are created from retained earnings. Payment on behalf of non-core business, if any, are also

charged against such reserves.
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4.9

413

Foralgn currsnciss

s

Foreign eurrency transa

ctions are recorded using the rate of conversion applicatle on the dale of transaction.
All monatary assets and lishilities in forelgn currencies are translatod at exchar nge rates pre*ﬂ ng at the
reporting date except in the case of Toreign cur rency loans covered by the State Bank of Pakistan's Exchange
Risk Coverage Scheme which are translated at the rate rovided under the scheme. Fxchange dz ferences
for the perod up to the dete of corne ussioning of assets procured out of forelgn currency liabilities are
italized ta the extent they are eligible for capitalization. All other exchange differences are charged 1o
profit or loss.

:;;
aa

LS

ue Froin coniy L v

WAPDA Hydroelectric has initialty an FRS 15 from 01 July 2018 Information about the entity's
accouniing policies relating to contracts with customers is provided in note 4.7.1.

Revenue i, 'ecec nised in the statement of profit or loss in the period in which it is invoiced 1o CPPAG
1921

rrespective of timing of transfer of o ,:m,n/ 10 the power infrastructure {transmission system) of ths
National Trmf‘.fmsm nand Digpateh Company Limited (NTDCLY, net of hydel Ipvies

Garant inpey e

- Grant related to fixed assets are taken to inc ome over the useful life of the operating assets in order to
match with the corresponding depreciation expansea.

- Grant for cpersting expenditures are amortized on the basis of expenditurs incurred in accordance with
the terras attached 1o the respective grants.

Profit on mnf. deposits anc Invesimeant inepme
- Profit on deposit accounts and investments is recognized using effective imerest rate.
Bals of serap and store

- Revenus from sale of scrap and store tems is recogrized when title of items passes to buyers which
is generally on dispatch of goods,

Hydal levies
Hydel levies include net hydel profit payable (NHP) to the provinces as per instructions of the Government of
Pakistan; water usege charges paysble 1o the Government of Azad Jammu & Kashmin, and water
management charges pavable to the Indus River System Aut thority (IRSA), levied by the GoP. Thess levies
are bilied to the Central Power Purchasing Agsency [CPPA-G) and recognized in the statement of financial

position as receivable and unpaid amount of levies is rec cognized as payable against hydel levies.

Taxation

Income of WAPDA Hydroslectric is exempt from income tax as per provmon's of Clause 66 {xvi) Part] of
Second Schedule 1o the income Tax Ordinance, 2001, Interest income ufs 181, property income ufs 155 and
cash withdrawals from bank ws 231A of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2007 are also sxempt. Exemption
certiticates In these regards are issued by Commissioner Income Tax on yeatly basis.
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b

In pursuant t
of Pal

g {iviol ‘) signed on 25th February 2016, between the Government
; ber Pakitunkhwa (GoKPK), regarding the settl f“"nem of past sirears
NHP, hn Councll of Common I zﬁe, est (v\,v) gave concurrence to the Mol during its 28th mesting held on
28th Februery 2016, Under the MaoU a total amount of Rs. 73,000 milion was agre d 16 be paid by WAPDA
A on accourt of arrears of NHP 10 GolPK as full and final setement, The settlement was decided 10
our instaliments as follows:

i:‘

&

PRRE 0800

- 2016 25,000,000
- 2017 15,000,000
ar - 2018 15,000,000
Financial Year - 2019 ) - lb,OOO 000

in gcompliance with an directions of the CCl, WAPDA Hydroeleotric has paid sum amiou Yting to of Rs. 58,093
million out of Ra. 70,000 milion to (mK Koas sl 30 June 2019, The CCI has allowed WAPDA Hydroelectric to
recover the total arrears ; xynh.u as above thiough its tariff pemzon. WAPDA Hydroslectric has been allowad by
NEPRA to charge Rs. 181.0864 par kW/moenth from 07 March 2016 10 22 February 2018 and Rs. 308.549 per
KWirmonth of the installed ¢ "'pacity of alt power stations located in Khyber Pakhiunkhwa for the steciricity sold to
CPPA-G in accordance with the Government of Pakistan notification S.B.G.29000/2018 dated 23 February 2018

+from the date of notification till the next 1an#f determination by NEPRA.

iz

In the light of Council of Common Interes 1 {CCl) decision dated 18 December 2016, the Fadsral Government
through WAPDA Hydroelactric was directed to pay arrears of Rs. §2.76 bilion age NHP 10 the Government of
Punjab {GoPb) in 4 ins a( ments which are as follows:

instaiinment

PKR OO0

Financial Year - 2016 ) 38,120,000
Financial Year - 2017 14,860,000
Financial Year - 2018 14,860,000

Financial Year - 2019

For the first instaliment WAPDA Hydroelectric was directed to issus irrevocable Promissory Note of one year
duration to GoPb by 31 December 2016, In this regard, WAPDA | Hydroslectric has already issued the requisite
Promissory Note in favour of GoPb on 10 January 2017, WAPDA Hydroslectric has disbursed an amount of Rs,
55,688 million sgainst the installments due for the financial year 2017 and 2018. No payment has been made
during the financial year ended 30 Juns 2019,

The CCl has allowed WAPDA Hydroelsctric to recover the total arrears payatle as ahove through its tariff petition,
NEPRA has allowed to charge Rs. 2,878.344 per KA/month of the installed capacity of all power stations located
in Punjab for the slecticity sold to GPPA-G in accordance with the Government of Pakistan notification
5.1.0.280{1)/2018 dated 23 February 2018 from the date of notification till the next tarff determination by
NEPRA,

2018 2018
Short term Investmants Note - wmeesmnen PRE DY ommmmnes
Ammortized cost - Unguotad:
investment in Terrmn Deposit Receipt (TDR) 111 3,000,000 31,000,000
Innovative Investment Bank Limited 1.2 261,000 261,000
3,261,000 31,261,000
Less: Impairmant charged {2851,000) (261,000}
3,000,000 31,000,000

P11 These are term deposit receipts from commercial banks having maturity latest by six months. These carry rark-

up at the rate of 11% 10 13.5% (2018: 6.4% - 8.9%) per annum.

"‘w:”“z».
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12 This represents investment made in the Innovative Investment Bank {Form wrly Crescent Standard Investn
Berkl. On-maturity, the balance remained unpaid, hence the case was lodged with the Judicial Department

i

Lahors High Court for the recovery of the said amount, ‘lh Hcvzoru ble Lahore b g‘; Cout decided thv cas

A

favor of WAPDA

Court Auctionesr fc,r recovery of

lgotiin and afl & DHOne! Y iofced

!he has | Omnofur

T

]

S hoen and asdvancas flote

Advance, cansidared good

s

esm\tu intersst free unsec l“d Dml ge finsnc
1 Dam and Kachhy ,aru‘

vractor for Kurram |

),

Hig within one
% ‘u\,\.(m advmc

1.1

Frapayments 131
Uther raceivabies

o {20180 Bs. 2,955 million) 1o Chief Resident Representative Karachi

cley Oggymsrsta of Rs.

g
Y
o
o
¥

- CUTENT GCoouUnts
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14.4

14,

18,1

2618 2018

DA eIcm Iorm ;’or Da su Hymo project

Foraign direct loan for Dasu Hydro project

IDA relent loan for 4th Extension of Tarbela 1 projedt
[BRD relent loan for 4th Extension of Tat sela projsct
USAID grant for Mangla refurbishm L projse

Held i deposit ascounts:

Un-utilized balsnce of long term financing for

Dasu Hydro project 12,348,870

This includes Redemption Sinking Fund which was created in March 2013 with HBL WAPDA House branch for
the payment of supplier credit of Jinnah | Hydal Power station due in February and f\uqq 31 mch year till August
2020 The profitis acerued on daily product basis for monthly credit of the seme at one month KIBOR+ 15hps.

LT

Deposit accounts carry interest at the rate ranging from 8.8% 10 11.75% 2018 4.25% to 6.30%).per annurm.

Govarnmet m Pakistan's investment
Governmaent of Pakistan investrment 53,0007

This represents investment funds provided t oy the GoP mainly for Diamer Basha and Mangla Dam Relsing Hydsl
Power projects from time 1o time.

&018 2018
Mote . S T T} S——
Heserves for development works
Heserve for development works 16.7 135,387,502 132,160,793

Fravision for reserve for development works has been created in accordance with policy stated in note 4.8 The
WAPDA Hydroelectric has allowed to plough back / invest these reservas in the construction of new/ongoing
Fiydel power development projects through Annual Devslopment Plans of GOP.

SBurplas on vevsluation of property, plant and equipment

2018 2018
............... PHE Q00 - mmmennee
Opening surplus on revaluation 770,854,369 937,150,805
Add: Surplus on revaluation during the year 64,818,960 (1868,256,430)
Less: Incremental depreciation charged during the vear (10,950,864}
826,763,465 770,894,369
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i 2014
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i o
i 3
18110 Z
.
]
| .
i .
18112 11.00% 12
18113 17.00% B 201472023
18 2014/2028
i i Brotha Im'rjci pow stitutions by m Govemment of

Pakistan (Bornower) and further re- WAPDA Hydroglectric, These loans are secured chz’i}hgr‘ Cr) reinpent Guaranies in faver

of those inst ruuor*" and WAPDA T y(‘xov!mtnc is responsibie for repayment to Govemment of Pakis

Government of

zncial in s numn ihie

These loans ha chtained for Chashrma hyt by
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18121

1822

18.1.2.4

da 3 Do ion taken by the
foan 1o WAPDA Mydroslectiie baing exacuting agency fof the Js
ot grace period.

(Borrower,

will be v

&

Lewelopmsnt proje

Bapsyment

Loan name Poge

2018

“und Loen No. 742 17.00% 2014/2025
und Laan No, 10/479 1I00% 2014/2085

snehdonan No-14/508 2014
PEC Fund Loan No, 1208-P 18 201872028
C Fund Loan No, 1206-FB 15.1.2.4 18 2018/2028
18128 35 2017302087
18128 23 20RO

yal e
KEW-320617

15.00% 74 201872059
KEW-3003374 16.00% &3 2019/2049
1 Hydro
DA CREDIT No. B4OS-FK 18.1.2.8 15.00% 40 20202035
Warss Bifltation {Ph
AFD Credit Facility 18.1.2.9 15.00% 28 2022/205 881,045 981,049
KFW-15568024 181,210 15.00% &0 2068 30,871 40,671
. 1,021,220 1,021,720
HMangle Refurbishment Project
AED Credit Facility 181241 12.00% 0 20232037 1,874,268 8,570
Tarbels bth Beension
IBRD Loan No.8646-PK 181212 12.00% 28 20232038 FEE548
AlE Loan No LN 0005-PAK 181213 12.00% 28 20232036 F10,461

1468410

89,874,478 89,790,041

s Kuwait Fund loan armounting to Kawaiti Dinar 11 miliion under Subsidiary Lean Agreement dated 08 September
olen Gal Hydro Power Profect taken by the Government of Pakistan (Borrowerl. The disbursement of loan started in
2011, The borrower has relent the loan to WAPDA Hydroelectric being executing agency for the project. The loan will be repaid in
15 years including 2 years of grave period.

This represents Seudi Fund loan amaounling to Saud! Rivals 180 million under Subsidisry Losn Agreement dated 05 September
2008 for Golen Gol Hydro Power Project taken by the Government of Pakistan (Borrower). The dishursement of foan sterted in
20711, The borrower has relent the loan to WAPDA Hydroelectric being executing agency for the project. The loan will be repaid in

18 ysars including 2 years of grace period.

This represents Saudi Fund loan amounting to Saudi Riyals 216.750 million under Subsidiary Loan Agresment dated 28 April 2014
for Golen Gol Hydro Power Project taken by the Government of Pakistan (Borrower). The disbursement of loan started in 2011
The borrower has relent the foan 1o WAPDA Hydroslectric being exacuting agency for the project. The loan will be repaid in 20
years including 5 years of grace period,

This represents Organization of Petroleum Exporting Country (OPEC) fund loan amounting to USD 15 each miliion under relending
arrangernent dated 08 June 2017 for Golen Gol Mydro Power Project taken by the Government of Pakistan {Borrower). The
torrower has relent the loan to WAPDA Hydroelectre being axecuting agency for the project. The loan will be repaid in 15 years
including & years of grace period.

dnaly
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Fayal £

proent Agen (:\/ {AFD) loan amounting 1o furo 4
on Hydropower Project (Phase-2) Id&m by the Gova«nﬂrrmnt (Jf pd%\w\ﬁﬂ (Bnrmvw r) T
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18.3

h‘“ 'ﬁ’D» ssents French Development Agency IAFD) lean amounting to 80 milion Euros unde diary Loan Agresmen dated
h 2018 lor Rehabiltation of Mangla Hydro 5’ov er Profect taken by the Govemment of akistan {Borrower). The borowear
has re!em he loan to WAPDA Hydroelectric being executing agency for the Mangla project. The fosn will be repaid in 20 years
Including a grace pericd of & years.

T
N

1 Bank for Reconsiiuetion { 3 lean amounting 1o USD 280 millon under Subsidiary Loan Agreement
onet financing of Taibela 4th extengion taken by the Government of Pakisten {Borrower}, The loan
The Borrowear has relent the loan 1o WAPDA Mydroslestric being NG ¢

2 pedod of § years.

=

This represants International Bank for Reconstrustion [BRD] loan amounting to USD 300 miliion under Subsidis r\,/ Loan Agree
iiamr" 18 January r Tarbela Sth extension project taken by the Govemrent of Fakisian (Borrower,

fent the toan 1o WAPDA Hydroslectiic being executing agency for the Tathela project. ”l e loan will be
mc!udmg a grace period of B yvears,

s G018 S22
Fareigs dlrast loans - o gl fote wemsemes BB O e
Operational power station loans 1821

1

Developm

nt project loans

This represents supplier's credit facility armounting 1o US
Hydeo Power Prwgcn a turn Key project against the s
venrs inclusive ol our yesis gr
avnually with no floor and no cap. 1
issuad at the tims of com

on {2018 USS 24818 million) for the consiruction of Jinnsh
tot US § 123.087 million. The loan is repayable in fourteen
od, in 20 sarmi snnually installmants starting m«m ,d August 7010, Rate of mark-up s 8%
i 3 prOMISSony notes

@t sied through stand by e

T

&

cernent of the pr

28 2018 2018

Cutstanding batance as at 1 July 24,538
Cacheangs loss for the year . -
24,818 36,828 ﬁ,u»
1s during the year {12,210) {12,310 (,,mm |
ding belance 88 &t 30 June 1R.208 24,618 Pt 2,894

Davelnpment - Dyadit Buls

yojsct isans - Forelgn direet 1o

This represerts supplier's credit facility of USH 380 million (2018: USS 350 mifior) for the constiuction of Dasu Hydo Powe
Project. The foan is repayable in ten years inclusive of six years grace peried, in 8 semi annual instaliments starting from 30 June
2023. Rate of rmark-up 1s USS LIBOR Swap Rate plus 3%. The luan is secured through guarantee given by Government of Pakistan
and International Development Association [IDA)

2019 2018 2019 20189
TS VR - comsnenn PKR DO wveenen

Quistanding balance as at 1 July 3Ee,nen . 200,006 42,579,795 20,965,760
Exchange loss for the year - 14,502,838 3,330,080

>O GG 87,134,630 24,326,740
Add: loan recetved during the year - 18,24

Qutstanding balance as at 30 June 380,400 380,000 87,134,630 42,071,795

Cash dovelopment lnans - unsecured:

Operstional power station loans 18.31 8,207,824
Davelopment project loans 18.3.2 82 878,242
89,088,168
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20 184 WAPDA Hydrosleotric has enterad into agrasments with Habib Bank Limited lead consortiurn of saven banks on 28 March
?Oi/ for financing of Dasu Hydropawer P ()Jé‘Cl am <,ur4t ing 1o Rs. 144,000 million for the period of f een {18) vears including
(r‘) Yaars G

period. This loan $ gk t} 16 i(/llowmq structurs of faciliies:

.
e

Total amaount of facihitias e 52,800,000

33,600,000 22,400,000 144,000,000

Un-avail ce of facilitie:

- 37,800,600 33,600,000 22,400,000 115,000,000
at 01 July 2017 7,800,600 A00.000 ‘
Availed during the ysar - . - - -
Un-gvailed balance of facilities

at 30 June 2018 37,600,000 200,000 33,800,000 22,400,000 119,000,000
Avalled during the vear. . R - - . . ‘ -

57 o]

AEAUDIRG 499,588,600

Face valua par cert

Principal repayment will commence

& month KIBOR + margin of

Profit on rental payments :
et pay 1.45% payahle semi annually

Musharaka assets share 62.75% - 32.25% - 100%

O‘,
o

18.4.1  The Sukuks and TFCs are secured by way of guaraniee of the GoP to the Pak Brunei lnvestiment Company Limited (Trustes)
whereas Mangla Dam's land arnounting to Rs. 103,244 million is being used as Musharaksh Assets. Further Power
Generation Plant Assets of Ghazl Barotha and Tarbela HPP amounting to Rs. /7,106 m,lhon have bean hypothecated in favour
of Security Trustse for securing Islamic and Commercial Asset Backed Facilities. WAPDA Hyrdroslectric has injected equity
armounting to Rs. 18,682 million till 30 Juns 2019 for the construction of Dasu Hydropowsar Project,

238 2018

} 188 Diminishing Musharake - securad Note el i 11 H PR
Habib Bank Limited 18.5.1 28,120,600 38,120,000
United Bank Limited 18.5.2 . 42,032,000
38,120,000 830,162,000

1851 This represents Shirkat Gl KT ty ‘amouniing to Rs. 38,120 million obtsined ffom Habib Bank Limited for mesting
WAPDA's working capital requirements {payment of net hydel profits of WAPDA). The principal is repayable at the end of two
years in the form of a bullet repayment. Profit is payable semi-annually in arrears at the rate of six months KIBOR - 50 bps,
The mark-up rate charged during the year on the outstanding balance is 5.71% per annum. The facility is secured by
unconditions! and irrevocable first dernand guarantee covering principal and profit from the Ministry of Finance, Government
of Pakistan,

18,5 This represented Non Interest Demand Finance {NIDF) and Islamic Structure facility to meet interim working capital needs of
WAPDA. The principal was repayable g1 the end of two vears in the form of 3 bullet repayment. Profit was payable semi-
annually in arrears at the rate of six months KIBOR - 21 bps. The princinsl amount and profit accrued was secured by
uncenditonal and irrevocable first demand guarantee covering principal and profit from the Ministry of Finance, Government
of Pakistan., The Musharaka property relating to the Islamic structure of finarce facility inciuded Generators, Switchgears,
Caontrol and prote MIOI‘R;OUILJYT\N‘

§
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Partioulars Frae
redical
facitity

facility

FPension

Total

Liability recognized in the statemsnt of

financial posit 3,405,428

PKR

2,222,753

BO0

38,987,168

44,813,347

L i fhe prag

by, 1
YEG L8

3,131,821
100,034

51 cast 334,877
Benafits paid {173,145)
\ctuarial {gain} / loss 9,739

27512147
&53,7229
2822711

OEony 4T
8,583,179

32,792,195
1,003,166
3,489,369

{2,141,491)
9,470,118

£
/
g 3,403,426

“lasing defined benefit obligation

38,987,168

44,613,347

]
=1
Py

- LCharge for the year

2018

CPavticulars

Total

Current service cost

Interest cost

faoiity ’
PRE B0 e
107,196 57 556 918,074 1,077,828
398,903 261,173 4,117,801 4,778,877
507,859 B13.728 B 035 2y 5,456,793

Free
medical
facility

2018

Free
electricity
facility

Pension

Total

PKR '000'

Current service cost 100,034

Interest cost 334,977

48,003

231,871

853,229
2,922,711

1,003,166
3,489,359

435,011

281,574

3,775,940

4,492,525

21, _Trade and other payables

Trade creditors

Security deposits

Due to other wings of WARDA
Accrued lisbilities

Due to statutory authorities

Other liabilities

Payable to Government of Pakistan

4 s 7o
RO

Mots

211

2018
cerennenes PRR D007

4,206,060
854,081
151,491

1,506,442
505,138
528,602

40,968,678

5,371,984 -

2,152,653

146,785
930,646
557,448
345,771
26,806,082

48,708,542

38,312,270
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. 2018 2018

Dse 19 other wings of WAPDA

WAPDA coordination wing

WAPDA water wing

e to Gove

i

s (WWMCT pevable 1o IRBA

nst NHP to Government of Khyber Pe

This repr
WAPDA Hydroa
2018,

ic in accordance with Government of Pekistan nat

rROrasenis

Muovem

Total

Bajance as at 01 July 2017 :
Billed duri

63,864,308

(31,370,

Billad during the year

{with unbillad &

s

during the year

39,088 b0 74,509
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2412

24.1.38

GContingencies sng eommitm

niingancies

":Dm‘iﬁ,g the year ended 30 June 2009 WAPDA First SUKUK Company (WFSC) was defrauded by a forged transfe

of Sukuk Ceriificates valuing Rs. 180 million balonging to NFC to a ghost company, Swift Engineering Solutions
(SES); the certificates ware transacted & nurr‘ber of tirnes and now these are partly held by Meezan Bank Limited
(MBL), Soner Bank Limied (SBL) and Bank Islami Pakistan Lirmited (B JLJ

WESC lodded & case of frau (1‘ with the Federal Investigation Agency {FIA)L On the basis of an inguiry report dated
0% August 2008, FIA registered an FIR bearing No. "o/ 39 and recovered from the accornplices of the princi
sccused a publicly declared ai sconder who has fled the country:

al  Rs. 13,477,000 in the form of hard cash, and prize bonds of I 175,000

by ahouse in Knyber block, Allarna lgbal Town Lahore valuing Rs. 6,500,000,

¢l an under construction Floor Mills in the narme and style of “Hussain Floor Mills” at Ferozewala Disirict,
Shelkhupura having land measuring 8 Kanals 13 marlss with a value of Rs. 8,300,000 with building
constructed thereon of Rs. 6,500,000; and

dl - land measuring 1 kanal 1 marla at Ferozewala Distict, Sheikhupure,

On 08 March 2010, F1A submittad & challan u/s 173 Cr PCin the cowrt of Special Judge {Central) Lahore

twelve {12} acousad out of which two including the principal accused are public absconders whao are pre

outside Pakistan. The case of extradition of the absconders s being pursued with different agencies / courts in

and outside Pakistar. The Civil Court appoimed WFSC as custodian of cash, prize bonds and Hussain Floor Mills
whereas the house in Khyber block, Allama lgbal Town Lahore was returned to the occupant on the condition
that pending the final decision of me case, the house shall not be disposed ¢ff in any manner.

an 30 September 2013, tho Court gave 13 verdict and out of the twelve sooused, acquitted five and declared the
two main accused who have fled the country as pubiic absconders, while the rermeining have been sentenced 1o
varous periods of imprisonment and fing; the Court has further adjudicated that all the recovered assels as -
stated above are confiscated in favor of WFSC (the complainant). : '

WESC has invested the recovered cash of Hs. 13,477,000 in saving account on the directions of the Civil Court.

On 12 Decermber 2008 WFSC Filed Interpleader sult w/s 88 CPC in the Civit Court of Lahore for deciding the
lawiul ownership of defrauded Sukuk Certificates and deposited the 87 and 9% ljarah rental amoum with the Civil
Court. Meanwhile, WFSC filed an appeal in the Lahore High Court against the order dated 21 May 2010 of the
Civil Judge, Lahore and the honorable High Court (LHC) ordered to continue to deposit the ljarah rental against
the defrauded Sukuk Certificates with the Civit Court and further directod the Civil Court to deposit the same in &
profit bearing schieme in a scheduled bank. Accordingly, 10™, 11, 13" and 14™ tfinal) ljarah rentals and the
principal amount of Rs, 180 million payable against the dem!sed oumk Cartificates were deposited in the
scheduled bank By the Civil Court

Th Honorable Lahore High Court, Lahore on 17 February 2015 had decided the case in favor of WAPDA and set
de the impugned judgment and decres and held that the suit is maintainable and that the trial court ered is
ecting the plantiff. Accordingly, WAPDA has filed an application in the Civil Court, Lahore with the pray 1o

ev’se the original inter-plodder suit for deciding the true ownership of the defrauded Sukuk Certificates
amounting to Rs, 180 million. M/s Al-Meszan investment Management Company, Soneri Bank Lid and National

Fertilizer Corporgtion’ Pakistan (Privats) Limited have filed appeals in Honorable Supreme Court of Pakistan

against the judgment of Lahore High Court, Lahore. )

Meanwhile, MBL, SBL, and BIPL being the affeciees’ / plaintiffs' filed separate suits against the Com)any
(WFSC) asserting the validity of their purchase transactions. Howaver, in the case of MBL the Honorable Sindh
righ Court, Karachi vide order dated 31 May 2012 decided that MBL's suit is not. maintainable under the
Financial institutions {Recovery of Finance) Ordinance 2001. Accordingly, the suit was to be registeraed / fixed as
a frash ordinary case and written statemnent was filed by def endd nt / WAPDA Hydroelectric. The case is now
filed for framing of issues. The Honorabig Cou has directed t aintifis to first satisfy the Honorable Court on
the issue of jurisdiction. The Honorable High Court dismissed he appesls on 10 October 2018 and the cass was
decided in the favour of WAPDA,
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244 B M \)UH decisic

Y Aprl 2017, passed by Mr. Khalt Ahmed, Civil Judge 17 Class, Lat
tilize Luporatéor Pﬁkl?; an (Private] Limited. 0

aw amount ¢ ir 72 At

51 arah Rentals bth o 14th wmch have

. Account No PLS.2 /ﬂt 1 by 1:1)

Fartilizer Corporation iter the expiry of period of appe
couit in this regard. The other MBI Loand BIPL have filed an appe *ai w*ﬁ mﬁ
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rabla ()bi"’) ne in

incurrad a3 a7 30 Juhe

1 850 m Hot ‘)

482 Comrnitmants under letter of cradit amounts © Rs, 2,653 milion. (2018

With in ane year
With in one 1

VB YBRS

o

s of net hydel profit p

= ls 1o the Govern

&  The commi
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2878 2018
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27012800 14,860,000
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R&D - Survey and investigation includes res

h and development expens ects which cannot be
daveloped dus to financial or technical ressons and the projects which are not 1o be developed by WAPDA
Hydroelectrie (e, the feasibility is either sold to Federal or Proving
expansad). It also includes the expanses of the of

Government, any organization or
fice of GM Hydro-planning incurred during the year.

frsome from fnancal as

Profit on bank balances
Interest income - investments
ncome Trom
income from non-utl
Interest incoms - advance o st
Sale of scrap
Sate of stores
Miscellaneous incorne
4, 4198,176
Develogrment hydel projects
Interest on foreign relent loans 14,371,510 12,788,730
Interest on foreign direct loans 2,861,538 1,256,911
Dasu syndicated term finance facility 1,876,382
Interest on cash development loans 6.1 8,506,485
24,428,508
Operational hrydei stations
Interest on foreign relent loans 18.1 1,818,99 2,378,384
Interest on foreign direct loans 18.2 1 168,285
Interest on cash development loans 18.3 720,013 753,086
Intersst on diminishing musharakah 29.1 ' 3,887,300 3,298,721
&,649,083 6,604,466
Bank charges 15,854 1,624
Other charges 3,729,883 1,252,100
3,748,837 1,253,724
38,690,858 32,286,698

This represents markup accrued on dirninishi
Governments of KPK and Punjab.
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- J85, 218,12 g8k 712,188 - -
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WAPDA Hydroalectric as at 30 June 2019 has 8,85¢
to_post employment Benefits and 8,818 {2018
payments are disbursed,

{2018: 8,527) active employees all of whormn are entitied
sioners o whom post employment benefits

Installed Capacity (VW) , 8,348 6,902
Clectric Guiput (GWhy) ) 27,196 26,775

ties cornprise of associated undertaking, subsidiary, Government of Pakistan (GoP) anc
lepartments and entities being commonly contrelled by GoP and key rmanagement personne
s from and due to related parties are shown in thelr respective notes. Details of transactions
during the period are as follows:

[2)

0to L2018

Associated undertaking Hevenue 59,317,434
Kay management parsonnel Authority overhead 41 ’.7,'1"?;3
Assoc;iated undértavkh'wg | Insurance premium 53,408 52,692
Subsidiary ljarah remals 1,842,038 2.571,260

Pate of authorization of issue

These financial staterments ware authorized for issuance on

Gaeneral

Figures have been rounded off to the nearest thousands of rupess, unless otherwise stated.

MEMBER {%“EN&QN{?%} M‘EM»






WAPDA HYDROELECTRIC

INSTALLED CAFACITY (MW
$r. N WATER WAY oy . AT ASTTY OV INSTALLED DATE OF
No. STATION | (Rivericana) | HOSATION ok e | capaciy | commssionmne
: () (MW
et 175 700
Swabif 58 17 700
1. TARBELA {Reservoir) Haripur 9~10 175 350
1i~14 432 1728
TOTAL 3478
1 280
2 280
GHAZL INDUS . N 3 280
Bl BAROTHA | (rs Tarbely | ol A0 4 290
5 250 280
TOTAL 1450
-4 100 400 1967/1369
JHELUM 56 100 200 Mar. 1974
3. MANGLA (Reservoir) Wirpur/AdK 7-8 100 200 Jul, 1981
9~10 100 200 1993-1954
TOTAL 1600
1t 160 Jul, 1960
4, WARSAK Warsak 56 82.06 Mar. 1981
1 23 23
2 25 23
3 2 23
INDUS 4 23 23
3, CHASHMA (Chashma Distt. Mianwall 5 23 23
Darrage) 6 23 23
’ 7 23 23
8 23 23
‘ TOTAL 184
8 District ! o5 63
& IHTWAR INDUS Kohistan 2 85 o6 Mai-14
TRIBUTARY TOTAL 150
N 1 0.8 £ Mar, 2013
- Allat ) N o o
7 Khwar Ranyal tagr 2 80.8 Mar. 2013
. TOTAL 121
B 1 12 12 18n.2032
2 52 12 hug, 2012
3 12 12 Jur. 2012
' INDUS District 4 12 12 Mar. 2013
G Jinnah Jinngh Btiarrage I\l/\i‘ar:r\jv:a]i 5 12 1 Mar, 2013
8] 12 12 Aug-13
7 12 12 Sep-12
8 12 12 May-13
TOTAL 96
1 34 34 Nov, 2010
9 KHAN Raryal District 2 34 34 Nov, 2010
KHWAR Shangla 3 4 4 Jul. 2012
TOTAL 72
. istt, Mandi 1~2 1t 22 Jul. 1952
10 RASUL. uie g;]m ‘u dTD‘i’{‘W OTAL ’2 .
o o Distt. T 3 70 Dec, 1957
i PARGAL Swat Malakand TQTAL 20
— Bistt g 7B TEE far. 193
2 NANDIPUR uee Gujtran\imla TOTAL 13.8
] 1~2 6.75 135 Jan. 1961
o 13 SHADIWAL uJcr Distt. Gujrat TOTAL 125
" . N xn Distt, 13 4.4 13.2 Aug, 1859
14 CHICHOK! uee She!ikhupura oL e g
15 KIGARA | KUCHKOT™ | Distt Bannu 14 ! 4 feb. 1958
TOTAL 4
18 RENALA LBDC Distt, Okara 8 022 i Mar 3723
TOTAL 1.1
i~2 0.3 05 1975
17 CHITRAL LUTKO Chitrai City 3~4 0.2 0.4 1982
TOTAL 1.0
U 5.5 Jul-13
2 5.5 250 Oct.13
18 Jabban Barkit Tunnel Malakand 3 5.5 Nov-13
4 5.8 Dec-13
TOTAL 22.0
Somal Za N . s g i 17. .
18 o Dam " Gomal River Waszol:;:an 2 Tgogal 1’;‘: . Jun-13
20 Golen Gol Golen River | Chitral KPK 1 58 108.0 Jan:18
283 72 Oct-19
Tunnel 4 . 15 . . 18
21 T4 Tarbela, Inéus SwabifHaripur 19 470 1410.0 Jun-18
17 Feh-18
TOTAL HYDEL INSTALLED CAPACITY 8420
(R} - Run-of-River (Canal) Projects «+ar o Kachkot Canal from River Kurram
¢ Upper Jhelum Canal from River Jhelum w=aax 1 Lower Barl Doab Canal from Balioki Headworks on River
** o Swat Canal from River Swat Ravi

: Upper Chenab Canal from River Chenab




